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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
( )
( ) 2,370 874 2,971 1,953 3,294
( ) 1 3,832 4,234 4,068 4,032 4,210
(
) 2 13,052 13,305 12,870 11,886 12,840
1,800  (212) 1,942 1,354 2,495
( )
43,462 39,930 37,497 36,078 32,370
818,868 816,829 727,941 797,289 811,695
3 233,073 245,237 229,382 243,652 185,879
( ) 280,402 272,760 258,506 257,252 273,722
381,546 375,252 332,830 346,507 346,358
) 4
Tier 11.8 10.2 9.6 8.7 12.1
Tier 13.8 12.3 11.8 10.3 13.0
16.9 15.7 15.5 13.8 18.0
( )
5 4.2 (1.2) 5.9 4.2 7.9
1.0 0.4 1.2 0.8 1.7
1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 2.2
( ) 6  78.2 90.3 73.2 79.8 66.8
( ) 6  67.5 63.9 64.1 64.3 61.8
( ) 7 (5.8) 0.4 0.3 (6.8) 3.3
73.5 72.7 77.7 74.2 79.0
2014 CRD
)
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2017 GDP 0.5 0.4
2.0 1.5 11 4.3 1975
16 64 11 75.5
11 2.4
CPI 12 3.0
11 25
bps 0.5
2017 GDP 0.6
0.7 2.5 10
GDP 0.6
GDP 0.7 3.1
HSBC
2017 2016
6,181 6,769
2,989 2,945
2,383 4,299
/C ) 1,122 (1,047)
262 530
1,809 1,567
796 261
15,542 15,324
(2,490) (2,019)
( ) 13,052 13,305
(495) (416)
12,557 12,889
(10,208) (12,011)
2,349 878
/C ) 21 ()
2,370 874
(528) (1,053)
C_ ) 1,842 (179)
/C_ ) 1,809 (212)

33 33
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RBWM CMB GBEM GPB
2017 12 31
( ) 4,097 3,490 4,436 321 708 13,052
2 77 166 - (65) 180
- 73 2 - - 75
- - 164 - - 164
- - - - ©) @
2 4 - - - 6
HSBC ) ) ) ) 1) 1)
4,099 3,567 4,602 321 643 13,232
2016 12 31
( ) 4,524 3,702 4,120 327 632 13,305
(247) (164) (19) ) 6 (425)
- - - - 4 4
- - (33) - - (33)
5 - 14 - 2 21
- - - @ - @
HSBC
(252) (164) - - - (416)
4,277 3,538 4,101 326 638 12,880
RBWM CMB GB&M GPB
2017 12 31
( ) (3.641) (1,571) (2,885) (251)  (1,860) (10,208)
569 20 (396) @ 1,000 1,282
69 6 147 () 817 | 1,038
5 1 - - 251 257
495 12 2 - - 509
- - (551) - 11 (540)
- 1 6 - 11 18
(3,072) (1,551) (3,281) (252) (770) (8,926)
2016 12 31
( ) (3,591) (1,501) (5,328) (227)  (1,364) (12,011)
474 52 2,407 2 850 3,785
GB&M - - 2,182 - - 2,182
93 26 144 2 704 969
- - - - 146 146
381 26 20 - - 427
- - 41 - - 41
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20
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(3,117) (1.449) (2,921)  (225) (514)  (8,226)
CtA
2015
2015 2017 12 31
2015
2015
2015 2017 12 31
RBWM CMB  GB&M GPB
2017 12 31
)( ) 329 1,779 1,193 60 (991) 2,370
2 77 166 - (65) 180
569 20  (39) ) 1,090 1,282
C ) 900 1,876 963 59 34 3,832
( ) 571 97  (230) [0) 1,025 1,462
2016 12 31

)( ) 746 1,828 (1,156) 105 (649) 874
(247)  (164) (19) @) 6  (425)
474 52 2,407 2 850 3,785
) 973 1,716 1,232 106 207 4,234
( ) 227 (112) 2,388 1 856 3,360
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2017
RBWM CMB GB&M GPB

3,185 2,323 856 175 (283) 6,256
963 1,138 762 117 9 2,989
13 40 2,368 9 113 2,543
(62) 66 616 20 804 1,444
4,099 3,567 4,602 321 643 13,232
3,840 | 3,784 | 5,142 242 224 | 13,232
259 @n| (G40) 79 419 -
(127)  (140)  (358) (10) 140  (495)
3,972 3,427 4,244 311 783 12,737
(3,072) (1,551) (3.281) (252) (770) (8,926)
©73)| G| @,014) (82) @n| @.617)
@.084) | 1,027)| 2.262)| (168) 1) | .753)
®) an (©)) €)) (293) (320)
9) - () (D) (224) (236)
900 1,876 963 59 13 3,811

- - - - 21 21

900 1,876 963 59 34 3,832

% % % % %
74.9 43.5 71.3 78.5 67.5

2016

3,282 2,343 936 196 12 6,769
1,022 1,142 675 110 4) 2,945
57 10 2,547 7 1,666 4,287
(84) 43 7) 13 (1,036) (1,121)
4,277 3,538 4,101 326 638 12,880
3,896 | 3,652 | 4,994 267 71 | 12,880
381 @iay|  (893) 59 567 -
(187)  (373) 52 5 87 (416)
4,000 3,165 4,153 331 725 12,464
(3,117) (1,449) (2,921)  (225) (514) (8,226)
o) @) @,011) (86) 24| (3,095)
@.,124)|  (939)| (1,905)| (138) 544 | (4,562)
® 14) (©) @ (305) (329)
(©)] - () - (229) (240)

973 1,716 1,232 106 211 4,238
- - - - @ @

973 1,716 1,232 106 207 4,234

% ) ) b b
72.9 41.0 71.2 69.0 63.9
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352
2017 HSBC 237
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2017
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LIC 2016 79 19 2016
2017 GB&M LIC
2016
CmB LIC
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700
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237
GB&M
900 2016 73
LIC
178 2017 MENA
LIC 2017 MENA 60 32
2017
2017
2017 MENA 45
1,876 2016 160
29 2016
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62
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410
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237
LIC 59 2016
44
2017 550 10
2017
15
27
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LIC 2017
53 61
256 50 HSBC
142

12 31

2017 2016
818,868 816,829
97,601 54,278
145,725 125,069
9,266 8,345
143,335 199,419
14,149 21,363
280,402 272,760
45,808 31,660
58,000 83,135
24,582 20,800
774,819 776,204
29,349 23,682
381,546 375,252
37,775 19,709
106,496 93,934
18,249 18,486
140,070 190,092
13,286 16,140
21,033 19,724
27,015 19,185
44,049 40,625
43,462 39,930
587 695
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RBWM CMB GB&M GPB

2017 12 31
117,933 84,947 63,379 7,372 6,771 280,402
151,985 100,831 94,069 12,774 21,887 381,546
2016 12 31
111,692 80,969 67,416 7,050 5,633 272,760
148,469 97,630 89,115 14,279 25,759 375,252
2017 2016
2016 12 31 72.7
73.5
80
17
28
IFRS
45
30
IFRS
MREL
( ) 92
13
18
MREL

26
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RBWM CMB GB&M GPB
2017 12 31
320 1,491 704 50 (950) 1,615
) 158 181 4 121) 214
16 48 111 7 30 212
©) 8 19 - 2 20
10 74 178 [O) 48 309
329 1,779 1,193 60 (991) 2,370
2016 12 31
710 1,632 514 94 (681) 2,269
114 144 218 6 (31) 451
17 50 105 5 10 187
(106) (20) 40 - 10 (76)
11 22 (2,033) - 43 (1,957)
746 1,828 (1,156) 105 (649) 874
1 GB&m 2,182
2 2017 29 HSBC HSBC
1.36 2016 20bps
2017 2016
9,043 9,322
(2,862) (2.,553)
6,181 6,769
453,182 434,686
% %
1.84 2.04
(0.53) (0.53)
1.31 1.51
1.36 1.56

2017 2016
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% o
78,133 53 0.07 60,655 116 0.19
266,491 7,136 2.68 250,087 7,687 3.07
44,739 186 0.42 45,233 90 0.20
63,462 943 1.49 78,391 975 1.24
357 18 5.04 320 9 2.81
453,182 8,336 1.84 434,686 8,877 2.04
82,765 1,685 2.04 82,609 1,401 1.70
(2,328) - - (2,744) - -
300,521 - - 333,169 - -
834,140 10,021 1.20 847,720 10,278 1.21
1
2
2017 2016
% b
17,293 54 0.31 18,054 98 0.54
17,307 218 1.26 18,681 176 0.94
308,944 1,279 0.41 297,913 1,456 0.49
39,239 152 0.39 34,955 62 0.18
21,846 377 1.73 28,822 250 0.87
1,114 75 6.73 1,106 56 5.06
405,743 2,155 0.53 399,531 2,098 0.53
91,830 1,167 1.27 78,230 912 1.17
49,527 - - 39,754 - -
287,040 - - 330,205 - -
834,140 3,322 0.40 847,720 3,010 0.36
1
2
2013
25
2019
PRA
HSBC
2015 12 RBWM
CMB GPB GB&M

HSBC
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2018
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2018
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2017 20.7
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2018
2018
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CMB
2018
0.3 2016 0.1
2017 12 31
2018
CRD Tier
2018



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oooooog
Tier
CRD
2018
Tier 1.9 Tier 0.8
Tier
12 13
2017 12 31
157.6 (59.1) 98.5
145.7 - 145.7
9.3 - 9.3
143.3 0.1) 143.2
14.1 - 14.1
280.4 (162.0) 118.4
45.8 - 45.8
6.1 (6.1) -
10.2 2.1) 8.1
0.3 - 0.3
5.9 (3.6) 2.3
0.1 0.3 0.4
818.8 (232.7) 586.1
29.3 - 29.3
381.6 (203.5) 178.1
37.8 - 37.8
1.1 0.4 0.7
106.5 - 106.5
18.2 (1.0) 17.2
140.1 0.2) 139.9
13.3 - 13.3
6.7 (1.6) 5.1
1.8 (1.1) 0.7
21.0 - 21.0
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2018
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0.9 0.9) -
16.5 (3.9) 12.6
774.8 (212.6) 562.2
44.0 (20.1) 23.9
818.8 (232.7) 586.1
2017 12 31
97.6
RBWM
GPB
)
2018
Tier
Tier 0.8 2017
0.9 0.3
CRD
2018
Tier 1.9
2017 12 31
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18
2017 12 31 625 13
2017 29 HSBC HSBC
89.99 HSBC 10.01
HSBC
HSBC 116 2016 356 10
2016 108 86 2016 324
HSBC
20 2016 76
4,831 4,265
4,080 Tier 530
643
77 HSBC 566
HSBC
HSBC HSBC 229,000 37

HSBC
HSBC
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HSBC 2013 2019
2018
2017
PRA
PRA PRA
2014 CRD PRA
CRD
EU CRD
CRR PRA CRD
Tier Tier Tier
Tier CET
CRD
Tier

Tier Tier
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Tier
Tier Tier
Tier
2017 HSBC
www . hsbc.com Investor Relations
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( ) 1
Tier 27,409 25,098
Tier 32,243 30,218
39,288 38,522
( )
164,767 168,936
24,018 28,593
20,978 24,975
23,310 22,733
233,073 245,237
(D)
Tier 11.8 10.2
Tier 13.8 12.3
16.9 15.7
Tier ( ) 31,165 28,853
( 787,220 733,415
() 2 4.0 3.9
1
2
12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
*
Tier CET
1 797 21,099
797 21,099
2 32,601 12,638
3 4,341 1,758
5 CET 337 349
5a 1 217 (820)
6 Tier 38,293 35,024
Tier
7 (587) (756)
8 (5,337) (5,145)
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31

10
(39 (30)
11 41 (84)
12 (864) (1,128)
14 452 (141)
15 (4,550) (2,642)
28 Tier (10,884) (9,926)
29 Tier 27,409 25,098
Tier AT
30 3,781 3,781
31 IFRS 3,781 3,781
33 AT
1,083 1,389
34 AT
Tier CET 44 56
36 Tier 4,908 5,226
Tier
37 AT (45) (49)
41b Tier T (57
AT (29)
29) (57)
43 Tier 74) (106)
44 Tier 4,834 5,120
45 Tier T =CET +AT 32,243 30,218
Tier
46 5,977 7,058
47 T
1,194 1,310
48 T
CET AT
169 196
49 146 182
51 Tier 7,340 8,564
Tier
52 T (30) (32)
55 T
(265) (228)
57 Tier (295) (260)
58 Tier 7,045 8,304
59 TC=T +T 39,288 38,522
EBA
a
Tier 2.3
1.2
1.2
0.4
HSBC HSBC
0.5

RWA
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RBWM CcMB GBEM GPB
2017
25,849 81,958 81,504 3,509 27,442 24,975 245,237
(10) (3,930) (9.746) (135) (5.927) (1.783) (21.531)
91 606  (2,289) 22 (1,203) (2,024)  (4,797)
(791) (1,611)  (631) - (585)  (462)  (4,080)
368 3,799 4,327 120 216 (294) 8,536
298 587 86 150 442 - 1,563
661 3,666 252 (90) - - 4,489
210 373 3,287 (36) (744) 566 3,656
210 373| 2,525 (36) (744) 566 2,894
- - 762 - - - 762
827 3,490 (4,714) 31 (7,801) (3,997) (12,164)
2017 12 31 26,676 85,448 76,790 3,540 19,641 20,978 233,073
2017 12.2 4.8
7.4
21.5 4.1
8.5 4.5 3.7
2017
5.6
3.1 2.9
2.7 3.1
HSBC HSBC
4.1
8.5 GB&M
CMB
CRD 2017 12 31 4.0
2016 12 31 3.9 Tier
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0000000
12
BBB A- CRRL  CRR2 0-0.189 g4 o 0 - 0.999
BB BBB- BBB+  BBB- CRR3 0.170 - 0.740 EL3  1.000 - 4.999
BB- to B BB+ B
CRR4  CRR5 0.741 - 4.914 EL4 EL5 5.000 - 19.999
B- ¢ B- C CRR6 CRRS 4.915 - 99.999 EL6  EL8 20.000 - 99.999
100+
CRR9  CRRI10 100  EL9  EL10
CRR
EL
EL PD L6D L6D
100 EL 100

90
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HSBC 2017
HSBC FSVC
2017
HSBC
AML DPA FCA 2012 DoJ FCA
FCA FSMA 166
HSBC
2013
FRB 2012
AML DPA 2017 12 AML DPA FCA FRB
2018 2017
2017 HSBC
HSBC
18
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
30 HSBC DoJ FRB FCA
FSVC 2017 HSBC AML DPA
FSVC
2017
2017

2017
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2017 2016

20,590 D) 20,493 19,652 113) 19,539

22,520 @22) 22,298 21,803 @72) 21,531

143,335  (139,174) 4,161 199,419  (189,349) 10,070

14,149 (202) 13,947 21,363 (202) 21,161

280,402 (19,074) 261,328 272,760 (19,746) 253,014

45,808 (2,748) 43,060 31,660 (3,866) 27,79

728,568  (161,517) 567,051 750,507  (213,548) 536,959

155,594 - 155,594 163,406 - 163,406

13,316 - 13,316 12,895 - 12,895

142,278 - 142,278 150,511 - 150,511

12 31 884,162  (161,517) 722,645 913,913  (213,548) 700,365
2017 2016

17,744 o7 17,647 16,902 (113) 16,789

22,254 (222) 22,032 19,743 @72) 19,471

135,236  (121,736) 13,500 185,779  (165,490) 20,289
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nin]n[sls]=]=
15,160 - 15,160 16,713 - 16,713
220,450 (19,024) 201,426 215,084 (19,051) 196,033
36,627 (342) 36,285 23,351 (1,931) 21,420
588,080  (141,421) 446,659 603,782  (186,857) 416,925
109,033 - 109,033 116,674 - 116,674
9,219 - 9,219 9,089 - 9,089
99,814 - 99,814 107,585 - 107,585
12 31 697,113  (141,421) 555,692 720,456 (186,857) 533,599
2017
ABS 2017
60 2016 61
70 2016 67
2017 12 31 143 2016 199
2017 2016
% %
120,289 42.56 114,314 41.52
134,513 47.59 132,556 48.15
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ooooood
27,842 9.85 28,447 10.33
12 31 282,644 100.00 275,317 100.00
97,248 43.80 90,103 41.59
89,549 40.34 90,055 41.57
35,214 15.86 36,475 16.84
12 31 222,011 100.00 216,633 100.00
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0000000
2017

97,601 - - - - - 97,601 - 97,601
2,023 - - - - - 2,023 - 2,023
57,965 11,279 12,132 1,218 - - 82,594 - 82,594
775 252 139 782 - -| 1,948 - 1,948
20,038 | 3,577 | 4,744 177 - - | 37,53 -| 37,53
12,980 | 4,207 | 3,385 18 - - | 20,590 -| 20,590
15,172 | 3,243 | 3,864 241 - - | 22,520 - | 22,520
898 118 24 0 - - 1,040 - 1,040
122,547 17,143 3,113 532 - - 143,335 - 143,335
157,147 56,744 57,092 4,871 973 5,817 282,644  (2,242) 280,402
109,224 | 5,687 | 2,860 453 607 | 1,458 | 120,289 37)| 119,852
30,262 | 45,954 | 49,458 | 4,266 355 | 4,218 | 134,513 | (1,671) 132,842
17,661 | 5,103 | 4,774 152 11 141 | 27,842 @34)| 27,708
11,509 1,651 982 7 - - 14,149 - 14,149
36,667 4,563 4,274 304 - - 45,808 - 45,808
51,478 3,271 1,132 920 - 537 57,338 - 57,338
2,118 609 1,358 185 4 4 4,218 - 4,278
12 31 539,053 95,378 80,107 8,037 977 6,358 730,810 (2,242) 728,568

% % % % % % %

73.8 13.1 11.0 1.1 0.1 0.9  100.0

2016

54,278 - - - - - 54,218 - 54,278
1,363 - - - - - 1,363 - 1,363
50,974 12,288 8,711 521 - - 81,494 - 81,494
554 280 14 - - - 848 - 848
31,268 | 4,596 | 3,234 93 - -| 39,191 - 39,191
12,844 | 4,61 2,615 32 - -| 19,652 - 19,652
15,308 [ 3,251 2,848 396 - -| 21,803 - 21,803
870 159 257 17 - - 1,303 - 1,303
168,840 26,042 4,056 481 - - 199,419 - 199,419
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153,861 50,743 57,024 5,702 1,177 6,810 275,317 (2,557) 272,760
102,472 6,089 2,743 473 798 1,739 | 114,314 (658) 113,656
32,304 | 39,411 | 50,480 5,150 368 4,843 | 132,556 | (1,724) 130,832
19,085 5,243 3,801 79 11 228 28,447 (175) 28,272
17,330 2,613 1,410 10 - - 21,363 - 21,363
24,993 3,404 2,665 598 - - 31,660 - 31,660
75,834 3,116 1,581 1,012 - 831 82,374 - 82,374
2,362 551 1,370 197 4 9 4,493 - 4,493
12 31 559,705 98,916 77,074 8,538 1,181 7,650 753,064 (2,557) 750,507

% % % % % % %

74.4 13.1 10.2 1.1 0.2 1.0 100.0

2017
81,358 - - - - - 81,358 - 81,358
1,407 - - - - - 1,407 - 1,407
43,271 9,643 9,578 1,218 - - 63,710 - 63,710
458 - 139 782 - - 1,379 - 1,379
15,251 3,313 3,592 177 - -1 22,333 -1 22,333
12,493 3,208 2,025 18 - -| 17,744 -| 17,744
15,069 3,122 3,822 241 - -1 22,254 -1 22,254
116,791 15,017 2,915 513 - - 135,236 - 135,236
133,341 38,408 41,835 3,735 488 4,204 222,011  (1,561) 220,450
91,589 2,688 1,175 390 451 955 | 97,248 (307)| 96,941
15,126 | 31,551 | 36,528 3,199 37| 3,108 | 89,549 | (1,100)| 88,449
26,626 4,169 4,132 146 - 141 | 35,214 (154)| 35,060
13,273 1,204 682 1 - - 15,160 - 15,160
30,807 2,914 2,605 301 - - 36,627 - 36,627
29,607 1,034 42 291 - 1 30,975 - 30,975
2,146 581 426 4 - - 3,157 - 3,157
12 31 452,001 68,801 58,083 6,063 488 4,205 589,641 (1,561) 588,080
% % % % % % %
76.6 11.7 9.9 1.0 0.1 0.7 100.0
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Jooooodg
2016
49,252 - - - - - 49,252 - 49,252
780 - - - - - 780 - 780
44,775 8,278 6,897 506 - - 60,456 - 60,456
501 - 12 - - - 513 - 513
17,866 2,500 2,839 93 - - 23,298 - 23,298
12,861 2,574 1,450 17 - - 16,902 - 16,902
13,547 3,204 2,596 396 - - 19,743 - 19,743
159,390 22,557 3,373 459 - - 185,779 - 185,779
133,279 32,446 41,727 4,072 448 4,661 216,633 (1,549) 215,084
85,726 2,194 411 404 407 961 90,103 (281)| 89,822
18,910 25,987 38,017 3,609 41 3,491 90,055 (1,090)| 88,965
28,643 4,265 3,299 59 - 209 36,475 (178)| 36,297
13,653 1,931 1,128 1 - - 16,713 - 16,713
20,187 1,760 816 588 - - 23,351 - 23,351
48,799 18 44 238 - 1 49,100 - 49,100
2,255 521 466 20 - 5 3,267 - 3,267
12 31 472,370 67,511 54,451 5,884 448 4,667 605,331 (1,549) 603,782
% % % % % % %
78.0 11.1 9.0 1.0 0.1 0.8 100.0
30 59 60 89 90
29 179 180

726 161 86 - - 973

426 116 65 - - 607

291 43 21 - - 355

9 2 - - - 11

4 - - - - 4

2017 12 31 730 161 86 - - 977

841 225 111 - - 1,177

547 165 86 - - 798

283 60 25 - - 368

11 - - - - 11

3 1 - - _ 4

2016 12 31 844 226 111 - - 1,181

340 93 55 - - 488

312 87 52 - - 451

28 6 3 - - 37
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| | | | | [
2017 12 31 340 93 55 - - 488
310 85 53 - - 448
278 79 50 - - 407
32 6 3 - - 41
2016 12 31 310 85 53 - - 448
CRR CRR CRR10
HSBC
90
EL EL10 90
2017 2016

5,365 452 5,817 6,198 612 6,810
1,061 397 1,458 1,199 540 1,739
4,163 55 4,218 4,771 72 4,843
141 - 141 228 - 228
12 31 5,365 452 5,817 6,198 612 6,810
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2017 2016
252 57 1,203 6 1,518 328 73 1,203 1 1605
33 6 42 - 81 105 44 74 - 223
211 71 2,165 136 2,583 451 97 2,435 155 3,138
12 31

496 134 3,410 142 4,182 884 214 3,712 156 4,966

(684) (843)
2017 2016

120 189

7 )

113 193

454 266

227 52

149 (12)
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78 226|
50 24
12 31 624 479
529 306
919 708
(366) (383)
@) 19)
95 173
327 351
(232) (178)
12 31 624 479
2017 2016
- 1,729 828 2,557 - 1,788 815 2,603
- (553) (358) (911) - (550) (359) (909)
- 24 232 256 - 19 178 197
- 529 95 624 - 306 173 479
- 52) (232) (284) - 166 21 187
12 31 - 1,677 565 2,242 - 1,729 828 2,557
- 0.59% 0.20% 0.76% - 0.63% 0.30% 0.86%
2017 2016
- 1,074 475 1,549 - 1,178 497 1,675
- (345) (308) (653) - (374) (264) (638)
- 20 201 221 - 15 147 162
- 347 84 431 - 158 83 241
- 1 12 13 - 97 12 109
12 31 - 1,097 464 1,561 - 1,074 475 1,549
- 0.49% 0.21% 0.66% - 0.50% 0.22% 0.66%
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88,653 4,171 92,824 31.28
24,773 14 24,787 8.35
- 303 303 0.10
14,648 12,817 27,465 9.25
7,430 12,386 19,816 6.68
7,218 358 7,576 2.55
- 73 73 0.02
2017 12 31 103,301 16,988 120,289 40.53
(108) (86) (194)
(192) (51) (243)
(110) (51) (161)
(82) - (82)
2017 12 31 (300) (137) (437)
82,614 4,326 86,940 29.30
25,878 18 25,896 8.73
- 241 241 0.08
14,460 12,914 27,374 9.23
7,457 11,651 19,108 6.44
7,003 1,182 8,185 2.76
- 79 79 0.03
- 2 2 -
2016 12 31 97,074 17,240 114,314 38.53
(99) (86) (185)
(187) (286) (473)
(126) (134) (260)
(61) (151) (212)
- @ @
2016 12 31 (286) (372) (658)
HSBC
LTV 75 95

LTV
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ooooooo
24.8
11.7 HSBC
0.8
0.3 2017 123
42 1290 153
2017 41
98 LTV 75
160
2018 344
2019 385
2020 394
2021 482
2022 2026 2,358
2027 7,561
2017 12 31 11,684
1 2017
LTV
2017 2016 2017 2016
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96,173 89,997 90,421 83,885
LTV
50 52,940 51,100 51,015 48,876
51 60 15,989 15,333 14,954 14,179
61 70 12,083 11,501 10,818 10,150
71 80 9,517 7,353 8,585 6,589
81 el 4,698 4,036 4,218 3,587
91 100 946 674 831 504
LTV 100  (A) 228 352 91 107
101 110 92 122 27 29
111 120 34 53 15 11
120 102 177 49 67
A 190 280 59 67
917 993 725 810
LTV
50 470 475 396 401
51 60 175 182 136 155
61 70 115 148 91 112
71 80 86 99 56 76
81 el 40 54 28 40
91 100 31 35 18 26
LTV 100  (B) 64 66 19 19
101 110 28 30 8 6
111 120 10 10 7
120 26 26 5 6
B 49 54 18 18
12 31 97,382 91,408 91,256 84,821
2017 2016

134,513 45.32 132,556 44.68

21,494 7.24 22,785 7.68

47,837 16.12 45,222 15.24

18,849 6.35 17,343 5.85

5,908 1.99 5,797 1.95

2,583 0.87 2,347 0.79

37,842 12.75 39,062 13.17

41,991 14.15 49,810 16.79

27,842 9.38 28,447 9.59

14,149 4.77 21,363 7.20

12 31 176,504 59.47 182,366 61.47
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(1,671) (1,723)
(226) (383)
497 (392)
(268) (326)
(256) 137)
@) @
422) (484)
(134) (175)
(134) (175)
12 31 (1,805) (1,898)
41.41% 37.43%
2017 2016
18,010 16,326
41 34
798 983
12 31 18,849 17,343
823 906
(268) (326)

LTV

HSBC
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1
LTV
2017 2016
CRR

4,526 3,158
18,850 17,625
1,208 1,104
940 829
24,584 21,887

CRR 10
44 60
439 774

LTV

50 112 107
51 75 147 526
76 90 111 87
90 100 69 54
371 386
214 177
854 1,220
12 31 25,438 23,107

CRR
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CRR 10

2017 2016
2,546 2,669
1,343 1,346

LTV
50 526 548
51 75 372 379
76 90 202 169
90 100 243 250
403 569
226 291
12 31 4,292 4,584
ABS ABS

CDS
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Ogoooood
SFT
CVA
1SDA
1SDA CSA
CSA CSA
HSBC
DAC DAC
CSA
ABS ABS
SE
SIC
GB&M SE
17
ABS
1 SE
4 679 24 707 358
Alt-A - 778 - 778 771
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ooooodd
603 134 816 1,553 56
444 198 41 683 167
38 276 - 314 209
29 1,627 - 1,656 1,597
573 455 1 1,029 317
2017 12 31 1,691 4,147 882 6,720 3,475
9 1,253 84 1,346 501
Alt-A - 1,129 - 1,129 1,121
537 290 44 871 123
282 927 115 1,324 574
40 1,042 16 1,098 596
41 2,323 9 2,373 2,123
815 491 39 1,345 328
2016 12 31 1,724 7,455 307 9,486 5,366
12 31 2017 GBP=USD 1.351
2016 GBP=USD 1.2325 GBP
SIC 884
2016 1,587
2017 12 31 182 2016
175
ABS 25 2016
45 40
2016 16
2017
LCR 30
HQLA
2017 12 31
LFRF LCR
EC LCR
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
% %
HSBC 139 123
HSBC 149 122
HSBC 114 133
HSBC
HSBC
PRA
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ooooOoog
NSFR
NSFR LCR
2017 12 31
LFRF NSFR
BCBS 295
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
% %
HSBC 108 116
HSBC 116 120
HSBC 117 120
LCR NSFR
2017 12 31
LFRF
LCR
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
HSBC
119,198 116,742
a 2,157 1,691
b 13,899 6,217
HSBC
16,441 16,860
a 741 650
b 2 12
HSBC
6,237 4,969
a 50 4
b 590 1,057
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LFRF
2017
LFRF
2017 2016 2017 2016
381,546 375,252 280,402 272,760
29,349 23,682 14,149 21,363
37,775 19,709 45,808 31,660
1

13,286 16,140 461 94
454 - 145,725 125,069
16,494 8,421 5,987 2,583
5,189 4,588
18,249 18,486 4,947 4,031
21,033 19,724 129,602 113,867
106,496 93,934 58,000 83,135

1,182 562
21,156 14,836 97,601 54,278

2,959 2,624
81,199 75,912 26,585 27,614

44,049 40,625
12 31 668,731 615,973 12 31 668,731 615,973

2016 27,708 94

LCR NSFR
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2017 12 31 HSBC
CcP

12 31

2017 2016

6.8 6.2

0.6 0.3

3.4 3.8

2.5 3.6

19.0 14.8

2017 2016

12 31 818,868 816,829
(200,319)  (238,250)
(79,306)  (76,431)

12 31 539,243 502,148

173,386 112,322
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oOoooooo
712,629
(88,768)
(130,430)
12 31 493,431
2017
2017
BSM
VaR
VaR 2017
VaR
VaR 2017
VaR RNIV
VaR
VaR
VaR 99
[
50
A0 | :
0
o MW
1;:} o T L, ol SRR T VU sl Wy g
10 ..EJ.II-'{. 1L ..- 'r .
X
%0

2O0THZN 20ITEIN 2ONTE- S0ATIEER TS H 2T N 00T 20070 DITEL0N 20ITHEILE 20 MRz

VaR

99
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OJooooog
(@)
2
1
an QD (€s)
2017 12 31 2.1 17.1 21.4 16.2 (20.5) 36.3
5.2 25.3 12.0 9.2 19.1) 32.6
15.3 52.3 21.4 17.4 53.4
0.9 17.1 7.5 3.4 26.2
2016 12 31 5.2 33.2 9.6 3.9 (13.6) 38.3
5.9 30.3 14.5 7.8 (19.1) 39.4
12.0 44.8 20.3 16.9 55.4
2.3 21.5 9.6 3.6 29.7
VaR
VaR
Var VaRr RNIV
2017
VaR VaR
2017
ABS
VaR BSM
VaR
BSM
VaR
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VaR 99
80
a0
i}
o Sk
a0
Tzl (L} | 1T9Ea R 11 ) I ITSETH 28 TysN } ] 1 -1l H | THEE2 F
VaR
99
2017 12 31 45.8 22.1 (17.8) 50.1
64.1 29.3 (23.6) 69.8
92.0 53.4 91.2
44.8 9.3 47.7
2016 12 31 91.5 29.5 (39.6) 81.4
79.9 27.9 (29.6) 78.2
94.5 48.3 92.5
67.0 17.4 66.1
VaR
VaR 2017 12 31 35.5 2016 29.2
31.0 35.6 2016 30.1 36.6
2017 12 31
662 2016 761
1.2 e
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2017 2016
11,132 11,718
515 907
- 506
326 279
225 214
100 378 366
12 31 12,576 14,080
2017 29 HSBC HSBC

HSBC

2017

HSBC

2017

2017
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2017
2017

2016 HSBC

2017 FRB 2018
DoJ DPA
30
2017
HSBC
RBWM GPB

CMB

1/200
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Ooooood
140 110
2017 12 31
DPF
18,749 1,530 190 1,906 22,375
7,020 1,466 85 630 9,201
95 - - 30 125
AFS 9,918 - 104 1,188 11,210
1,716 64 1 58 1,839
- 188 159 - 347
BVIF - - - 572 572
784 1 1 449 1,235
2017 12 31 19,533 1,719 350 2,927 24,529
- 548 - - 548
19,533 1,166 334 - 21,033
- 5 - 156 161
- - - 1,561 1,561
2017 12 31 19,533 1,719 334 1,717 23,303
2017 12 31 - - - 1,226 1,226
2017 12 31 19,533 1,719 334 2,943 24,529
17,663 1,997 208 1,450 21,318
5,822 1,882 106 442 8,252
114 - - 38 152
AFS 10,204 - 99 902 11,205
1,523 115 3 68 1,709
- 124 169 - 293
BVIF - - - 577 577
692 5 2 5 704
2016 12 31 18,355 2,126 379 2,032 22,892
- 1,072 - - 1,072
18,355 1,030 339 - 19,724
- 2 - 189 101
- - 30 733 763
2016 12 31 18,355 2,104 369 922 21,750
2016 12 31 - - - 1,142 1,142
2016 12 31 18,355 2,104 369 2,064 22,892
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AFS
PVIF
PVIF
DPF
DPF
DPF PVIF
2017 2016
% % % %
0.0 3.2 67 0.0 3.0 25
2.6 3.2 80 2.6 3.0 76
4.5 3.2 44 4.5 3.0 52
12 31 191 153
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oooooog
1.25 -3.72
2.6 2016 2.6
PVIF
2016
2017 2016
100 24 9 58 44
100 (44) (28) (110) (95)
10 20 20 13 13
10 19) (19) 13) 13)
2016 100

100
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ooooood
2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016
25

( )

15 15
289 323 436 440 1,488
DPF 1,460 6,665 6,625 5,212 19,962
2017 12 31 1,749 6,988 7,061 5,652 21,450
195 277 418 370 1,260
DPF 1,377 6,074 5,912 5,372 18,735
2016 12 31 1,572 6,351 6,330 5,742 19,995

2016 12 31
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2017 2016
12 31

10 (18) (13)

10 18 12
10 (22) (18)
10 25 22
10 (31) (32)
10 31 31

EU
EU
2018 2020
EU EU EU
EU
EU
EU
EU
EU
EU
EU
EU
EU

EU

EU
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2018
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2018



2013 12
25
2019
PRA
HSBC 2015
2015 12
RBWM
GPB
GB&M
FSMA
RFTS
PRA FCA

2018

HSBC
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CmB

HSBC

2017



RFTS

EEA

2018
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RWA

2019

RFTS FCA
PRA

PRA

EU
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HSBC

(

)

©

BRRD

2014/59/EU

@

no creditor worse off

Tier

( )DTier

(

)

119/411

2019

BRRD

2009

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Tier

(

oOoOooodn

BRRD

(b)

(D

)



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Tier Tier

)
)

)

BRRD

AML
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DoJ
FX DPA HSBC

30

FX DPA

HSBC

EU

HSBC

LIBOR

121/411



IT

PRA  FCA

FPC

EU CRD

2017 12 EU

RWA 72.5
2022

IRB
RWA

2016 11
EU

NSFR

EU

FPC

MREL

2015

CRD

2017

EU
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PRA

PRA
12

EBA

EBA

CRR2

EU
EU

ECB

PRA

50

2020

TLAC

SME

EU
EU
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2019

2018 2014/65/EU
MIFID
EU
EU
CRD

EMIR

2017

EU

EFTA

CRR2
ICB
600/2014
EU
EEA

EMIR

OECD
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MREL
2018 2021
EC
MIFID
EU
/
IFRS
EC

2017



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

FCA

FCA FCA FCA

2016 10

SME

PPI SME

PPI
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HSBC

HSBC
HSBC HSBC

CMB GB&M
RBWM HSBC
HSBC
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
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T

DDOS
HSBC 2017 HSBC
DDOS

2017
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HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

CRD EU

HSBC EU
PRA PRA
2015 HSBC

PRA FCA

129/411



1ASB
1ASB
Tier
2018
2018 HSBC
2022

Tier

31

EU
IFRS
IFRS
764
EU IFRS

2017 12 31
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IFRS

532

2018

12
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EU

AML
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EMIR

Cccp

cCP

CDS
CDS
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2018
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2018 2018
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2017 12 31 625

2017 12 31
2016 12 31 5,735

2017 12 31

31 1,996

19

2018
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5,936

2,022 2016 12
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)
2017 12 31
) )
796,969,110
1
0
2006 10 542
) )
0.01
0
0.01
0
0.01
35,000,000
2006 10 542
2017 12 31
)
796,969,110
1
«c )
796,969,111
C D
«C ) O
) ( ) 100

) ( )
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(@) WC)H) )
)
35,000,000
0.01 ( )
35,000,000
C D
C D
)
)
) ) ( ) ( )
2013 11 29 796,969,108 402 20,794
2014 10 24 796,969,109 244 21,038
2014 12 19 796,969,110 62 21,100
C ) HSBC
C ) 0.01

0.01 0.01
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)
HSBC 100
)
2017 12 31
) )
HSBC E14 5HQ 0000
796,969,110 .
2017 12 31 1,809
2017 12 31 415
2017 186 2017 12 31
583 2018
)
( E14 5HQ
HSBC HSBC
) 20
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2014
KPMG
1959
28 HSBC
2004 2013
12 HSBC
1943 HSBC
14
SG
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2012 2015
2007
HSBC 2016
HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

1975
12

FCA
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1956
25
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2011
1949
10
40
2015 FDM
CIS
1958
23
2009
1946
17 HSBC
NSPCC
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2012 HSBC
1951
27
2016
HSBC
1964
12 13
2018 12
1994
1971
25
2018
HSBC

(

(

)

)

2017
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gooooog
PPI
PPI 2019
GB&M
2016 2017

IT
IFRS IFRS
2016 2016 30

IAS 39
2017 2016
2016 30 134
RFB

RFB

GB&M
GB&M
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HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
HSBC

2018

2017
2018 20
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HSBC
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) ( )
( )
(1ASB)
(IFRS) 2017 12 31
1ASB IFRS
408 (3)
(EV IFRS)
(EV IFRS)
2018 20
103 )
193
2018
149.27
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OooooOodd
12 31
2017 2016

6,181 922,638 6,769 1,010,409
9,043 1,349,849 9,322 1,391,495
(2.862) (427,211) (2,553) (381,086)
2,989 446,168 2,945 439,600
4,345 648,578 4,062 606,335
(1,356) (202,410) (1,117) (166,735)
2,383 355,710 4,299 641,712
1,951 291,226 3,887 580,212
432 64,485 412 61,499
1,122 167,481 (1,047) (156, 286)
262 39,109 530 79,113
10 1,493 8 1,194
1,809 270,029 1,567 233,906
786 117,326 253 37,765
15,542 2,319,954 15,324 2,287,413
(2,490) (371,682) (2,019) (301,376)
13,052 1,948,272 13,305 1,986,037
(495) (73,889) (416) (62,096)
12,557 1,874,383 12,889 1,923,941
(10,208) (1,523,748) (12,011) (1,792,882)
(3.129) (467,066) (3,711) (553,941)
(6,523) (973, 688) (5,549) (828,299)
(320) (47,766) (329) (49,110)
(236) (35,228) (2,422) (361,532)
2,349 350,635 878 131,059
21 3,135 ) (597)
2,370 353,770 874 130,462
(528) (78,815) (1,053) (157,181)
1,842 274,955 (179) (26,719)
1,809 270,029 (212) (31,645)
33 4,926 33 4,926

150/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
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12 31
2017 2016

1,842 274,955 (179) (26,719)
84 12,539 27 4,030
414 61,798 540 80,606
(354) (52,842) (526) (78,516)
26 3,881 20 2,985
@ (299) ©) (1,045)
(125) (18,659) 46 6,866
(133) (19,853) (166) (24,779)
(26) (3,881) 214 31,944
34 5,075 ) (299)
380 56,723 2,156 321,826
1,797 268,238 (184) (27,466)
2,393 357,203 (247) (36,870)
(596) (88,965) 63 9,404

(164) (24,480)

(185) (27,615)

21 3,135
1,972 294,360 2,045 305,257
3,814 569,316 1,866 278,538
3,772 563,046 1,755 261,969
42 6,269 111 16,569

3,814 569,316 1,866 278,538
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oOoOooodn
12 31
2017 2016
97,601 14,568,901 54,278 8,102,077
2,023 301,973 1,363 203,455
8 145,725 21,752,371 125,069 18,669,050
11 9,266 1,383,136 8,345 1,245,658
12 143,335 21,395,615 199,419 29,767,274
14,149 2,112,021 21,363 3,188,855
280,402 41,855,607 272,760 40,714,885
45,808 6,837,760 31,660 4,725,888
13 58,000 8,657,660 83,135 12,409,561
19 16,026 2,392,201 13,215 1,972,603
140 20,898 114 17,017
15 327 48,811 266 39,706
18 5,936 886,067 5,735 856,063
6 130 19,405 107 15,972
12 31 818,868 122,232,426 816,829 121,928,065
29,349 4,380,925 23,682 3,535,012
381,546 56,953,371 375,252 56,013,866
37,775 5,638,674 19,709 2,941,962
1,089 162,555 657 98,070
20 106,496 15,896,658 93,934 14,021,528
21 18,249 2,724,028 18,486 2,759,405
12 140,070 20,908,249 190,092 28,375,033
13,286 1,983,201 16,140 2,409,218
22 6.615 987,421 6,792 1,013,842
88 13,136 400 59,708
2 21,033 3,139,596 19,724 2,944,201
23 1,796 268,089 2,431 362,875
6 933 139,269 484 72,247
24 16,494 2,462,059 8,421 1,257,003
12 31 774,819 115,657,232 776,204 115,863,971
43,462 6,487,573 39,930 5,960,351
27 797 118,968 797 118,968
20,733 3,094,815
27 3,781 564,390 3,781 564,390
2,744 409,597 1,882 280,926
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36,140 | | 5,394,618 | | 12,737 | | 1,901,252 |
587 87,621 695 103,743
12 31 44,049 6,575,194 40,625 6,064,094
12 31 818,868 122,232,426 816,829 121,928,065
84 143 16
20 64
76 83 2018 20
APS
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12 31
2017 2016
2,370 353,770 874 130,462
556 82,994 2,751 410,642
(314) (46,871) (534) (79,710)
) (3,135) 4 597
(61) (9,105)

877 130,910 676 100,907
170 25,376 717 107,027
114 17,017 124 18,509
(130) (19,405) an (11,494)
67 10,001 (12,524) (1,869,457)
11,458 1,710,336 24,859 3,710,703
(1,828) (272,866) 6,402 955,627
(5,605) (836,658) (14,240) (2,125,605)
(9,792) (1,461,652) (1,435) (214,202)
(921) (137,478) (1,516) (226,293)
(415) (61,947) (980) (146,285)
15,381 2,295,922 41,902 6,254,712
18,065 2,696,563 2,709 404,372
(2,854) (426,017) (9,929) (1,482,102)
(400) (59,708) (515) (76,874)
968 144,493 3,448 514,683
(233) (34,780) (233) (34,780)
(908) (135,537) (754) (112,550)
15,086 2,251,887 16,870 2,518,185
22,694 3,387,533 (2,357) (351,829)
(16,573) (2,473,852) (32,942) (4,917,252)
39,990 5,969,307 31,312 4,673,942
(304) (45,378) (425) (63,440)
(357) (53,289) (264) (39,407)
(43) (6,419) (44) (6,568)
(19) (2,836) 6 896
9,027 1,347,460 (764) (114,042)
197 29,406

10,092 1,506,433 1,055 157,480
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12 31
3
1
2
2016 1,055
1,342
32017 12 31
1,585
10,172 2016
2,843 1,332
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(1,251) (186,737) (2,461) (367,353)
(873) (130,313) (804) (120,013)
1,081 161,361 1,229 183,453
40 5,971
@2 (3.284) (20) (2,985)
46,807 6,986,881 13,749 2,052,313
82,037 12,245,663 62,995 9,403,264
893 133,298 5,293 790,086
129,737 19,365,842 82,037 12,245,663
97,601 14,568,901 54,278 8,102,077
2,023 301,973 1,363 203,455
5,381 803,222 18,105 2,702,533
11,528 1,720,785 6,933 1,034,889
14,293 2,133,516 2,015 300,779
(1,089) (162,555) (657) (98,070)
129,737 19,365,842 82,037 12,245,663

10,092
(1,251) 2016 (2,461)
(463) 2016
94 2016 (54)
4,159 2016 2,471
2016 1,673
10,002 2,650 2016
2016 85
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ooooodd
12 31
2017 797 20,733 3,781 12,737 1,007 89 786 39,930 695 40,625
1,809 1,809 33 1,842
1,632 92 (125) 364 1,963 9 1,972
92 92 )| 84
(25) (25) (125),
1,796 1,796 1 1,797
(164)| (164) (164)
364 364 16 380
3,441 92 (125) 364 3,772 2 3,814
872) (872) ) (894)
(,174) (&) 533 (643) (643)
@D @D @D
(20,733) 20,733
1,241 1,241 (128) 1,113
55 55 55
2017 12 31 797 3,781 36,140 1,099 (38) 1,683 43,462 587 44,049
2016 797 20,733 3,584 12,599 979 43 (1,238) 37,497 628 38,125
(212) (212) 33 (179)
(183) 30 46 2,074 1,967 78 2,045
30 30 @) 27
46 46 46
(183) (183) (@) (184)
2,074 2,074 82 2,156
(395) 30 46 2,074 1,755 111 1,866
197 197 197
(804) (804) (20) (824)
25 25 25
1,229 1,229 1,229
(©) @ (50) (56) (24) (80)
87 87 87
2016 12 31 797 20,733 3,781 12,737 1,007 89 786 39,930 695 40,625
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OooooOodd
12 31
2017 118,968 3,094,815 564,390 1,901,252 150,315 13,285 117,326 5,960,351 103,743 6,064,004
270,029 270,029 4,926 274,955
243,609 13,733 (18,659) 54,334 293,017 1,343 294,360
13,733 13,733 (1,194) 12,539
(18.659) (18.659)| (18.659)|
268,089 268,089 149 268,238
(24,480)| (24,480)| (24,480)|
54,334 54,334 2,388 56,723
513,638 13,733 (18,659) 54,334 563,046 6,269 569,316
(130,163) (130,163) (3,284) (133,447)
(175,243) (299) 79,561 (95,981) (95,981)
(3,135) (3,135) (3,135)
(3,094,815) 3,004,815
185,244 185,244 (19,107) 166,138
8,210 8,210 8,210
2017 12 31 118,968 564,390 5,394,618 164,048 (5.672) 251,221 6,487,573 87,621 6,575,194
2016 118,968 3,004,815 534,984 1,880,653 146,135 6,419 (184,796) 5,597,177 93,742 5,690,919
(31,645) (31,645) 4,926 (26,719)
(27,316) 4,478 6,866 309,586 293,614 11,643 305,257
4,478 4,478 (448), 4,030
6,866 6,866 6,866
(27,316) (27,316) (149)| (27,466)
309,586 309,586 12,240 321,826
(58,962) 4,478 6,866 309,586 261,969 16,569 278,538
29,406 29,406 29,406
(120,013) (120,013) (2,985) (122,998)
3,732 3,732 3,732
183,453 183,453 183,453
(597) (299) (7.464) (8,359) (3.582) (11,942)
12,986 12,986 12,986
2016 12 31 118,968 3,004,815 564,390 1,901,252 150,315 13,285 117,326 5,960,351 103,743 6,064,094
12017 127
2 643 @
533
77
3 2017 15
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oOoOooodn
12 31
2017 2016
81,358 12,144,309 49,252 7,351,846
1,407 210,023 780 116,431
8 124,094 18,523,511 102,407 15,286,293
12 135,236 20,186,678 185,779 27,731,231
15,160 2,262,933 16,713 2,494,750
220,450 32,906,572 215,084 32,105,589
36,627 5,467,312 23,351 3,485,604
13 31,382 4,684,391 49,472 7,384,685
19 12,858 1,919,314 10,543 1,573,754
195 29,108 71 10,598
15 5 746 5 746
16 8,476 1,265,213 8,838 1,319,248
18 1,048 156,435 920 137,328
6 5 746 6 896
12 31 668,301 99,757,290 663,221 98,998,999
24,626 3,675,923 26,184 3,908,486
320,026 47,770,281 303,571 45,314,043
35,220 5,257,289 15,420 2,301,743
600 89,562 243 36,273
20 77,303 11,539,019 72,139 10,768,189
21 11,006 1,642,866 10,175 1,518,822
12 133,035 19,858,134 179,481 26,791,129
6,108 911,741 6,866 1,024,888
22 3,367 502,592 4,489 670,073
54 8,061 192 28,660
23 1,394 208,082 1,885 281,374
6 932 139,120 468 69,858
24 15,930 2,377,871 7,362 1,098,926
12 31 629,601 93,980,541 628,475 93,812,463
27 797 118,968 797 118,968
20,733 3,094,815
27 3,781 564,390 3,781 564,390
277 41,348 428 63,888
33,845 5,052,043 9,007 1,344,475
12 31 38,700 5,776,749 34,746 5,186,535
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12 31 668,301 99,757,290 663,221 98,998,999
2,565 2016 480
84 143 20 64
76 83 2018 20

APS
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12 31
2017 2016
2,898 432,584 1,250 186,588
460 68,664 2,611 389,744
(208) (31,048) (399) (59,559)
(61) (9,105)

548 81,800 403 60,156

37 5,523 398 59,409

85 12,688 95 14,181

17 2,538 22 3,284

826 123,297 (7,465) (1,114,301)
5,619 838,748 18,630 2,780,900
(12.326) (1.839,902) 3,433 512,444
(3,695) (551,553) (10,578) (1,578,978)
(10,416) (1,554,796) 847 126,432
80 11,942 (685) (102, 250)
14,773 2,205,166 29,156 4,352,116
19,801 2,955,695 4,145 618,724
(758) (113,147) (5,490) (819,492)
692 103,295 (1,638) (244,504)
(1.685) (251,520) 269 40,154
(233) (34,780) (233) (34,780)
(619) (91,652) (596) (88,965)
10,221 1,525,689 15,545 2,320,402
16,364 2,442,654 (4,933) (736,349)
(12,624) (1,884,384) (23,554) (3,515,906)
28,834 4,304,051 18,921 2,824,338
(168) (25,077) (348) (51,946)
(276) (41,199) (197) (29,406)
@ (149) (197) (29, 406)

599 89,413 442 65,977
8,695 1,297,903 (641) (95,682)
197 29,406

10,067 1,502,701 1,055 157,480
(1,085) (161,958) (2,322) (346, 605)
1,081 161,361 1,229 183,453
(1,368) (204,201) (800) (119,416)

161/411




1,932

1,173

12 31

2016 1,055

7,498

2016
1,294
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OooooOodd
35,280 5,266,246 9,971 1,488,371
70,344 10,500,249 56,090 8,372,554
443 66,127 4,283 639,323
106,067 15,832,621 70,344 10,500, 249
81,358 12,144,309 49,252 7,351,846
1,407 210,023 780 116,431
4,264 636,487 14,965 2,233,826
6,995 1,044,144 4,135 617,231
12,643 1,887,221 1,455 217,188
(600) (89,562) (243) (36,273)
106,067 15,832,621 70,344 10,500, 249
10,067
(1,085) 2016 (2,322)
(110) 2016
94 2016 (54
7,147 1,634 2016
2016 51



2017

2017 12 31

2016

2016 12 31
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OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
12 31
797 20,733 3,781 9,007 218 137 73 34,746
2,565 2,565
1,641 (28) (155) 32 1,490
(28) (28)
(155) (155)
1,790 1,790
(149) (149),
32 32
4,206 (28) (155) 32 4,055
(872) (872)
(496) (496)
(20) (20)
(20,733) 20,733
1,232 1,232
55 55
797 3,781 33,845 190 @18) 105 38,700
797 20,733 3,584 8,179 290 33 (84) 33,532
480 480
174) (72) 104 157 15
(72), (72)
104 104
174) (174)
157 157
306 72) 104 157 495
197 197
(800) (800)
24 24
1,229 1,229
18) @18)
87 87
797 20,733 3,781 9,007 218 137 73 34,746
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2017

2017 12 31

2016

2016 12 31

12017

3 2017
4 HSBC

15

CET

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
12 31
118,968 3,094,815 564,390 1,344,475 32,541 20,450 10,897 5,186,535
382,878 382,878
244,952 (4,180) (23,137) 4,777 222,412
(4,180) (4,180)
(23,137) (23,137)
267,193 267,193
(22,241) (22,241)
4,777 4,777
627,830 (4,180) (23,137) 4,777 605,290
(130, 163) (130, 163)
(74,038) (74,038)
(2,985) (2,985)
(3,094,815) 3,004,815
183,901 183,901
8,210 8,210
118,968 564,390 5,052,043 28,361 (2,687) 15,673 5,776,749
118,968 3,094,815 534,984 1,220,879 43,288 4,926 (12,539) 5,005,322
71,650 71,650
(25,973) (10,747) 15,524 23,435 2,239
(10,747) (10,747)
15,524 15,524
(25,973) (25,973)
23,435 23,435
45,677 (10,747) 15,524 23,435 73,889
29,406 29,406
(119,416) (119,416)
3,582 3,582
183,453 183,453
(2,687) (2,687)
12,986 12,986
118,968 3,094,815 564,390 1,344,475 32,541 20,450 10,897 5,186,535
43
1.45 Tier
1,081
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1.1

@
EU
IFRS 1ASB
2017 12 31
2017
IFRS
IFRS
2017
(b)
IFRS
I1ASB 2018
EU
IFRS
12 31
IFRS
IASB IFRS
IFRS 17
IFRS
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( )
1ASB
IFRS IFRS
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
IFRS EU IFRS
164 149
2017
2019 IFRS
HSBC HSBC
2017 HSBC 2017
IFRS 15 IFRS 16
IFRS IFRS 15 IFRS 16 EU

IFRS 17

2014 IASB IFRS IFRS IAS 39
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IFRS
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764

IFRS
ECL
12
ECL
ECL
IAS 39
IFRS
IAS 39
IFRS
2018
174

455

FVPL

FVOCI
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IAS 39
ECL 12
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
IAS 39
IFRS
12 ECL
IAS 39
2017
2018
HSBC
532
58
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52 653

IFRS 15

2014 IASB IFRS 15

IFRS 15

15
IFRS 16

2016 1ASB 2019

IFRS 16
IAS 17
IFRS 16
29

IFRS 17

2017 IFRS 17

IFRS 17

(©)
@

IFRS 2017

16
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20 55

56 58

HSBC 47 48

2006 408 (3)

G

1.2

(f)

©
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2017 12 31

2016 12 31
1

2017 12 31

2016 12 31
1
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1
219 106 1,575 1,900
(88) €)) 1)
131 103 1,575 1,809
209 75 1,378 1,662
92) (©)) (95)
117 72 1,378 1,567
132 217 2,257 2,606
145 90 1,556 1,791
(13) 127 701 815
(49) 67 (116)
6D ©) 64
12 (64) 52)
83 150 2,257 2,490
162 206 1,802 2,170
114 96 1,491 1,701
48 110 311 469
(80) (71) (151)
(55) (©) (58)
25) (68) (93)
82 135 1,802 2,019
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2017

2017

2017

2016

2016

2016

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31
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616 1,030 18,078 19,724
(145) (90) (1,556) (1,791)
132 217 2,257 2,606
14 9 471 494
617 1,166 19,250 21,033
(148) (188) (336)
469 978 19,250 20,697
506 904 15,254 16,664
(114) (96) (1,491) (1,701)
162 206 1,802 2,170
62 16 2,513 2,591
616 1,030 18,078 19,724
(159) (124) (283)
457 906 18,078 19,441
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2017 2016
39 53
2,780 2,630
626 585
(2.216) (2,098)
@) (390)
) @
174 (175)
Q7 172)
©)] €©))
(26) )
65 2
(495) (416)
(624) (479)
145 83

(@16) (20)
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Ooooood
2017 2016
13,052 13,305
9,693 9,907
1,708 1,906
653 598
133 406
865 488
4

2017 2016
2,550 3,157
475 405
104 149
12 31 3,129 3,711

1

2017 2016
RBUM 24,793 26,678
CMB 6,659 7,025
GB&M 5,295 6,355
GPB 677 729
7,918 14,559
12 31 45,342 55,346

1
UK 15,447 UK
2016
UK
1,682 2016 722
2017 2016
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104 111
10 13
12 31 114 124
HSBC
12 31
GPSP
GPSP
GPSP
2010
2013 25
750
HSBC
2017 2016
30,513 34,273
1 17,287 31,770
1 (21,858) (34,886)
74) (644)
12 31 25,368 30,513
5.00 4.82
1 HSBC
HSBC
2012
2014 500

20 2016 20
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OOoO0Oodn
HSBC 2005
10
HSBC
waep 1
2017 34,365 4.32
2 5,510 5.13
2 (4,438) 4.61
(2.870) 4.41
2017 12 31 32,567 4.51
2.39
2016 63,261 4.35
2 8,099 4.35
2 (26,112) 4.62
(10,883) 4.46
2016 12 31 34,365 4.32
2.87
1
2 HSBC
( )
35

2015
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2014 12 31
24.6
520 102
IAS 19
HSBC

2018 2019
64 2020 2021 160

2018

HSBC

0.2
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Sk 105M
11~10% 8
Li~J0EH
I~ 404 5
41~504E H
SI4E B
(111 ] 50 (11 X] 150
2014 12 31 31
2017 2016
(40) (73)
140 214
100 141
4 8
12 31 104 149
UK
« )
UK CPI
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12 31

2017 12 31

2016 12 31
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OooooOodd
2017 2016
105 352
2,393 (247)
2,498 105
28,309 (22,481) 5,828
(100) (100)
28,309 (22,581) 5,728
(338)
6,066
27,321 (24,092) 3,229
(113) (113)
27,321 (24,205) 3,116
(364)
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OooooOodd
2017 26,891 430 (23,413) (679) 3,478 (249)
(90) (20) (90) (20)
(10) (20) (10) (20)
(80) (80)
665 5 (576) © 89 @
1,076 6 1,299 2 2,375 8
1,076 6 1,076 6
1,299 2 1,299 2
(44) 48 4
HSBC
1
229 4 229 4
168 4 168 4
61 61
(888) (32) 888 51 19
33) 18 (15)
2017 12 31 27,940 369 (21,874) (607) 6,066 (238)
(4,052) (422)
(6,468) 42

(11,354) (143)

194/411



2016

HSBC

2016 12 31

UK
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OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
21,876 366 (18,506) (559) 3,370 (193)
(25) (25) (25) (25)
(25) (21) (25) (€Y
“® )
798 10 (672) (13) 126 €))
4,763 12 (4,988) 22) (225) (10)
4,763 12 4,763 12
(4,988) (22) (4,988) 22)
44 (86) (42)
(39) 39
233 233
151 151
82 82
1 1
(740) (@) 739 25 (6 23
26,891 430 (23,413) (679) 3,478 (249)
(5,390) (461)
(7,480) (68)
(10,543) (150)
UK cPI
UK

195/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2027
) 916 944 974 1,004 1,035 5,677
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
HSBC HSBC
1 1
27,940 26,891
4,161 3,696 465 4,129 3,590 539
19,682 19,682 19,007 19,007
1,775 1,775 745 1,709 1,709 712
2,322 1,127 1,195 2,046 997 1,049
31
AA
1
2017 12 31 2.60 3.10 3.90
2016 12 31 2.50 3.20 4.00
1 AA
0.8
2.4
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65
65 65
65 45 65 45
2017 12 31 SAPS S1 1 22.2 23.6 24.4 25.9
2016 12 31 SAPS S1 1 22.3 24.0 24.7 26.6
1 SAPS 2016 2016 2016 1.25
0.98
0.976
«C )
2017 2016 2017 2016
0.25 (908) (1,053) 971 1,129
0.25 623 584 (613) (835)
2
0.25 958 1,089 (901) (1,021)
0.25 26 65 (26) (64)
967 1,060 n/a n/a
2006 2008 410
2017 2016
1 1,830 1,637
2 1,581 2,161
3 810 763
4 1,396 1,608
12 31 5,617 6,169
1
2
3 HSBC
HSBC
404,880 2016 381,558 404,880 2016 381,558
2017
4 441,103 2016 410,918 700, 709
2016 567,376 GPSP 253,806
2016 630,100

2017
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33
GPSP
HSBC
2011 HSBC
HSBC
2017
2016 2017
2016
2016
10,000 2016 14,441
791,152 2016 836,079
666,214 2016 713,591
2017 12 31
11,695,477 2016 12,230,422
2017 2016
1,581 1,703
1 810 594
2 1,396 1,043
12 31 3,787 3,340
1 HSBC
404,880 2016 297,192 404,880 2016
297,192
2 441,103 2016 318,051 700, 709
2016 441,673 GPSP 253,806 2016 283,347
2017
33
GPSP
10,000 2016 12,950
2017 2016
PWC 14.1 10.0

HSBC ! 0.7
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0.5 0.5
14.6 11.2
2017 2016
7.7 6.4
13.3 8.5
6.4 3.6
5.5 3.7
0.1
0.1
0.1
1.3 1.0
21.0 14.9
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2

19
44
2017

8
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2017 2016
599 969
642 957
43) 12
) 84
(18) 97
(15) @n
(38) 14
528 1,053
2017
19.25
2017 19
2020 17
34 2022 26
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2017 2016

2,370 874
19.25 2016  20.00 456 19.25 175 20.0
129 5.4 165 18.9
108 4.6 160 18.3
106 4.5 74 8.5
99 4.2 22 2.5
31 1.3 47 5.4
9 0.3 436 50.0
(153) (6.5) 9 1.0
(129) (.4) (53) (6.1)
(81) 3.4 26 3.0
(25) a.n 9 1.0
(15) 0.6) @n G.D
) (0.3) 10 1.1
528 22.3 1,053 120.5

22.3 2016  120.5
2016
2016
EU

HMRC
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1
(765) 67 290 (100) 147 (16) @m
75 78 297 156 428 1,034
(840) (kD) () (100) [©) (444) (1,411)
(61) 2 73 @ 36 49 71
(596) 27 67 (502)
1 1
1 (5) (7)) (©) 2 23 ®)
(1,421) 30 349 (80) 185 134 (803)
34 35 349 185 134 737
(1,455) ®) (80) (1,540)
(781) 60 316 (85) 117 (23) (396)
68 316 121 178 683
(781) ®) (85) 0)) (201) (1,079)
(53) O] (©) @ 31 “n 84
54 7 ©)) 59
11 1
15 13 18) 1) @ 45 33
(765) 67 290 (100) 147 (16) )
75 78 297 156 428 1,034
(840) (11) ©) (100) ) (444) (1,411)
130 2016 107
933 2016 484
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(838) 217 156 1 (464)

217 156 94 467
(838) (93) (931)

() 72 35 79 129
(599 (594)

1 1 2
(1,489) 289 192 81 927)

289 192 81 562
(1,489) (1,489)
(848) 223 128 11 (486)

223 128 64 415
(848) (53) (901)
(55) (6) 28 ©) (40)

60 14) 46

11 11

5 5
(838) 217 156 1 (464)

217 156 94 467
(838) (93) (931)

2016
932 2016 468
2016 655
513 2016 519
251 2016 58
208 2016
10
2016 521
513 2016 519
251 2016 58
208 2016
10
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2017 2016

0.52 415 0.34 272
0.23 186 0.32 255
0.75 601 0.66 527
1.43 50 1.54 54
1.43 50 1.54 54

583 2017 12 31

769 2016
2017
29 0.01
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Tier 1

1,096 2019 12 59 61
1,100 2024 12 61 63
1,900 2020 12 100 95
235 2022 1

221 219
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2017 2016 2017 2016
1,948 848 1,379 513
1.2 37,536 39,191 22,333 23,298
63,131 43,575 60,384 41,951
102,615 83,614 84,096 65,762
3 20,590 19,652 17,744 16,902
3 22,520 21,803 22,254 19,743
12 31 145,725 125,069 124,094 102,407
1 8,659 2016
8,202 551 2016 571
2 6,272 2016
6,521 2016
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92,032 51,409 2,284 145,725 72,327 50,021 2,721 125,069
8,936 276 54 9,266 8,048 276 21 8,345
234 141,337 1,764 143,335 242 197,026 2,151 199,419
46,967 9,598 1,435 58,000 69,288 12,865 982 83,135
31,396 74,096 1,004 106,496 22,165 71,007 762 93,934
3,082 15,167 18,249 3,446 15,035 5 18,486
597 138,140 1,333 140,070 763 187,452 1,877 190,092
2017 2016
12 31
74,535 47,200 2,359 124,094 55,375 44,310 2,722 102,407
69 133,359 1,808 135,236 19 183,518 2,242 185,779
27,493 2,817 1,072 31,382 44,657 3,389 1,426 49,472
10,529 66,042 732 77,303 9,781 61,859 499 72,139
11,006 11,006 10,175 10,175
425 131,003 1,607 133,035 390 176,976 2,115 179,481
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714 29 11
84 28
2016 12 31
377 166
978
IFRS 13
CVA
0TC
DVA HSBC
0TC
HSBC CVA DVA
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HSBC ~ CVA HSBC HSBC
PD
HSBC DVA  HSBC
HSBC PD
HSBC
CVA
PD
( FFVA )  0OTC
HSBC
FFVA DVA
547 15 54 616 14 14
879 888 1,767
2 2 990 990
1,764 1,764 1,333 1,333
9 1,379 1,388
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2017 12 31 1,435 2,284 54 1,764 5,537 1,004 1,333 2,337
425 21 17 463 21 21
528 538 1,066
2 2 741 741
2,151 2,151 1,877 1,877
29 2,160 4 2,193 5 5
2016 12 31 982 2,721 21 2,151 5,875 762 5 1,877 2,644
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347 347
725 980 1,705
732 782
1,808 1,808 1,607 1,607
1,379 1,379
2017 12 31 1,072 2,359 1,808 5,239 732 1,607 2,339
210 210
1,216 561 1,777
499 499
2,242 2,242 2,115 2,115
2,161 2,161
2016 12 31 1,426 2,722 2,242 6,390 499 2,115 2,614
ABS HSBC
ABS
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2017 982 2,721 21 2,151 762 5 1,877
(¢2)) @) (©)) 36 52 ®) 433
@) 36 52 433
249) (©) ®
ocl
L 108 21) 1 (26) 8 30)
146
18) (28)
(38) @21 1 ®) 8 @
112 1,026 36 2 4
776
(131)  (1,46%) ®) [©) 12)
(46) (230) 12) (459) @72)
(269) (101) () (595) (14%) (814)
703 624 214 14 151
2017 12 31 1,435 2,284 54 1,764 1,004 1,333
2017 12 31
17 22 4 76 156 173
22 76 156 173
4
17
2016 1,465 2,442 2 1,458 497 2 745
®) 15 994 208 1,046
15 994 208 1,046
®
ocl
1 262 26 43 33 6
181
81 26 43 33 6
120 452 21 16 4
850
(532)  (1,150) () (30) @
(49) (194) (168) (635) )
(704) (99) (183) (178) (176)
423 1,229 7 1 263
2016 12 31 982 2,721 21 2,151 762 5 1,877
2016 12 31
25 (135) ) 306 (58) (149)
| || ) | || 306|| (58)| || )
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1,426 2,722 2,242 499 2,115
(139) 33 28 427
(139) 33 28 427
189 @122) 42) (30)
197
(25) (28)
® (122) @an ()
846 1,007 1 15
756
(1,131) (1,491) ®) ® ©)
(224) 22) ®) (416) (244)
6D (106) (649) (129) (847)
17 620 232 180
1,072 2,359 1,808 732 1,607
22 (38) 130 177
22 (38) 130 177
1,778 2,432 1,501 331 917
®) 11 1,001 124 1,138
11 1,001 124 1,138
(5)
381 21 @
381
21 @
82 464
843
756)  (1,158) @n
(26) (178) (164) (599) 35)
(88) 99) (191) 174) 173)
60 1,229 5 1 269
1,426 2,722 2,242 499 2,115
13) (135) 348 (66) (154)
(135) 348 (66) (154)
(13)
2016
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2017 2016
ocl ocl
150 141) 136 (128)
3 (©) (€))
53 an 2 @ ) 62 (54)
206 (221) 2 @ 146 (132) 62 (54)
2017 2016
ocl ocl
136 @2n 115 (107)
43 (40) (30) 26 22)
179 @67 125 137) 26 (22)
2017 2016
ocl ocl
55 (53) 2 @ 7 ) 41 (33)
34 (40) 30 () 21 (21)
6 () 5 ®)
82 (8%) 71 (70)
29 (38) 33 (C))
206 @21 2 (€)) 146 (132) 62 (54)

217/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Ogoooood
95
2017 2016
1 1
P.111 p. 111
616 14 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
1,767
oo oo 325 101 13 57 101 42 9%
ABS 1,442 103 35 99 96 57 90
2 990
725 7 57 11 24 12 96 13 40
228 34 91 41 60 33 91 43 80
5 6 15 6 15 6 11 6 11
32 4 20 5 17 6 24 6 24
2
1,764 1,333
1,348 753
211 596 20 90 20 90 90 8 27
915 49 8 41 16 34 8 101 21 39
222 108
154 143
154 143 1 26 6 15 1 26 11 17
239 413
82 135 8 49 12 36 11 84 15 34
157 278
23 24
1,388
895 2 4 2 4 3 4 3 4
493
12 31 5,537 2,337
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2017 12 31
14,149 13,302 847 14,149
280,402 1,245 280,518 281,763
45,808 45,808 45,808
29,349 29,328 29,328
381,546 380,646 897 381,543
37,775 37,775 37,775
13,286 13,296 13,296
16,494 16,982 16,982

2016 12 31
21,363 20,555 809 21,364
272,760 374 273,385 273,759
! 31,660 31,149 511 31,660
23,682 23,673 23,673
375,252 374,380 907 375,287
19,709 19,710 19,710
16,140 16,141 16,141
8,421 8,515 8,515

1
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2017 12 31
15,160 15,122 38 15,160
220,450 1,125 220,420 221,545
36,627 36,627 36,627
24,626 24,626 24,626
320,026 320,026 320,026
35,220 35,220 35,220
6,108 6,108 6,108
15,930 16,392 16,392
2016 12 31
16,713 16,625 87 16,712
215,084 374 215,088 215,462
23,351 23,351 23,351
26,184 26,184 26,184
303,571 303,571 303,571
15,420 15,420 15,420
6,866 6,866 6,866
7,362 7,424 7,424
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2017 2016
1,034 1,239
8,226 7,042
9,260 8,281
6 64
12 31 9,266 8,345
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12
3,172,038 2,334 41,100 39 41,139 (38,709) (135) (38,844)
9,973,858 60,496 156,780 571 157,351  (152,079)  (1,390)  (153,469)
448,156 7,393 7,393 (9,795) (9,795)
306,855 3,566 3,566 (4,087) (4,087)
38,939 622 622 (611) (611)
26 (66,736) 66,736
2017 12 31 13,939,846 62,830 209,461 610 143,335  (205,281)  (1,525)  (140,070)
3,232,608 3,885 72,307 139 72,446 (65,787) (323) (66,110)
8,052,578 96,380 180,914 1,072 181,986  (174,713)  (2,280)  (176,993)
396,683 7,170 7,170 (8,716) (8,716)
343,887 3,954 3,954 (4,560) (4,560)
45,795 1,245 1,245 (1,095) (1,095)
26 (67,382) 67,382
2016 12 31 12,071,551 100,265 265,500 1,211 199,419  (254,871)  (2,603)  (190,092)
3,202,826 1,153 40,818 29 40,847 (38,603) (108)  (38,711)
8,627,923 51,387 137,241 552 137,793 (133,750)  (1,142)  (134,892)
437,029 7,367 7,367 (9,690) (9,690)
306,633 3,569 3,569 (4,088) (4,088)
39,389 620 620 (614) (614)
(54,960) 54,960
2017 12 31 12,613,800 52,540 189,615 581 135,236 (186,745)  (1,250)  (133,035)
3,243,869 2,971 72,220 87 72,307 (65,970) (294)  (66,264)
7,090,194 66,300 157,744 896 158,640 (154,601)  (1,851)  (156,452)
390,810 6,966 6,966 (8,444) (8,444)
343,642 3,955 3,955 (4,559) (4,559)
46,254 1,245 1,245 (1,096) (1,096)
(57,334) 57,334
2016 12 31 11,114,769 69,271 242,130 983 185,779 (234,670)  (2,145)  (179,481)

225/411



12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2017 2016 2017 2016

72 57 69 55

126 107 126 107

(123) 92) (123) 92)

(60) (46) (60) (46)

@) @

(63) (44) (63) (44)

©)] ©) €))

1 72 72 69 69

2017 2016

1,145 10 (26) 708 8 (28)
32,161 364 (1.290) 45,150 391 (2,153)
33,306 374 (1,316) 45,858 399 (2,181)
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27,791 411 (1,069) 31,634 457 (1,807)
27,791 a1 (1,069) 31,634 457 (1,807)
2017 2016
243 (565)
(232) 594
11 29
87 (643)
(83) 663
4 20
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2017 2016
1,189 29 (109) 3,177 131 (295)
28,335 207 (100) 51,230 681 @27
12 31 29,524 236 (209) 54,407 812 422)
1,153 29 (108) 2,971 87 (294)
23,596 141 (73) 34,666 439 (44)

12 31 24,749 170 (181) 37,637 526 (338)
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2016
IAS 39
2016 30
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26,735 23,631 16,200 677
(2,794) (2,500) (1,462)
23,941 21,131 14,738 677
43,390 37,669 30,294 1,939
(5,984) (5,849) (4,928) 407)
37,406 31,820 25,366 1,532
24,765 21,664 14,234
24,765 21,664 14,234
37,637 33,889 27,550
37,637 33,889 27,550
2017 12 31
2016 12
2016 30
150
2017 30

2016 12 31
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2017 2016 2017 2016
3,043 3,859 2,292 2,724
54,295 78,515 28,683 46,376
662 761 407 372
12 31 58,000 83,135 31,382 49,472
7,241
2016 11,590 4,819 2016 7,631
14
2017 2016 2017 2016
745 525
7,084 8,815 4,914 6,092
32,528 39,535 9,863 17,465
48,247 43,987 30,322 31,295
24,562 2,150 24,473 2,101
226 152 39 12
12 31 113,392 95,164 69,611 56,965
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50
2017 2016 2017 2016
41,593 21,416 32,036 12,850
7,198 953 2,833 570
48,791 22,369 34,869 13,420
173,386 2016 112,322 2017 136,570
2016 82,600
130,430 2016 81,156 2017 98,215

2016 56,312

231/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

2017 12 31
24,323 23,004
24,562 2,385

2016 12 31
19,750 19,800
2,142 2,113

367 386 367 367

2017 12 31
10,401 8,979
24,473 2,338

2016 12 31
11,319 11,319
2,101 2,101

367 386 367 367
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15
BGF
BGF 2011
BGF HSBC RBS
2017 12 31 BGF
24.4
UK
UK
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 10
50 143
33
16
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00 10
100.00
100.00
99.99
80.67
clL. 100.00
100.00
70.03 0.30
12 31
2006 409 33
HSBC
2017 29 HSBC
HSBC 89.99 HSBC
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10.01 HSBC
1990 HSBC
4,831 4,265
4,080 Tier 1
643
HSBC 566 77
HSBC
GDP
CAPM CAPM
CAPM
29 HSBC
2,148 2,081
131 102 9.2 4.8 29

234/411



17

2017 12 31

2016 12 31

SIC
ABS

3.8
ABS
cP

CP

2016
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HSBC
9,551 330 3,210 3,500 16,591
12,821 1,558 2,898 2,907 20,184
SIC
2017 12 31 SIC 2.4 2016
ABS 48
CP
2017 12 31 3.4 2016 4.9
SIC
HSBC
2017 12 31 0.7
SIC
2017 12 31 9.4 2016 10.6
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0 400 11 82 1,327 190 1,610
400 1,500 1 6 512 3 522
1,500 4,000 229 229
4,000 20,000 80 2 82
20,000 4 4
2017 12 31 12 88 2,152 195 2,447
0 400 33 125 1,498 86 1,742
400 1,500 7 5 463 6 481
1,500 4,000 190 2 192
4,000 20,000 1 45 1 47
20,000 2 2

2016 12 31 40 131 2,198 95 2,464
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1,016 1,286 4,286 2,033 8,621
126 1,895 2,021
1,277 3,843 5,120
1,016 23 1,039
9 317 115 41
6 2 8
33 33
2017 12 31
1,016 1,280 4,317 2,033 8,646
1,644 1,427 3,175 3,734 9,980
6 107 1,783 1,896
1,353 2,840 4,193
1,644 1,802 3,446
68 226 149 443
2 2
6 6
41 847 12 900
2016 12 31

1,685 1,427 4,016 3,746 10,874

238/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

48
ABS

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
12

HSBC

HSBC
12

2017 2016
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18
2017 2016 2017 2016
1 4,559 4,487 369 356
572 577
1,2 805 671 679 564
12 31 5,936 5,735 1,048 920
1 2017 236 236
2 736 2016 576
2017 2016 2017 2016
4,487 5,818 356 347
(2,182)
149 857 ®) 12
an ) 19 (©)
12 31 4,559 4,487 369 356
CGU
30 12 31 2017 12 31
2017 12 31
CGU
GBEM 2016 12 31
CGU 2016 2017
CGU CGU
2017 2016
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2017 2016 12 31
2016
2,062 8.9 3.7 1,977 2,046 8.9 3.5
1,798 9.9 3.7 1,733 1,792 9.7 3.9
2,099 10.7 3.8
665 9.7 3.6 666 649 9.7 3.7
4,525 6,475 4,487
CGU
2017
2021
CGU GDP
20
CGU
CAPM CAPM
CGU
CAPM

PVIF
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PVIF
2017 2016
PVIF 577 546
PVIF (23) (26)
29 43
1 (65) (96)
2 33 15
(20) 12
18 57
12 31 PVIF 572 577
1
2
PVIF
PVIF
PVIF
2017 2016
1 1
1.15 1.50 1.00 0.99
1.65 2.20 1.50 1.84
4.55 1.48 3.83 1.66
12017 PVIF 2.20 2016 1.84 59 2016 82
PVIF
PVIF
54

PVIF

55
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2017 2016 2017 2016
2,047 2,247 1,131 1,246
461 94 6 79
2,608 2,554 2,606 2,546
210 291 171 254
336 283
6,066 3,480 6,066 3,478
2,276 2,270 1,945 1,933
2,022 1,996 933 1,007
16,026 13,215 12,858 10,543
4,738 2016
2017 2016 2017 2016
15 32 6 22
446
62 57
461 94 6 79
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20
2017 2016 2017 2016
! 33,002 33,187 30,811 30,282
! 20,594 19,352 18,826 17,147
19,374 15,837 15,155 12,243
33,436 25,558 12,511 12,467
12 31 106,496 93,934 77,303 72,139
1
2
21
2017 2016 2017 2016
108 110
547 1,072
13,343 15,286 6,755 8,157
24 3,912 1,685 4,251 2,018
24 339 333
12 31 18,249 18,486 11,006 10,175
1,095 2016
1,184 312 2016
127
826 2016
825 204 43
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2017 2016 2017 2016
2,342 2,822 1,371 1,767
454
636 358
208 285 171 254
4 338 364 123 143
HSBC 146 150 128 130
2,491 2,813 1,574 2,195
12 31 6,615 6,792 3,367 4,489
5,728
2016 5,861 2,861 2016 3,957
23
2017 897 1,095 253 53 133 2,431
! 625 116 45 34 127 947
(412) (85) @27 @ €))) (662)
(39) (653) (54) (26) (50) (822)
® (D) (23) ® 3 (98)
2017 12 31 1,065 406 94 55 176 1,796
2016 868 884 163 27 115 2,057
1 568 131 178 36 91 1,004
(473) (34) (68) (65) (640)
(64) (67) 31 1) 39) (222)
®) 181 1 11 31 232
2016 12 31 897 1,095 253 53 133 2,431
1 2016
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2017 12 31

2016

2016 12 31

1

2011
3.8

2000
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650 980 154 29 72 1,885
556 99 36 27 83 801
(315) @5) (107) [ ¢ (449)
(€] (649) (46) (Y] 35 (785)

@) (60) @ 10 (58)
850 355 37 33 119 1,394
694 814 124 11 59 1,702
433 75 71 28 40 647
(411) 29) (25) 12) 77)
(63) 44) Qan 14) (16) (154)

®) 164 1 4 1 167
650 980 154 29 72 1,885

2016
1.1 2016 897
869 2016 746 PPI
2017 12 31
2.9
495
PP1 5.4 2017 2.6
3.4 2017 12 31
41 2.2
48 2.6
2017 12 31
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2017 12 31

HSBC

FOS

1 PPI

PPI

100,000

FOS

FOS
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2017 12 31
1,555 363
685
44 n/a
76 84
1,992 2,242
144 26
40 47
FOS
151
30
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2017 2016 2017 2016
16,494 8,421 15,930 7,362
- 15,794 7,721 15,930 7,362
_ 700 700
o1 4,251 2,018 4,251 2,018
- 3,912 1,685 4,251 2,018
_ 339 333
12 31 20,745 10,439 20,181 9,380
PRA
7.65
IFRS
CRD
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2017 2016
Tier 1

300 5 862 1 339 333
700 5 844 2 700 700
Tier 2

1,450 2021 3 1,176
450 2021 333 365
350 2023 4 367 378
300 6.5 2023 299 299
650 2023 577 556
120 2025 5 107
275 2025 6 235
300 7.65 2025 277 301
1,400 2025 1,036 1,136
1,300 2026 962 1,055
300 2027 7 266

260 2029 231 222
350 8 432 397

5.375 2030

500 5.375 2033 675 608
225 6.25 2041 224 224
600 4.75 2046 594 593
750 555 609
500 370 406
300 222 243
100 Tier 2 322 496
1,500 2021 9 1,331

750 3.43 2022 9 568

2,000 0.6633 2022 10 1,775

2,000 3.5404 2023 10 1,480

1,500 2023 11 1,331

2,000 1.125 2024 11 1,775

1,000 2.6 2026 10,12 1,012

750 4.186 2027 9 583

1,250 1.4648 2027 10 1,109
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1,000 2.948 2028 10 1,000

12 31 20,745 10,439
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1 2020 LIBOR 1.85
2031 11 LIBOR 1.76
3 2017 HSBC
Tier 1

4 2018 1 350
5 HSBC 2017 HSBC

2025
6 HSBC 275

HSBC
7 2017 HSBC
8 2025 11 LIBOR 1.50
9 2017 HSBC
4.186 2027

10 2017 11 HSBC

2,000 3.5404

1.4648 2027

11 2017 10 HSBC

2,000 1.125
12 2025 11

1 2 4 8 PRA

2025

1,450
300
750
1,500
2,000
2023 1,000
1,000
1,500
2024
1.355
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2021
2023 2018 20
120
HSBC HSBC
2017
2027
3.43 2022 750
2021
0.6633 2022
2.6 2026 1,250
2.948 2028
2023
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12

16,922 5,215 1,336 5,372 578 29,423
326,674 43,742 9,143 1,347 793 381,699
10,257 26,012 1,503 37,772
106,496 106,496
510 476 3,793 9,318 5,148 19,245
138,555 113 256 928 428 140,280
5 4,469 6,864 1,656 468 13,462
2 47 86 3,962 13,540 17,637
3,964 1,495 446 101 832 6,838
603,385 81,569 23,427 22,684 21,787 752,852
139,916 923 1,248 188 3 142,278
4,462 1,406 3,851 2,581 1,018 13,318
2017 12 31 747,763 83,898 28,526 25,453 22,808 908,448
14,255 3,299 1,588 4,304 302 23,748
315,818 32,901 12,429 4,648 9,944 375,740
10,166 8,030 1,440 19,636
93,934 93,934
1,038 1,410 1,434 11,801 4,171 19,854
187,501 157 773 1,548 711 190,690
5 5,256 7,772 2,195 1,585 16,813
1 107 74 2,650 6,730 9,562
4,166 1,253 498 91 539 6,547
626,884 52,413 26,008 27,237 23,982 756,524
148,975 849 566 119 2 150,511
3,818 1,620 3,351 2,869 1,237 12,895
2016 12 31 779,677 54,882 29,925 30,225 25,221 919,930
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12

16,613 3,233 4,359 370 54 24,629
275,845 38,670 4,878 891 359 320,643
10,232 23,655 1,330 35,217
77,303 77,303
22 476 2,598 5,524 3,299 11,919
131,790 108 196 807 404 133,305
5 1,453 4,019 226 582 6,285
46 40 3,780 13,176 17,042
2,676 666 97 10 3,449
514,486 68,307 17,517 11,608 17,874 629,792
98,319 476 982 34 3 99,814
1,482 829 3,232 2,293 1,383 9,219
2017 12 31 614,287 69,612 21,731 13,935 19,260 738,825
13,383 6,211 2,521 3,672 402 26,189
258,398 23,301 9,520 3,530 9,838 304,587
10,044 3,931 1,371 15,346
72,139 72,139
13 108 1,432 8,192 1,772 11,517
177,490 153 725 1,108 657 180,133
6 1,994 3,563 837 613 7,013
46 37 2,424 5,937 8,444
3,428 623 135 14 4,200
534,901 36,367 19,304 19,777 19,219 629,568
107,370 137 69 7 2 107,585
486 986 2,651 3,793 1,173 9,089
2016 12 31 642,757 37,490 22,024 23,577 20,394 746,242
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2017 2016
67 9,199 9,266 164 8,181 8,345
10,697 3,452 14,149 19,536 1,827 21,363
93,239 187,163 280,402 88,429 184,331 272,760
40,020 5,788 45,808 31,504 156 31,660
10,832 47,168 58,000 15,394 67,741 83,135
2,475 306 2,781 2,344 63 2,407
12 31 157,330 253,076 410,406 157,371 262,299 419,670
23,434 5,915 29,349 19,022 4,660 23,682
379,463 2,083 381,546 360,744 14,508 375,252
37,775 37,775 19,709 19,709
3,768 14,481 18,249 3,279 15,207 18,486
11,188 2,008 13,286 13,297 2,843 16,140
2,900 703 3,603 2,858 412 3,270
40 16,454 16,494 85 8,336 8,421
12 31 458,568 41,734 500,302 418,994 45,966 464,960
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2017 2016
9,379 5,781 15,160 11,900 4,813 16,713
74,941 145,509 220,450 74,597 140,487 215,084
30,838 5,789 36,627 23,195 156 23,351
6,023 25,359 31,382 11,813 37,659 49,472
2,090 2 2,092 2,151 6 2,157
12 31 123,271 182,440 305,711 123,656 183,121 306,777
24,202 424 24,626 22,110 4,074 26,184
319,369 657 320,026 290,939 12,632 303,571
35,220 35,220 15,420 15,420
2,435 8,571 11,006 1,209 8,966 10,175
5,457 651 6,108 5,577 1,289 6,866
1,636 1,636 2,327 5 2,332
15,930 15,930 7,362 7,362
12 31 388,319 26,233 414,552 337,582 34,328 371,910
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5
1
208,031 (66,736) 141,295 (105, 613) @7.,524)  (26,037) 2,121 2,040 143,335
12
2 10,298 10,298 (319) 9,979) 878 11,176
100,249 (59,103) 41,146 (.748)  (38,368) @0) 4,662 45,808
3 30,499 7,716) 22,783 (19,073) (134) 3,576 22,783
2017 12 31 349,077  (133,555) 215,522 (127,753)  (55,871)  (26,201) 5,697 7,580 223,102
1
264,119 (67,382) 196,737 (150,086) (7,508)  (31,755) 7,388 2,682 199,419
12
2 6,930 6,930 (385) (6,545) 241 7,171
76,904 (46,819) 30,085 (3,245)  (26,714) (126) 1,575 31,660
3 35,128 (10,274) 24,854 (19,181) (201) 5,472 24,854
2016 12 31 383,081  (124,475) 258,606 (172,897)  (40,767)  (32,082) 12,860 4,498 263,104
1
205,836 (66.736) 139,100 (105,614)  (10,164)  (18,283) 5,039 970 140,070
12
2 22,201 22,291 (G19)  (2L,972) 47 22,338
93,940 (59,103) 34,837 Q@747 (31,912) (178) 2,938 37,775
4 30,382 @7.716) 22,666 (19,073) (139) 3,454 117 22,783
2017 12 31 352,449  (133,555) 218,894 (127,753)  (64,048)  (18,600) 8,493 4,072 222,966
1
255,079 (67,382) 187,697 (150,062)  (11,529)  (21,424) 4,682 2,395 190,092
12
2 15,361 15,361 (385)  (14,976) 37 15,398
66,386 (46,819) 19,567 (3,205)  (16,243) (119) 142 19,709
4 34,008 (10,274) 23,824 (19,181) (201) 4,442 185 24,009
2016 12 31 370,924  (124,475) 246,449 (172,833)  (42,748)  (21,744) 9,124 2,759 249,208
12017 12 31 3,247 2016 2,083
3,428 2016 4,406
2 145,725 2016 125,069
106,496 2016 93,934
49
32017 12 31 280,402 2016 272,760
22,783 2016 24,854
4 2017 12 31 381,546 2016 375,252
22,666 2016 23,824
5
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27

1.00
2017 2016
12 31 796,969,110 797 796,969,110 797
1.00
2017 2016
12 31 1 1
100
0.01
2017 2016

12 31 35,000,000 172 35,000,000 172
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Tier 1
2017 2016
1,096 2014 Tier
2019 12 1,096 1,096
1,100 2014 Tier
2004 12 1,100 1,100
1,900 2015 Tier
2000 12 1,388 1,388
235 2016 Tier
197
2022 197 9
12 31 3,781 3,781
CRD Tier
Tier
7.00
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28
2017 2016 2017 2016
- 13,316 12,895 9,219 9,089
- 9,250 8,290 9.149 8,207
- 353 268 351 267
12 31 22,919 21,453 18,719 17,563
- 2,877 3,548 1,933 2,136
- 241 322
B 139,160 146,641 97,881 105,449
12 31 142,278 150,511 99,814 107,585
2017 12 HMRC HSBC VAT
HMRC 147 HSBC
HMRC
30
FSCS
2017 12 31
FSCS
FSCS FSCS
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
. 12,515 801 12,072 823 7,015 2,204 7,149 1,940
8,329 921 7,596 694 7,222 1,927 6,499 1,708
20,844 1,722 19,668 1,517 14,237 4,131 13,648 3,648
29
2017 12 31
1,206 2016 1,329
2017 2016
- 1,891 (156) 1,735 1,710 (167) 1,543
- 3,634 (294) 3,340 3,554 (322) 3,232
- 1,283 (151) 1,132 1,306 (159) 1,147
12 31 6,808 (601) 6,207 6,570 (648) 5,922
30
2017
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2017 12 31
23
L
2008 12 L
L
HSBC
2008 11 30
8.4
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
2016 11 HSBC
2017
HSBC 2018
2018 11
2009
BVI
HSBC 2016
10
2017
2014 12
HSBC

2016 HSBC
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HSBC

HSBC

SPV 0SUS

2013
HSBC
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2017
2017 11

SPV SPV
HSBC

2009
HSSL

2017 2017
2017
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2009 SPC 2013
HSSL
2010 SICAV 2009
HSSL
HSSL
2017 2017 11
2018
2009 10 2014 12
HSSL
2015
HSSL
2013 11 HSBC
HTIE
2018 10
HTIE HSBC SPV 0SUS
2015 10
2017

2017 SPV 0SUS

2018

500
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2010 10

USA

HNAH

2012 12
HSBC

HSBC

OFAC

0cC

FCA

DoJ

2017 12
FRB

AML DPA

267/411

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

HSBC HSBC USA 0cc

HSBC HNAH

FRB 2012 HSBC
BSA AML
HSBC

HSBC USA

HSBC HSBC HNAH

BSA AML
HSBC
USA DoJ AML DPA
FRB HSBC HSBC
HNAH HSBC
OFAC
FCA AML
HSBC USA FinCEN
HSBC HSBC USA 1.9
AML
166
2012 FRB
2018
HSBC DOJ FRB FCA
HSBC
FinCEN HSBC
FCA
HSBC
AML DPA AML DPA FCA
AML DPA
34
HSBC USA 0cC
HSBC USA
HSBC USA 0cc



0cc
BSA AML
HSBC
2014 11 HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
EU
LIBOR
HSBC
2016 12
HSBC HSBC
LIBOR 2011 HSBC

US CEA

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
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BSA AML

EURIBOR

2007

LIBOR



2016

HSBC

2017 HSBC
2018 HSBC

EURIBOR 2013 11

US CEA

2017 2005

HSBC
HSBC
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LIBOR

2016
2016 12
2016 12
2016 10
2017
HSBC
LIBOR LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
HSBC EURIBOR
EURIBOR
2016 12 HSBC
2017
2018
2018 HSBC
US CEA
2015
2017 11
HSBC
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2017 11
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
EU
HSBC
HSBC
2016 DoJ HSBC 2011
2017 10 2018 HSBC
2010 2011 DoJ
FX DPA HSBC DOJ
FX DPA HSBC
DoJ HSBC
2017 HSBC HNAH HSBC FRB
HSBC HNAH
FRB
2016 12
15 30
CADE
CADE CADE
HSBC
2017
18
2017 HSBC
2013 2014 HSBC
WM 2015 HSBC
2015 12

HSBC
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1974 ERISA
2015 ERISA
2015
HSBC
2015 11 2017
2017
2017
HSBC 2017
2015
HSBC 2017
HSBC 2017 10
2017 12 31 259
EU HSBC
HSBC
2014 11 DoJ HSBC
DoJ

2016 DoJ HSBC
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2014

2013

2015 12

2004

2014

2016

1999

11

HSBC

HSBC

2014

HSBC

2017

HSBC

HSBC

2014

2014

PGM
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2016 10

oOoOooodn
2004
US CEA
2016 10
2017
HSBC
2007 2013 12
US CEA
2015 HSBC
2008 2014
US CEA
2017
2017
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2016

HSBC

2017

HSBC

HSBC FIFA

HSBC

2015

HSBC

HSBC
2016
2017
HSBC
FIFA
DoJ HSBC
AML
HSBC
11 HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
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HSBC DoJ
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2018
SIB
2003 2009 SIB
SIB
2017 11
HSBC
HSBC
31
HSBC
HSBC
El4 HQ
HSBC
HSBC HSBC
1AS 24
2017 2016

3,816 4,180
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0000000
10 14
441 411
1,359 1,579
12 31 5,626 6,184
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2017 2016
HSBC 15 18
HSBC 22,662 22,338
12 31 22,677 22,356
1 HSBC
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
2 3
1
244 260 176 168
5 40 45 46
223 694 189 517
1 HSBC
2 2017 12 31
3
IAS 24 2006 413
HSBC
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2006
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
1,564 9,527
2017 2016
12 31 12 31

88 102 92 102

480 480 480 610

15
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HSBC HSBC
2017 2016
HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
351 888 4,725 13,367 666 1,857 2,733 7,980
18,993 29,439 29,439 29,700
15 20 2 4 12 12 4 8
3,958 13,450 11,379 12,010
924 1,500 3,610 4,366 1,018 1,018 2,476 3,852
238 250 28 29 228 243 26 181
12 31
1,528 2,658 31,316 60,655 1,924 3,130 46,057 53,731
968 2,650 18,634 28,316 2,650 2,650 17,572 21,610
2,161 2,161
1 4,901 5,460 3,766 8,042
15,001 26,291 5,095 7,316 20,638 23,275 1,770 7,603
18,923 24,693 24,693 25,511
13,279 13,279 222 4,799 6,479 222 281
12 31
31,409 44,382 47,553 66,007 28,087 32,404 48,023 63,047
472 503 462 1,450
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HSBC
2016
HSBC HSBC
2017 2016 2017 2016
3 53 55
481 324 81 75
17 1 98 76
377 255
16 212 75
@

276 156 383 130

45 (45) 3,997 1,383

279/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oooooog
HSBC HSBC
2017 2016
HSBC HSBC
HSBC HSBC
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3,547 8,463 351 888 4,403 13,053 3,504 8,048 666 1,624 2,483 7,714
10,989 13,269 29,257 41,702 13,269 17,641 41,702 42,618
5,786 6,331 3,570 8,922 4,33 7,933 6,843 8,061
14,467 15,644 911 1,496 3,594 4,350 15,504 16,031 1,017 1,017 2,461 3,831
820 1,329 1,259 1,271
12 31
35,609 45,036 1,262 2,384 40,824 68,027 37,872 50,924 1,683 2,641 53,489 62,224
679 8,246 968 2,650 18,543 27,925 1,040 8,803 2,650 2,650 17,432 21,235
4,777 14,162 4,666 5,061 11,229 14,655 2,680 7,132
1,410 3,075 14,984 26,282 4,997 7,209 3,075 3,437 20,610 23,230 1,675 7,507
12,332 15,603 34,043 42,337 15,603 20,372 42,337 47,280
696 700 12,970 12,970 700 700 4,288 5,955
12 31
19,804 41,786 28,922 41,902 62,249 82,582 31,647 47,967 27,548 31,835 64,124 83,154
1,498 1,498 359 859 1,175 1,843 233 1,192
2017 12 31
2016
608 2016 393
2017 12 31
8,345 2016 8,523 745
2016 712
745 2016 708
32
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2018
2018

2018

31
20

12

HSBC

350

100

2017
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HSBC
135 HSBC

2023

583
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2006

409

2017 12 31
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Oooooodo
Fatt
ElITFettit. BSBCOnERE & & oo TS,
Tl L it f 3
Agppatfenncs Dazambar [F] Limitad 100000 i HEEC Bank Intamatonal Lim tad 100 00 F-]
Agsatfmance Decombar [H] Limited 10000 ] HSEC Bask Maita p 1o 003 ]
Aspatfrances Decambar [M] Lim 2ad 100 00 ra H3EC Benk Nomines [ersey] Limeted 00 (e &3
Assatfinance Docembar [P) Limated 100 00 2 HSEC Beank Parmion Taust JUK] Limited 10000 a8
Axpatfonncs Dacambar [A] Lumitad 00 00 L HSEG Bank Polake 5 A 1000 R
Aspatfmance Jura A] Lrmitad 10000 o HESBC Branch Nomned (LK) L ted 100 00 Z 18
Aspatinncs Juna [Of Lim#ad 10000 [ H3BC Cliant Holdmgs Nominga: 1K) Limited 00, 0l £ 15
Aspatiinance Limited 10000 15 HSEC Chant Shate Oftar Momires UK}
Aspati=anca March (8] Limfed 10000 p Limited o asic
Assatfmance March (O] Limtad 100 00 L EEE-E.-EEMW Trusten Gompany [UK] 460,00 -
HAgsatfomnca March (F] Limitad 100.00 i o - =
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renlili %0 #  Saf fru Jmng Er o0 e sE | 4ns
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HSBC Sec-un!h- Banvasei [Iraland) DAD 00,00 £f Saf 2o Jiang Shi W 0000 138 33 Y]
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mﬂ Sacunitms Sanaces Hokdings |edend] ie560 P Bamada Limisd 10000 e
; . 1 I as
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Financial Statements

Consolidated income statement
for tha year endad 31 December

207 2018
Motan £m £m
Mat intarast incoma 6,181 E.7E3
- mteragt incomag 9,043 o
— ditaragt axpanse {2 [FEaza
Mat fea nopms 2,989 2545
= Una noomis 4,345 & 052
= fag wxpanss {1, 111171
Nat treding incoms 2,383 4259
— frpding nooma sxzlisding Net Ntereel neomE 1,951 887
= nat marast ncoma an tradng sotvitas 432 493
Mat incomafgpanss] from financinl instrumants dasignated st far vekie 1,122 11,0437
Qmins kas logsas from fnencial nvastmaents 282 5
Dwwidand ingoma 10 @
Nat asmad ir ianee Diam ums & 1.809 1567
Other opamating mooma Ta8 LED
Taotal operating income 15,542 16504
Mat irsuronze cleimae meued snd movement mn bsbiditss 1o poligyholdam 4 (2,490 12.018]
Nat sperating Incoma belors loan impalrment charges and ather eradit Azk previaions 13,052 15,4806
Lobn enpairmant shanges ond other ceadit [k provaicons 4 | 6]
Nat opsrating incoma 12,8587 12,850
Total cparatng axpansas {10,208} [12.011)
- #mplnies companaatoon and banafits 4 {312 [HRRRR
— ganarnd snd sdmrEtietng axpaneas 6,52 5543
= depraciston snd mpeemant of proparty. plent end agquipmant {32 [y
= mmoutmstion and impairmant of mengible ersats e [Fa (422 )
Operating prafit 3 2,349 L
Shara of prolsfoss] n emocintes end jont weniures s 21 1]
Prafit bafars tax 2,370 Erd
Tax axparisa L =] |10
Profitloos) for the year 1.842 1791
Proi|lces] nitrbutelb to shoreholders of the pennt compary 1,809 2]
Prafit attrbuteble to nan-controling intareets EE] =

76 HSBC Bank plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December

207 2078
£m Em

Profitijioan] for tha yeor 1,842 ke
Cifar Gomprafansive Moo sl aars)
Itema that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or lass when specific conditions are met:
Aomilnble-for-anke FvaETnanta B4 Fal
= feir valus gans 414 B0
= fmir valug gans rmclessifad to te incoms statemant 26D
- Bmounis meleesifwd 1o the nooma siatamant N reapsct of smpsirmant laeses 26 it}
= ncoma thxss 2 73
Caghy Tlow hadpes {125) A5
= faEnr vaue lossas 13 [1EB])
= fmir Wﬂﬂll‘ll}hﬂ“‘ raglagsfnd o the ingoma sSetemant Eq 214
— e e 34 2}
Exchangs diffarances and othar 380 2168
Iama that will not be reclassified subsequaently ta prafit or loss:
Aatumoms| geenafikossas] on dafmed banai plans 1.797 [ Ed]
= bafore noome tawes 2,353 2473
= nopma thxes {Bmli B2
Chengas n fnar walua of foancinl biekalties designated a8 frir velus due fo mowermant i own cred® nsi {14643y _
- Balare e e ﬂﬁ -
= Foome thxsn 21 -

Other comprafansnva nooma for the yeor, mat of 1.972 2,045
Total pred v i for the year 1814 1.BER
Aitrbutnbis 1o

- #haseholdars of tha parent company 3,772 1,756
= mean-coritroling rlarasts A m
Total & v i for the year 3,814 1,665

HSEC Bank plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017 77
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Financial Statements

Consolidated balance sheet
at 31 December
2017 2018
fofan Erm £
Assets
Cash and balmnces st cantral banks 57,601 B ITH
Itsmia i Sh eoueras of gallestion from other banks 2,023 1A
Tradeg sepate L 145,725 V2hu0Ed
Fimarsml abists dasgnated at Tar valug L a.268 B35
T e 143,335 199418
Lenris nnd sdvancas to anks 14,143 1.5
Lonrs and sdvances i customarm 280,402 ATETED
Ravarss rapufchoss amemants — mon-tading 45 808 31,660
Firarcm| immstmants 2 58,000 B3.136
FPrepaymiants, sccmd incomsae and othar aesats "" 16,028 13216
Curmnt tx sEsats 140 114
Intatats m AEROCHTARE B0 Pl Wt el e az7 268
Qoaodwill and intsag bl assats e 5,936 755
Dasfarred tax assats a 130 107
Taotal azsetz at 31 Dec 818,868 BIEATE
Linkilities and agquity
Linbikities
Dagpostts by benks 29,349 & BER
Customar eccounts 381, 548 AR IED
Rupurchess sgrasmanis = non-trading 7ITS 18,08
Hams in tha cowma of trenemesson to othar benks 1,085 ey
Tradng Iabitas - 106,498 ik <l
Firaram| lebdibas degigratad et fam volue & 18,249 18, 488
Darnentnmn 2 140,070 1an0s2
Cladbt pecuntias m ismws 13,288 1B 140
Acciuels, defarrd meoma snd athar [slbdktiss = 6,615 (XL
Curmnt tax lebdime aa 400
Listditsas undar mewmncs contracks 7 21,033 18,124
Prowissons 2 1,788 243
Dwlarred tax lmbiltes L] 233 454
Sybordinated lmbiltss ] 16,494 BA
Total linbilities at 31 Dec 774,819 T76.204
Equity
Totsl sharaholdars’ souity 43 482 i Re ]
= colled up sham capital & Ta7r 747
= ghare pram um seeount - 20.RR
= otfud eguby metruments & 3,781 o781
= gthar (e rven 2,744 1882
= matnined asmags 25,140 1219
Nen-contralling mtamats 5a7 L5
Total eguity at 31 Dec 44,049 40,636
Total linbilities and equity at 31 Dec B18,868 BIEEZES

The accempanying notes on pages B4 to 143 and the audited sections of tha "Strategic Report: Financial summary’ on pages 9 to 18 and
the ‘Report of the Directors” on pages 20 to 64 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 76 1o 23 were appraved by the Ecard of Directors on 20 February 2018 and signed on its behalf by:

AP 5 Simoes
Director

78 HSBC Bank plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Conszolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December

2017 2018
£&m £m
Profit before tax 2,370 a74
Adjustmaents for non-cash items
Dapracuston, smiortesbon and enpmitmant BRE 2751
Mot gaen f2om nestng sctaias {314) (Eaa)
SBhara of profits r assocetss and |0 wenlures 21} 4
[Een] on dsposs of subsdisnes, busnasses, associstes 6nd Nt ventures 161} -
Loasy npainmiant lopsss gross of racovarss snd athsr gradit rak provaions a37 7L
Prowigiors ncluding pangions 170 ni
Shara-begad paymant axpanss 114 124
Oifser nan-oash Aams wcloedad m prolit bafors tax {130} {Fi) ]
Elminmtion of axchanga drl'lnun“u!' a7 [12,624)
Changes in opsrating assets and labilities 11.458 24,664
- changa in nat tradng securtss and dersetnss {1.82 B.402
- Gharga i beang and atvanons 1o Ben ke bnd SElomoiE (5. 14,240
= ghargs N reveres epurchass agrasmanta - non-tradeng (8 1,435
= changa in finsncol sssats desgretad st fer walus 521 .618
= ghanga in othar assais {41 |20}
- ghangs in dapesits by banks and customar socounts 18381 41,902
- shangs N repurchngs soreamants — ron-tredng 18,065 208
- ghangs r dabi saasrdas = seie 2. =R=rEe]
= choanga in financal labiltes designabed ot far volue |B16}
= changs in ofter lebilitsn 1351 ] o A48
= contrbutions peid to defined benedit plans 2 33
-t paid |4
Met cach from operating activities 15086 V6.8
Met cash from investing activities 22,8094 RoET
» purcheps of feancs| mvestmantio (16, 22437
- proceads from the snie snd metunty of financel mvestmanta 35,9590 .32
- ngt e flows From the puschess and sabs of proparty, plant snd squigmaent |26
- it iraatmant 0 niangble sesals |&64
- et cash autfiow fram acqusition of busHasses and subsdionas [LE]]
- nat, ensh flow on dieposal of subaidnrsms, bugnass, peacomtas and jont vanturas [
Met cash from financing activitias | Py
- 1asua of crdwary shane capdel and othar equity mstuméts 137
- gubordneted loan copital sesd’ 1,065
= pubordneted loan capital |v|n|:||m||1i 851}
- drvidands peid to shareholdars of the pamant compamy =424
- Tunda receivad from the shasehokier of the parent cormpamy 1i2g
- mwirk coh flow Trom chands i sbaks of submdares 40
- dnndards peid 1o non-contialing R eE 120
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 13,743
Crsh snd gesh sgquamients st 1 Jan 5956
Exchangs ditfarance o reepsct of cash and cagh agualants B33
Cash and cazh sguivalants at 31 Dec 129,737 2,007
Cobf mrd cagh dau vakeais compras of ©
= ek and balancos ot cantrel benks 576801 B F 78
= items N tha coyurse of collecbon fram othar benks 2,023 132
- lznne and advancas to banie of ons manth of lase 5381 16,906
- raMIEa repurchngs sarsamant with banka of ons month or less 11.528 6,533
- transury bille, othar Billg and sardcates of depoit laga then thiss ronthe 14,293 2015
= lags thame N B Sourss of trangmesion to gthar benks 1 =
126,737 2007

1 Adurebvant o bond ohingss Danavse opanmg 500 Coang balancs shas! 3oy D seaale s This & nof dome o0 8 ns-ty-hng bess, 5 ol ool Ba aedanmanad’ wilhour!
UGATONA RN ANTANTE

2 Zubordieated Kbt changas durmg the yasw ave situfulable o cash Bows from msuancs (£ 10L032m, (G618 £7,.085m)l and repayrnant (€71, 26 Ty (3016; £12 860 b)) of secises
25 Prasantad i D Consclioated SEanaear of Sheh i, Moa-cash chivipas chning Sha pr sacknifeo fvaigs axchaagay e (F85im (2016 1, 34 2m)) and v vake gams (54
(2016 EiSaien kous)l,

& AC3T Decaenbie F017, B4, 150 EOT6 ER 47Ty was n0¢ svadebda e use by the procn, of wihveh ELESST (E0TE ET, 673w rafahed @ mandeoy Saposs at caniral banks.

Interest received was £10,172m (2018: £10,002m), interast paid was £2,650m (2016: £2,243m) and dividends received were £1,322m
{2016: £85m],
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Financial Statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for tha year endad 31 December

Aymilabie- Cash Total
Calted up Other foranla Faoreign ahnre: Mon-
share Shara squity Retained  fair valua wxchange helders”  contralling Tatal
£m £m £m £m Em £m £m £m £m
At 1 Jdan 2017 TH7 20733 sl 12,737 1,007 T8E 39930 695 40,625
Proft for the yasr - - - 1,805 - - 1,8 33 1,842
Cithar comprohansis Mmoo
Irat o fa] - - - 1,632 ] 35a 1.963 a 1,972
= myvmilable-for-ssle evestmants - - - - 92 —_ o2 a4
= cagh flow hadgaen = = - - - - {12 - (12
- mmangursmant of definaed
Bt aEsattnikty - - — 1,796 — - 1,796 1 1,797
- changas o fair valoa of
Trancnl babiltas dadgmated at
fair vokia dus 19 masvemant in
o cradit ek - = - {1 - = {1 = (4]
= gxcherrge ddffaremsces snd othar - — - - - 364 364 16 i icn ]
Total comprehonsive income
for the year - - - 3441 a2 {125) I64 3772 42 3814
Cwwidands to sharaheldg - - — 1872) - - - 1872} 221 (594}
Di‘lrl?'.I:IT space of HSEG
Bonk A S il = = 1174 = 2] 33 {643} = (Ga3)
Nat impact of soudy-sattisd
#hare-bagsd paymnants = o — {21} = = = {21} = 21
Teanatar of ahnra gramium to
ratamed anmngs - {20,733 - 20,733 - - - - - =
Changs v busrsss -:cl'n-'.': rations
and othar Mol mants - - - 1241 - - - 1.241 {128} 1113
Tox on mame Wkan disectly 10
ALty = = = 55 = = = 55 = 55
A3 Dec 2017 7a7 = are 36,140 1.099 ) 1,683 A3.462 587 44049
Al T adon 2NE far £ 35404 1255% 73 A [F256] AT AST Liiti] ol b
Prof i far tha yesr = = = 212 = —_ —_ (FRF as fan
Qthad COMPraananss iINsomE ]
Jrvist of tmix] - - - h8:5] a0 46 204 1967 E £ 085
- wvmilnbla-for-gsla mvastmants = = - - a0 - - = Bl 7
~ enh flow hadges - - - - - 45 —- 45 - AE
— ramangungmant of dafingd
Danalit sepatiabity B - - - ez - - - [a3) 1] Medp
- axchirigs ddffarences snd othar - —_ - - - - FRErE R i) 2,968
Tartal cormprafandive ssoms far
thi yans = o == kHa) a0 48 20704 1,755 M 1.BEG
Copital $stuniten Sl = = 197 = = = = 197 = 1457
Dividends to sharaholdars - = = 1B04] - - - [E04] 201 [E24)
Nat impact of aoudy sattled sharg
Bapad paymanlE - == - n = = - an - a5
Capital contribution” - - = 1229 = = = 1238 = 1229
Chengs n busingss combnations
pnd obhar movamants — - — ] 121 = B0 B5E] [24] {0y
Tax on itame e dingcty 10
agquity - - - Lry - - - By - &7
At i1 Des 2076 Far 20,533 . 1EET L7 Jok] TEE 39,530 3] 40, E26

T Ar§ Sanrary B0T7 Dl ourn G Changid & fur valeg aiolutabie o QORNgEE 1Y G CriolT Aok off fnancar Sabddag JSaaroaie ot fa valng el @ kug of £1.25m

2 Tha aefnbuion s-spach of MEED Bank AL cormprmas e s trabo bon of redeiead profifs of S5 and cash Bw sy of £k, and B Sansfer of £535%m frorn B regn

NN AR il v 30 T arang s TRE m il anninfuriad nckeati 10 SIS0 of pocdalel of L7

O TS5 March 2317 tha FHh Cood confirmad Ehe cnnwsnn of [ shars pramem oy BT I didrabodalie rasivns By m0ans of 3 capral raaticion

ERC Malding s piis prowsded £1,G81m fo MEEE Bank pi & axchange for WEES Bank pis rapaying it avsting $1.4500 Far 2 swborainated’ oan snd convarson snlo CETT. MERES Banik
A ehcasssd IS0 frore MERC Hokibng e gl i axchinga for NEBC Bank pls povchasegy £ 150 sov-cnrearaies socaarabls poafarance sharas o Midzorp hollf peavion sl by HEEC
Holangs il

AN e capvial sobacrabead daving tha year was iepsd o WERC Moddngs pis Sea Nosa 27 by Rrthar glafads

HEEC Hokling g pie myscied! £, 22500 of CETT chpesd min HEBC Bark pic THavs sl 00 il S Anosl off shens capral

o

kN
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HSBC Bank plc balance sheet
at 31 December

207 2078

Horey Em Em
Asaets
Cesh mn Do loncas ot cntrel Danks 81,358 A5.468
Itmma in tha consres of colacton feom otihar banks 1,407 TED
Teadng st o 124,094 102407
Dharvstiven L 135,238 185,773
Loens snd sdvancas 10 benis 15,160 18713
Losng snd ndvances 10 customars 230,450 216,064
Ravame rapurchass agrasmants - non-fneding 6,627 23851
Fnancel imasments L 31,3682 A 8T
Prapaymaents, socrusd wscoms and otfer aesats " 12,858 10E4L3
Currant e mpsats 165 Fal
Iritarasta o BES0cAE and jomt wWntlines L] 5 5
Invegiments n gubaidary undsrinkings 8 B.475 8,858
Goadwill and imengibl sesats o 1.048 920
Dafarrad tax nasdts a 5 B
Total assets at 31 Dec B8, 301 BES.201
Lisbilities and squity
Liabilities
Dapoans iy banks 24,626 26,154
Custormner ascourits 320,028 aaaM
Aspurchess sgrasmants = nonstradng 35,220 16,420
ltame in the course of brensmessson o other banks G000 243
Teedng lnbddms & FT.303 FaiE
Francal lbnilives dessgnated ot fair value a 11,006 10,476
Dlarnatives e 133,035 178,481
Dbt sacuritins n ssua 6,108 B, 668
Agcrusts, defarned incomea and othar leb it & 3,367 o AE3
Currant tex labdias 54 152
Prowaiens bl 1,394 1,866
Dafarrad tex lmbihitio a 932 LEH
Subrardiated [abilben b 15,930 1362
Total lsbilities at 31 Dec 629,601 E28 475
Equity
Called up ghars copinl e Tar a7
Shara piarfwr sosount — 20,753
Otfver wquity ingtrumanta e 3,781 3,761
Oitfvar rabenssn 277 L38
Ratmined anmings 33,845 2,007
Taotal aquity at 31 Dec 38,700 4,745
Total labilities and equity at 31 Dec 666,301 G342

Profit after tax for the year was £2,565m (2016 £480m).

The acesmpanying notes an pages B4 1o 143 and the audited zactions of the 'Reapon of the Direstors” on pages 20 10 64 form an intagral
part of these financial statermnents.

The financial statements on pages 76 to 83 ware approved by the Board of Directors on 20 February 2018 and signad on its behalf by:

APS Simoes
Director
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Financial Statements

HSBC Bank plc statement of cash flows
for tha year endad 31 December

2017 e
£rm
Profit balore tan 1,280
Adjustrmenta for non-cazh itema
Caprecintion, smortaaton snd emparmant 2611
Nut gnin from meaatng actisas 355
[3nm} on dapoes| of subsdisnas, busnenson, sssocintas and ont vantures -
Loan mpoirmant lossss gross of recovras and othar gredit rek provisions 403
Proargsang nzlading pansons fisil
Shara-Dosed paymEn sXpENE 75
Crthar nonecnsh tams included m peofit bafora thx 23
Elmnston of axdhenge diffs. rancan’ |3, 4E8)
Changes in operating assets and liabilitiea 18630
- ghangs N nat rading secuwites ond dervatnes FA423
- changs i loana and ndvancas to Banks and customars [RLLLFiE
changa N MeAres mpurchose BQrosMmants = non-tredng sa7
- ghinga i athar aasats [EE5Y
- ghangs n dagoRite by banks snd custom s sccounts 9,166
- haNga N TepUrEnEss Bgfeemants - non-ireding 4,145
- ehangs N dabl eacur e 0 R 54530}
= ghanga n financisl labilites dasignated st feir value 1,830
- change n gfhar lnbilites 255
- gontripubons paid to defned banafit plars (2553
- b g i,
Nat cash from oparating sctivitiss 16,645
Nt cash from investing activities 4220
- purchmas of fmancal nvestmants (2356
- prosasds from the sale and metunty of firsncel nvestments 18521
- gt eah Thows from he purchess 6nd gale of propety. plent end agquiomant g
= nat mvastmant in nieng bk smmatn a7
= it cash outfiow from sequaiton of busnessss and subsdisnas ez
=gt canh fiow on dapoanl of subaidmres, buEnass, sasocates ond pint vamtures 42
mat eash frem finaneing activitiss [E41]
g of ordwary sherg ospéel and o egudy metrumants 127
- mibordneted loan capnl ispuad® 1,068
- subordnated loon capnl rapsid’ @y
= funds recanad from tha shamholder of the parent company 1225
- dovidands paid 10 shareholders of the pent company [B00}
Nt incresses in cash snd cash squiialemts 8,91
Gash and ceah aqunvaknts ot 1 Jan L= =]
Ex.changs diffgrance n mapaect of cesh snd cosh sgunaknts 4,283
Cazh and eash aguivalants at 31 Dec Fa4d
Cazh and cash aguivalents camprise of:
onsh and balsnces 8t aentral banks &5, 253
= itema i the course of collscbion from other benks JED
- lpang and ndvancss to banka of one month or lass 14,565
- 1SVRIBA ISDUIChaBS BJMarmsant with Danick of cng month of leea 4,155
trammuny bills, ofhwar bils snd cartficates of depoait legs then threa months 1,465
- loms: itamE N e couss of fransm ssan to other benks 243
106,067 F044

L wmﬂb‘fﬁw changes el ooy and ooy balinos sheal anmounls o Fewape s, a4 000 done o & dno-by-beg bases, 30 glabads camnnd b oldanmanad’ withoo T
wnnsRsnna bl agranss.

2 Suborgingead Erliies RS GwEng I PR B SUvabu e i caslh Mowvs frong Sanancs (ETQ0EA (2076, £1.065w and repryrment (E1L G858 (2070 B2 322 of securivs
@ pravonied v O baok's statamend of GRh e Monoast ofaopes dermg 200 year motyaed foregn sechanpes iases (51 10km GOTE E1, 173 and fay vk pans (F54m
(PTG il foss

Intarest recaived was £7,498m (2016 £7 147m), intarest paid was £1,63dm (2016: £1,932m) and dividends recaived was £1,254m (2016:
E£51m).
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HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Other resenves
Avallablefor-
Called up Other anle Cash flow Farsign
shsre Shars squity Retained fnir valus hedging hemnigy
capdtal P 1 [t resere reserve reserve
m £rmi £m i £ m im
At 1 Jan 2007 a7 20,733 3781 a,007 218 137 73
Profe for tha yasr - - = 2,565 - = =
Othwar compratansnvg Meomng
[rat af tox] - - - 1.641 (2 {155) a2
= ikt for gmla Mvastmants - - - g 28 = ]
- cngh Mow hadges - - - - = (15! =
= mpmearsremant of dafined
barafit aasatlntliy - - - 1,790 = = =
- anpas n far vahe of fTnanos|
hadnbnes desgnated ot Teir vakas
ﬁl'ﬁl‘l’i’i} migvamant e own cmdit
ngk - - - il = = =
- axchangs diffarancaes snd othar — — — — = — az
Total comprehensive incoma
for the year = = - 4,206 [Fd: ] 155 rd
Dinvedancs to shaseholdars - - - @72 - - -
Dhstrbution i specsa of HEEC
Bank AS - - - (496) = = =
Nat mpact of aquity-sattied shore-
bagad payrmants — — — 2m = — —
.El-:l'Ifdr af shara rmlum to
ratnnad enmings - (20,733) - 20,733 = - —
Chengs n businass combnations
ard ot mvarnants’ - - — 1,232 == =¥ =
Tax am temE wkan direstly 19
aquity — — e 55 - — —
At 31 Dec 2007 787 - 3, 7a1 33,845 190 {18} 105
At Jen 2008 rad i e 5564 8179 a0 a3 ) Fakaz
Prode for tha yaer - - - &F0 - = = 280
Ohar comprabennnve Noomis
[rat of tax] - - - [14] 12y 104 157 16
- mvoalaila-Tar-eala Fvastmants = = = - 72} as - 72
= oash flow hadges - = < = = 104 - 104
- emadasEmant of detinad
barafit nssetistilty - - - [174] - - - 117 48)
- dadchangs dffarances and othar e o — - - - 167 167
Total comprahensme income Tor
i b - - - S0E 2y (1t 167 436
Cegatal sacuritios sswed” - - 187 - - = = 197
Drvadance 1o ehadatldars = = = [0y = = - {B040)
Mat mmpeet of aguify-sattlad shara-
basad paymants T i — 4 s — = 74
Crpiinl contributon® = - - 1229 - - - 1429
Chenga in busness combnations
and othar movemants = - - 18] - - - 1naj
Tax on itama tekan directhy 1o
agqurty = = - B - - a7
At Dae 2016 e 20,75 2781 2,007 Fak) 137 il B4, 4E

T Ar T Sarerary 2077, oha cavranliiess clangpes oy S vk alabora b 1o changes O own craal ek off ivancar ebbtss doogaited ¢ B vk was 2 b of Glim
2 The aieetrburad Ja-geda of HEEC Bank 4.5 comperns of 1 o6den of cosf of inusaimant 4 MEBC Bt A £

3 Oa M5 Mok 2007 Me HEA Court confemmsd 18 convanzon of e Sn Bransin o AT 0 St fabie rassnais byt Irsang of 3 o’ releotnn
4

AR Holzings pio prowded £1,687m io HEEC Bank piz
s racasesd £ 150 fromy MEEC Molbiings pls & axchangs fov WSES Bank pl parchasmg £150m oon-c

eaog e ok,

LUl ]

i machange for HEES Bank pic repayng /& soosing § 148500 T 2 sobordvaied’ ban and comearsean sl SETT. HEEC Bank

i o shaves i Midoorp ealdf pransowsly By HERC

AU P CAEal bschibad ahining 08 yose Wi e 10 HEBC Hollings pl Ses Mote 37 for Rurther dlutads
HSEC Holting s bR spected £, 3250 of CETT capral fnm HEEC bank pic. THs Wis 10 Ao g ance of sharg capeal

e \E
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Motes on the Financial Statements

1 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation
(a) Compliance with International Finaneial Reporting Standards

The conzolidated financial staterments of the group and the separate financial statemaents of HSEC Bank ple have been prapared in
acoordance with IFRS: ag issued by the IASE, including interpretations iscuad by the IFRS Intarpretations Committes, and as andorsad
by the European Union ('EL') At 31 December 2017, there were no unendorsed standards effective for the year ended 31 December
2017 affecting thece concolidated and ceparate financial statements, and the group’s application of IFRSs results in no differences
batwesan IFAS: as issued by tha IASE and IFRSs as endorsed by tha EUL

Standards adopted during the vear ended 31 Decembar 2017

The greup has adepted the requiremeants of IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ ralating to the prasantation of gainz and leszes on finaneial
liabilities designated at fair value from 1 January 2017 in the consclideted and separata financial statemants. As a result, the effects of
changes in thosa liabilitiez’ credit nok iz prezanted in othar comprehenzive income with the remaining effect prazented in profit or lozs.
As permitted by the transitional requirements of IFRS 9, comparatives have not been restated. Adoption increased profit after tax of
group by £164m and of bank by £1459m with the apposite effect on other comprahensive income and no effect on net assets,

Thare ware no ather new standards applied in 2017, However, during 2017, the group adopted a number of interpratations and
amendmants to standards which had an insignificant effact on the consclidated financial statemantz of tha group and the separate
financial statements of HSB8C Bank ple.

(b} Future accounting developments
Minor amendmants 1o IFRS:

The IASE haz publiched a numbear of minor ameandmaeants to IFRSz which are effective frem 1 January 2018 and 2019, come of which
have been andarzed for use in the EU, HEBC axpects thay will have an insignificant effect, when adopted, on the consclidated financial
ztatamants of HSBC and the separate financial statemeanic of HSBC Bank ple. HSBEC haz not early adopted any of the amendmantz
effactive after 31 December 2017, excapt the requirements of IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ relating to the presentation of gains and
lossas on financial liabilities designatad at fair value which waz adopted from 1 January 2017,

Major new IFRS:z

The IASE haz publiched IFRS 9 ‘Financial Inztrumentz’, IFRS 15 'Revanua from Contracie with Cuctomers’, IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ and IFRS 17
'Insurance contracts’. IFRS 3, IFRS 15 and IFRS 16 have bean andorsed for uge in the EL) and IFRS 17 has not yet been endorsed.

IFRS 8 ‘Financial instrumeniz’

In July 2014, the 1ASE issued IFRS 9 Financial Instrumaents’, which i the com prehensive standard to replace |AS 29 ‘Financral
Instrumants: Recognition and Meazuramant®, and includes requiramants for classification and measurement of financial assets and
liabilties, impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting.

Classiffeation and measurement

The elazzification and measurameant of financal aszets will depand on how theze ara managed (the antity's businezs modal) and thair
contractual cash flow characteristics. These factors determine whether the financial assets are measured at amortized cost, fair value
threugh other comprehancive incoma ("FVOCI') or fair value through prefit or locs ('FVPL'). The combined affect of the application of tha
business model and the contractual cash flow characteristics tests may result in zoma differences in the population of financial assets
maacurad at amoriced cost or fair value compared with |AS 39. In addition, on transition to IFRS 9 antitias are required 1o revoke
pravious designations of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair valua through profit or loss where the accounting
mismateh ne lenger exists and are permitted 10 reveke such designations where accounting mismatches continus to axist,

{mpairment

Tha impairmant requiremants apply to financial assets measured at amorized cost and FVOCI, lease recaivablas, and certain loan
commitments and financil guarantes contracts, At initial recognition, an impairment allowance {or provision in the case of commitments
and guarantesac) iz required for expectad cradit loszes ('ECL') razulting from defaull events that are pozcible within tha naxt 12 monthe
{"12-month ECL'). In the svent of a cignificant increacze in credit rick, an allowance (or provision) is required for ECL resulting from all
poszible defauht events ower the axpacted life of the financial instrument ('lifetirme ECL'). Financial azzets whare 12-month ECL iz
recognised are in ‘stage 1'; financial assats that are considered to have exparienced a significant increasa in credit risk are in 'stage 2°;
and financial aszets for which thare is cbjactive avidence of impairmant so are considerad to be in dafault or ctherwize credit im pairad
are i ‘stage 3.

The assescment of credit risk and the estimation of ECL are required to be unbiased and probability-weighted, and should incorporata all
available information relevant to the ascasement, including information about past events, current conditionz and reazonable and
supportabla forecasts of economic conditions at the raperting date. In addition, the astimation of ECL should taka into account the tima
value of money. As a result, the recognition and measwrement of impairment i intended to be more forward-logking than under [A5 39,
and tha resulting impairment charge may be more volatile. IFRS 9 may akso result in an increase in the total level of impairment
allowances, since all financial azsets will be assessed for at least 12-month ECL and the pepulation of financial assets te which hifetime
ECL applies iz likaly to ba larger than tha population for which thare iz objactive avidance of impairmeant in accordance with |1AS 39,

Hadge accounting
The general hedge accounting requirements aim to simplify hedge accounting, creating a stronger link with nsk management strategy
and parmitting hedga accounting to ba applied 1o a greater varaty of hadging inctrurments and risks, Howewver, they do not axplicithy

addreszs macre hadge accounting strategias, which ara particularly important for banks. Az a result, IFRS 3 includes an accounting policy
chaoica te remain with 1AS 39 hadge acecunting.
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Transitions! impact
With the exception of the provisions relating to the presentation of gains and losses on financial liabilities designated at fair value, which
ware adepted frem 1 January 2017, the requirements of IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ will be adopted from 1 Janwary 2018, IFRS 9
includes an accounting policy choice to continuae 1AS 359 hedge accounting, which HSBC has exercized, although it will implament the
ravised hedge accounting disclosures required by the related amandments ta IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclozures'. The

clazsification and measurement and impairment requirements are applied retrospectively by adjusting the cpening balance sheet at the
date of initial application, with no requirement to restate comparative periods. The group does net intend te restate comparatives.

Adoption is expected 1o reduce net assets of the group at 1 January 2018 by £532m, with the classification and measurament changes
increasing net azsets by £58m and impairment reducing net assets by £764m, offset by deferred tax of £174m. There iz no significant
impact expected on the common equity tier 1 capital of the group, both when applying regulatory transitional arrangements and on a
fully loaded basis. Met assets of the bank are axpected to reduce by £455m, with the classification and measurement changes incraasing
net assets by £52m and impairment reducing net assets by £653m, offset by defarred tax of £146m.

IFRS 15 ‘Reveanue fram Contracts with Custormears’

In May 2014, the IASE izsued IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers” and it iz affective for annual pariods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018, IFRS 15 provides a principles-based approach for revenue recognition, and introduces the concept of recognizing
revanua for performance obligations az thay are caticfied, HSBC will adept tha standard on ite mandatory effective date, and the standard
will ba applied on & retrespactive basis, recognizing the cumulative affect, if any, of initially applying the standard az an adjustment to the
apening Balance of retained earmings. The group has sssessed the impact of IFRS 15 and expects that the standard will have no
significant affect, when applied, on the consclidated financial statements of the group and the ceparate financial statements of HSEC
Bank ple.

IFRS 16 ‘Leazes”

In January 20186, the IASE izzued IFRS 16 'Leases’ with an effectiva date for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS
16 rasults in laszees accounting for most leases within the scope of the standard in & mannar similar to the way in which finance leazes
are currently accounted for under 1AS 17 ‘Leases’. Lessess will recognize a 'nght of use’ azzet and a corresponding financial kabildy on
the balance sheel. The accet will be amonized over the length of the laace, and the financial liability meazured at americed coct. Lassor
accounting rermaing cubstantially the zame ac under 1AS 17. Tha group iz currently acsessing the impact of IFAS 16, and it iz not
practicable te quantify the effect at the date of the publication of these financil stataments. Existing cperating lease commitmants are
zat out in Mota 29,

IFRS 17 "Insurance contracts’

IFRS 17 ‘Insurance contracts” was msued in May 2017, and setz out the requirements that an entity should apply in accounting for
insurance contracts it issues and reinsurance contracts it helds. IFRS 17 is effective from 1 January 2021, and the group 15 considenng its
impact.

{e} Foreign currencies

The functional currency of the bank is sterling, which is also the presentational currency of the cansolidated financial statements of the
group.

Trancactionsz in foreign currencies ara recorded at the rate of axchangea on the date of the tranzaction. Aszets and liabilitiez dancminated
in foreign currencies are tranzlated at tha rate of exchange at the balance sheat date axcept non-monatary ascets and liabilities measzured
at historical cost which are translated uzing the rate of exchange at the initial tranzaction date, Exchange differences are included in
ather comprahansive income of in the income statament depending on where the gain orf loss on the underlying item iz recognized,

In the consolidated financial statemants, the assets, liabilities and results of foreign operaticns whosa functional currency iz not sterling
are translated into the group’s presentation currency at the reparting date. Exchange differances ansing are recognised in ather
comprahenczive incomea. On dicposal of a foreign opearation, axchange diffarences previously recognized in other comprahansive income
are reclassifiad to the income staterneant.

{d) Presentation of information
Cartain dizclosures requirad by IFRSs have bean included in the audited sections of this Annus! Report and Accounts 2017 as Tollows:
s ssgmental disclosures are included in the 'Repont of the Directors: Financial Review” on pages 9to 16;

*»  dizclocures concarning the nature and axtant of rizks ralating to financial instruments and insurance contractis ara included in tha
‘Repart of the Directors: Risk’ on pages 20 10 55;

= capital dizclosures are included in the 'Repon of the Directors: Capital’ on pages 56 1o 58, and

= dizclesures relating to HSBC s securitisation activities and structurad products are included in tha ‘Report of the Directors: Risk” on
pages 47 and 42 In publizhing the parant company financial statements together with the group financial statements, the bank has
taken advantage of the exemption in Section 408(3) of the Companies Act 2006 not to prezant itz individual incomea statemant and
ralatad notes.

(e} Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The praparation of financial information requires the use of astimates and judgements about futura cenditions. In view of the inharent
uncertainties and the high level of subjectivity involved in the recognition or measurement of items highlighted as the

ertical accounting estimates and judgements in section 1.2 below, it is possible that the cutcomes in the next financial year could differ
from thoese on which managemant’s astimates are bazed. This could result in materialty differant estimates and judgeamants from those
raached by management for the purposes of the these Financial Statements. Management's zelection of the group’s accounting palicies
which contain entical estimates and judgemaents reflects the matenality of the items 1o which the policies are applied and the high degree
of judgemant and actimaticn uncartainty invobhsad.

{fi Segmental analysis

HSBC Bank ple's chief oparating decision-maker is the group Chief Executive, supponad by the group Executive Committes, and
operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with the internal reporling provided to the group Chief Executive and the group
Executrve Committes,
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Measuremaent of segmental assets, lmbilities, income and expenses is in accordance with the bank's accounting palicies. Segmental
income and axpenses include transfars betweean segments and these transfers are conducted at arm’s bength. Shared costs are
included in sagments on the basis of the actual recharges made,

The types of products and services from which sach reporiable sagmant derives its revenue are discussed in the "Strategic Report =
Preducts and services’,

(gl Going concern

The financial statements are preparad on a going concern basis, as the Directors are satisfied that the group and bank have the
rasourcas to continua in business fior tha foresesabls future. In making this ascessment, the Directors heve conzidered a wide ranga of
information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of prafitability, cazh flows and capital resources.

1.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
{a) Consolidation and related policies
Investments in subsidiaries

Whare an entity is governad by woting rights, the group consolidates whan A holds, directly or indirectly, the necessary voting rights to
pazs reseclutions by the governing body. In all other cazes, the assessment of contrel is mora complex and requires judgement of othar
factors, including having sxposure to varability of returns, pewer ta direct relevant activities and whether power is hald as agent or
principal.

Businass combinations are aceounted for uzing the acquizition mathod, The amaunt of nen-contralling interast ie measured aither at fair
value or at the nen-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the acquires’s identifiable net assets.

The banks® investments in subsidianes are stated at cost less impairmant loszses,

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

I:;l.r(;: I;mr.‘n.b ||.'| s bs.l;jmrl;:-s érp l:ﬂ.qhu:l.ful |.rl1 p-mlm.l;rn:-l;nrm.-n. thierd 15 EII'-I mv:f:w:atlur; 1h|:|.t the |m:cé.1;'nnnt ma’y I.;n:- |r:npq:|.|md Imﬁ;ulrrnqm. Ea tng |nl;r0h|::.s
'ngnl-fll::m'[ ipdgement in determining the yalus m use [WiL'), and in paroculsr eaumanng the pressnt values of cash flows expectsd 1w arigs from
conunumg 0 hold tha inveatmeant and the rates used 10 decount these cagh fows

Goodwill

Goodwill iz allocated to cazh-generating units ("CGUZ") for the purpoze of impairmant testing, which iz undartaken at the lewast laval at
which geodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. The group's CGUs are based on global businesses. Impairment testing is
parformed onca a yaar, or whanevar thare iz an indication of impairment, by comparing the recoverable amount of 8 CGU with itz
carrying amaount,

Goedwill iz included in a deposal greup if the disposal greup is a CGU to which goodwill has bean allocated or it is an cperation wathin
zuch a CGU. The amount of goodwill included in & dispozal group is measured on the baszic of the ralative values of the cperation
disposed of and the portion of the CGU retained.

Critical scoounting astirmates and judgsemeants

The teviewr of goodwall for impairmént reflacts monagement’'s best estmate of the future cash fiows of the CGUs and the rates used 1o dgoount thess cash

flows, both of whach afé gubject 10 unoeitmn factors & ollows
s The futine cagh flows of the COLIs ste sengitne 1o The cash flows PIGFC'EE for the FErIbd! Tor which demled forecases are svalable and o sssum pRonE

regarding the long-term pattemn of sustainable cash flows thereafter. Forecasts are compared with actual performance and wenfimble economic dota, bus
they reflect manogemant's view of future busness prospecis ot the tme of the assessment,
= The retes used B0 disoount future oxpictod cash flows con have a significant effect on their valustion and ane bosed on the costs of copital assigned &
mdnaidusl CGUs The costof capial parcentage (8 generally derived from 8 capitsl ssget pacing modsl, which incofporates Inputs refllectng & number of
finencial and economic vanables, including the: riak-free interest rabe in the country concarned and & premium fos the sk of the businesa being
evaluated These varmbles are subgect to fluctustions in extennasd market rates and economic conditons beyond mansgement’s control They ane theretone
subject © uncareinty and require e exerciss of significan t judgement
The sccuracy of forecast cagh flows is subject 1w a hagh degree of uncertmnty » volauk mekerconditons, In Buch CIFCUMEBMERCES, MENDZEMENLrEEaE
goodwill for impasrment more frequently then once 8 year when indicawore of impainmentexiat This ensures that the sssumpoone on which the caeh flow
foréchsn ame baged continos o aflect curent market conditons and mansgement's best extmate of fufuré business prospacE

Group sponsored structured entities

The greup iz censidered to sponsor ancthaer entity if, in additien to ongoing invelvermant with tha entity, it had a key role in establhing
that antity ar in bringing together ralevant counterparties 5o the transaction that iz the purpose of the entity could occur, The group is
ganarally not considered a sponzor if the only involvamant with the entity is marely administrative.

Intarests in aggociates and joint arrangements

Joint arrangsments are investments in which the group, tegether with one or mare parties, has pint control, Depending on the group’s
rights and obligations, the joint arrangamant is classifisd as either a joint oparation or a joint venture. The group classifies investments in
antities over which it has significant influence, and that are neither subcidiaries nor joint arrangements, 85 associales,

The greup recognises its sham of the assets, labilities and resulis in a joint operation. Investments in associatas and interests in jeint
vaniuras are recogniced using the equity method. The attributable share of the results and ressrves of joint ventures and associates are
included in the consolidated financial statemants of the group based en either financial statements made up to 31 December or pro-rated
amounts adjusted for any materal iranzactions or avents aocurning betwean the date the financial stataments are availabls and

21 Dacamber.

Investments in associates and joint ventures are azsessed at each raporting date and testad for impairment when thera iz an indication
that the investment may be impared. Goodwill on acquistion of interests in joint ventures and associates iz not tested separately for
impairmeant, but is acseszad as part of the carrying amount of the investmeant,
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{b) Income and expence

Oparating incams

Intevest Income and expense

Interast incomea and expansza for all financial instrumeants, excluding those classified as held for trading or designated at fair value ara
racognisad in ‘Intarest income’ and ‘Interest expense”’ in the income statement using the affective interast method. Howevar, as an

excaption 1o this, interest on debt secunties issued by the group that are designated under the fair value aption and dervatives managed
in cenjunction with those debt securities is included in interest expanse,

Interast an impaired financial assets is recognised using the rate of mterest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measunng the impairment loss

MNon-interest income and sxpanse
Faa income iz earnad from a diverse range of services provided by the group to its customers. Fee incomea i accounted for as follows:

* [ncome samed on the exacution of a significant act ic recognized as revenue whan the act ic complated (for example, fees aricing
from negotiating a tranzaction, such as the acquisition of sharez, for a third party).

* Income eamed from the provision of cervices is recognised as revenue as the services are provided (for example, asset management
services).

Net trading income comprises all gains and losses from changes in the fair value of financial assets and financial labilities held for

trading, together with the related interest income, expense and dividends.

Dividend income ig recogniced when the right 1o recaive paymeant ic establizhed. Thiz iz the ax-dividend date for licted equity cecuritias,
and usually the date when shareholders approve the dividend for unlisted equity securties.

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value includes all gaings and losses from changas in the fair value of financial
accets and liabilities decignated at fair value through profit or lees, ineluding derivatives that ara managed in conjunction with thoca
financial assetz and labilities, and lmbilities under investrent contracts. Intarast income, interest expanse and dividend income in
respect of those financial instruments are also included, except for interest ansing from debt securities issued by the group and
derivatives managed in conjunction with those debt securities, which is recognisad in ‘Interest expense’.

Tha accounting pelicies for insurance pramium incema are dizclosed in Mota 1.2(f).
{c} Valuation of financial instruments

All financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a abality in an orderly transacticn batween market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of a financial instrument
on initial recognition i ganarally itz transaction price {that i, the fair value of the consideration givan ar recaivad). Howaver, if there iz a
diffarance batwean tha tranzaction prics and the fair valus of financial instrumants whoze fair value iz bazed on a quoted price in an
active market or a valuation technique that uses only data frem observable markets, the group recagnizes the difference as a trading gain
or less at incaption {a 'day 1 gain or lesg’). In all other cazes, the antire day 1 gain or lose iz dafarred and recegnized in the incoma
statemant ower the life of the transaction aither until the transaction matures or is closed out or the valuation inputs becoma cbsarvable.

The fair value of financial instruments & generally measured en an individual basis. However, in cases where the group manages a group
of financial asssts and labilities according to it net market or credit rick axposure, the fair value of the group of financial instruments is
measured on a net basis but the underlying financial assets and liabilities are presented separately in the financial statements, unless
thay satisfy the IFRS offsetting criteria.

Critical acoounting estimatas and judgarnants

The msparity of valudton techniguees empdoy only obserable market dota Howeyver, cermin fingmcial ingiruments aré walued on ths basm of valuabon
technues that featuré one or more significant madket mputs thatane unobsesvable, and for them the mebsuremant of fwr valiee s more judgemental An
Ingtrument in it entirety & classified ss valuad using significant unobservable inputs i, in the opmon of menegement, & significant proportion of the
inarument’s inception profit of greater than 5% of the insrument’s valuaton 8 dien by unobsenable imputs. Unobservable’ in thig con text means hat
there ig linde of o current market dam avadable from which o determine the price &t which an sim’s length Tangacton would be likely 1 occur 1T
genernlly does not mean that thére is no data avaideble ot all upon which to base & determination of fair value consensus pricing data may, for exsmple, be
usad)

{d} Financial instruments measured at amortized cost

Loanz and advances 1o banks and custorners, held-te-maturity investments and most financial liabilities are meazured at amorized cost.
The carrying value of these financial instrumaents at initial recegnition includes any directly atinbutable transactions costs. If the initial fair
valuas iz lowar than the cash amount advanced, such as in the caze of zome leveraged finance and syndicated lending activities, the
differance iz deferred and recognized over the life of the loan (as dezcribed in sub-section (¢} above) through the recognition of intarast
incoma, unlass the loan bacomeas impaired.,

The graup may cemmit 6 undarwriting lsans on fixed contractual terms for spacified periods of time, When the loan ansing from the
lending commitrmant ic expectad to ba held for trading, the cemmitmeant to lend iz recorded as a derivativa. When the group intends to
hald the loan, a previzion on the loan commitmeant iz only recordad where it iz probable that the group will incur a loss.

Impairment of loans and advances

Lossas for impairad loans are recognisad when thers is objective evidence that impairment of a loan or portfolic of lkbans has ccourrad.
Loszas which may arse from future svents are not recognised.

Individually aszessed loans and advances

The facters considered in determining whether a loan 2 mdividually sigaificant for the purposes of assessing mpairment include the size
of tha loan, the number of loans in the pontfolic, the importance of the individual loan relaticnzship and how thiz iz managed, Loans that
are detarminad to be individually significant will ba individually aszeszad for impairment, excapt when volumas of defaults and lozzes are
sufficiont 1o justify treatment under a collective methedolagy.
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Loans considerad as individually significant are typically 10 corporate and commercal customaers, are for larger amounts and are
managed on an individual basiz. For these loans, the group considers on a caze-by-case basis at each balance shest date whether thare

i any cbjactive evidence that a koan is impairad

The datarmination of the realizable valua of sacurily iz based on the most recantly updated market value at tha time the impairmeant
assessmaent s performed. The value iz not adjusted for axpected future changes in markel prices, though adjustments are made 1o reflect
lecal conditions such as forced sale dizcounts.

Impairment locses are calculated by dizcounting the expacted future cash flows of a loan, which include expected future receipiz of
contractual intarest, at the loan’s original affactive interest rate or an approximation theracf, and comparing the resultant presant valua
with the lcan's current carrying amount.

Collectively assessed loans and advances

Impairmant iz assessed collectively 1o cover lossas which have been incurred but have not yet been identified on loans subject to
individual aszezsmant ar for hemogenacus groups of lcans that are not considarad individually significant, which are ganarally retail
lending pertfalios.

Incurred but not yet identified impairment

Individually aszessad loans for which ne svidence of impairmeant has bean spacifically identifiad on an individual basis are grouped
together accarding to ther credit sk characterstics far a collective mpairment assessmaent, This assessment captures impairment
losses that the group has incurred a5 a result of events occurnng before the balance zheat date that the group iz not able to identify on
an individual loan bagiz, and that can ba raliably sstimated, Whaen information becomes available that identifiss lozzes on individual leans
within a group, thooe loans are ramoved from the group and aszezzed individualhy,

Homogeneous groups of loans and advances

Statistical methods are used to determing collective im pairment losses for homogeneous groups of loans not considered indrdually
zignificant, The mathods used 1o ealculate collective allowances ara cat out balew:

+ When appropriate empircal information iz available, the group utilizes roll-rate methodology, which emplays statistical anabyses of
hiztorical data and experience of dalinquancy and default to raliably estimata the amount of tha loans that will eventually ba written
off as & rasull of avenis cccurring before the balance sheet date. Individual loans are grouped using ranges of pact due days and
statistical astimates ara made of the likelihcod that loans in each range will progress through the various stages of delinquancy and
become irecovarable. Additionally, individual loans are segmented bazed on thair credit characteristics, such as industry sector, loan
grada or product. In applying thiz methodelogy, adjustments are made to estimate the pariods of time betwean a lozs evant cecurning,
for mxample because of 3 missed payment, and its confirmation through write-off (known as the loss kentification penied). Current
sconomie conditions are alzo evaluated whan calculating the appropriate lavel of allowance required to cover inharant losz, In cenmain
highby-developed markets, models also take into account behavigural and account managemant trends as revealed in, for example,
bankruptey and reschaduling statisties.

* Whaen the portfolio size iz small or when information is insufficient or not reliable sncugh to adopt a roll-rate methodalogy, the group
adopis a basic formulaic approach bazed on histoncal loss rate exparience, or a discountad cash flow model. Whera a basic formulaic
approach is undertaken, the period batwean a loss event occurring and is identification is estimated by local management, and is
typically batwean cix and 12 months.

Write-off of loans and advances

Loans and the related impairmant allowance accounts are normally written off, enher partially or in full, when there iz no realistic
prozpact of recovery. Whare leans are sacurad, thiz iz ganerally afier receipt of any proceeds from the realization of cecurity. In
circumstances whera the net realisable value of any collateral has been determined and there iz no reasonable expeciation of further
racovary, write-off may be earliar.

Revarsals of impairment

If the amount of an impairmant loss decreazes in & cubzequant pariod, and tha decreace can be ralated ebjectively to an avant accurfing
aftar tha impairmant was recognisad, the excess is writtan back by raducing the lcan impairment allowance account accordingly. Tha
wime-back iz recognised in the income statement,

Aszats soquired in exchange for loans

Whan non-financial assets acquired in axchange for loans az part of an ardarly realization are hald for sale, thaga assats are recordad as
‘Azsets hald for zale’ and reported in "Other assets’.

Renegobated loans

Loans subject to collective impairment assessment whose terms have been renegotiated are no lenger considered past due, but are
traatead az up-to-data loans for measuremant purpocas onca a minimum number of required payments has bean recaivad. Whara
collactively assessed loan portfolios include significant levels of renegotated loans, these koans are segregated from other parts of the
loan pertfalie for the purpoces of collactive impairment aseazemant 1o reflect their rick profile. Loans subject to individual impairmant
assessment, whose terms have been renegotiated, are subject to ongeing review to determine whether they remain impaired. The
carrying amountzs of loanz that have bean clazzified az ranegotiated retain this clazscificaticn until maturity or derecegnition,

A loan that i renegotiated = derecognised if the axisting agreamaent 15 cancelled and a new agresment made on substantially different
termz, or if the tarms of an axisting agreament are modifiad such that the renagotiated lean ic subctantially a differant financial
instrument. Any nevw loans that arse following derecognition events will continue to be disclosed as rensgotiated loans and are assessed
for impairmant ac abova.
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Critical acoounting estimates snd fudgernents

Lomn impairment allowances représent managament's best eshmate of logses mcunied in the koan portfolios at the balbnce sheet date. Manogement s
required 0 exercise judgement in making assumptions and sstmates when calculbting loan impairment allowancés on both indnadumily and
collecovely nsgessed loans and sdvances
Collecnwe impairment allowancss are subpect i aSTmManon LRCEIAINTY, i part becouse LS not pracuceble 1 dennly losses on an indwidual iosn
bagig due 10 the ladge number of indnad uslly iInsgmiicant loang in the portfolia The estimaton methods include the use of swusucel anahrsss of
higtosecal informaton, supplemented with ssgnificent managament judgement, to sesess whethar curnent economic and credit conditons are such
that the actual level of incurred osses ia llkely to be greates or less than hisworical expenence. Where changes in economic, reguistory of behavioural
condinong resultin the most recent trends in portfolio sk faciore being not fuly reflected n the s@Eusteal models, ek BCtore S0e taiken Mo BOCOUN {
h-,.l adjusting the impairment allowances derived solely from historicol loss experience
Risk factors include lomn portfolss growth, product mog, unemployment rates, bankrupicy trends, geogrephical concentrations, boan product
features, ecoromic condibons such o national and loce! rends in housing markets, the level of interest rates, portiolio saasoning, Bccount
manasjement polices snd procuces, changes in lews and regulasons, and other influences on cuslomer payment panerns. DiMerent factods aré
apphed in different regeons and countnes o reflect local economic condinons, laws and reguilntions. The methodology and the assumptions used in
calculating impairment losses are reviewed regularly in the hghtof differences between loas esimates and actual loss expenence. For exampba, roll
rates, loas rates and the expectsd uming of fuure eooveres s requisiy benchmarked SgRINSTAcLAl DUTCOMES 10 &nSwre ey remain
BpPIORHBTE
= For indnndunlly essessed loans, jadgement is required in determining whether there is objectve evidence that a logs event hes oocurred and, (f 5o,
the messuremant of the impairment allowsance In determining whether there i3 objectwe evidence that a loss event has occurred, judgement 8
exarciaed in evaluatng ail relevant informaton on indicators of impairment, including the considermtion of whether paymanis are contraciuathy past
due and the congideration of other faciors indicating detencrason in the financil condition and cutlook of borrowers affecting their abing 1o pay
A higher bvel of judgement i5 required for lgans © bofrowers showing signs of inancml difficulty in moacket Seciors exparencing SCONOMIc Siress,
particularly whese the ikelibood of repaymant is affected by the prospects for refinancing or the sale of a specified asset For those Kans whene
objective ewvidence of impairmeant axiats, manspament demiminas the gize of the allowance required besad on 8 rangs of fciore duch &8 |e realiaabla
valie of security, the ikely dividend avatabla on bquidston or benkiupicy, the viabiling of the cugomer’s business modal and the capscity 1o rads
successiully out of financial difficulbes and generate sufficsent cash flow to g2rvice debt obligations
Thie group might prowede loan forbesmnce o barrowers expenencing financel difficulses by agresing o modify the contractusd payment erma of
Ioang in order fo imphove the mansgement of customer relatonghips, meximias collecton opportumbes or evoid default or repoasession. Where
forbearance sctvities are significant, higher Evals of judgemeant and esnamanon uncarainty e invobwed in determining their effaces on loan
impairment slicwances . Jedgements and imvohred in differentinting the credit sk chonmcténstics of forbearance cases, including those which retunn 19
performing status folkowing renegotiabon. Whene collectivaly nssessed loan partiobos mclude signifscant kevels of koan forbearance, partfolios are
segmented o reflect the differant cradit risk charscteristics of forbesrmnce cases, and estimates are made of the incurmed losses inherentwithin each
forbearance portfolo segment
The exarcise of judgement requines the uge of assumptions which are highly subjective and very Sengipve 1 e rigk factors, in partcular to changes in
eoonamic and crédt condibons acrcss a lerge number of géographical reas. Many of the factors have & high degres of interdependency and thers is
no gingle factor o which our loan impairment aliowsnces B8 8 whole are gengimwe

MNen-trading reverse repurchase, repurchase and similar agreaments

When debt securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a predetermined price |'repos’}, they remain on the
balance shest and a liability i recorded in respect of the consideration received. Securities purchased under commitments 1o resell
{'revarse repos’) are not recognised on the balance sheet and an asset iz recorded in respect of the initial considaration paid. MNon-
trading repos and reversa repos are measured at amortised cost. The difference between the sale and repurchase price or betwean the
purchase and resale price is treated as interest and recognised in net interest income over the life of the agreement.

Contracts that are economically equivalent to revarse repurchaze or repurchase agreements (such as sales or purchaszes of debt
securities antered into together with total return swaps with the same counterparty) are accounted for similarly to, and presented
together with, reverse repurchase or repurchase agreements.

{e} Financial instruments measured at fair value
Available-for-zale financial azzets

Available-far-zale financial assets are recognised on the trade date when the group enters inte contractual arrangaments 1o purchase
tham, and are normally derecognizad when they are aither sold of redeemed, They are subsequently rameasured at fair value, and
changes therein are recognized in other comprehansive income until the azzels are either zold or become impairad. Upon disposal, the
cumulative gains o lesses in other comprahensive income are recognised in the incomae statement as ‘Gains less losses from financial
investments’,

Impairment of avalable-for-zale financial 8zs

Available-for-zale financial assets are assessed at each balance sheet date for objective evidence of impairment. Impairment losses are
recognizad in the incoma ctatement within ‘Loan impairment charges and ether eradit rick provisiens® for dabt instruments and within
‘Gains less logzas from financial investments’ for equities.

Avariable-for-sale debt securities

In aszessing objective avidence of impairment at the reponting date, the group considars all available evidence, including obsarvable
data or information about events specifically relating to the securities which may result in a shortfall in the recovery of future cash
flows. A subsequent decline in the fair value of the instrument 15 recognised in the inceme statement when there is abjective evidence
of impalrmant a5 & result of decreases in the estimated future cash flows. Where thers iz no further abjective evidence of impairmaent,
the decline in the fair value of the financial asset is recognised in other comprehensive inceme. If the fair value of a debt sacurity
incraases in a subsequent period, and the increase can be objactively relatad to an event coccurring after the mpairment loss was
recognized in the income statement, or the instrument is ne lenger impaired, the impairment less is reversed through the income
statemant.

Avaiipbla-for-zale aquity securities

A significant or prolonged decling in the fair value of the aguity balow ite cost iz objective avidence of impairment, In azzeszing
whaether it iz cignificant, the decline in fair value = eveluated againct the original cost of the aczet at initial recognition. In astessing
whather it 1z prolonged, the decline is avaluated against the continuous pariod in which the fair value of the azset has baen balow itz
ariginal cost at initial recognition,
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All subsequent increases in the fair value of the instrument are treated as a revaluation and are recognised in other comprehensive
income. Subsequent decreases in the far value of the available-far-zale equity security are recognized in the income statement to the
extent that further cumulative impairment losses have been incurred. Impairment losses recognised on the equity secunty are not
revarzed threugh the income statamant.

Financial instrumeants designated at fairr value

Financial instruments, other than those held for trading, are classified in this categery if they meet one or more of the criteria sel out
balow, and are so designated imevecably at incaption:

* the use of tha dezignation removas or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch;

+ when a group of financial assets, lnbilties or both iz managed and its performance 15 evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a decumented rick managamant or invasimeant cirategy; and

+ whaere financial instruments contain one or more nan-closely related embedded derivatives,

Designated financial assets are recognised when the group enters into contracts with counterparties, which iz generally on trade date,
and are normally derecogniced when the rights to the cach flows expire or are tranzsfarred. Dezignated financial liabilities are recognized
when the group enters into contracts with counterparties, which iz ganerally on settlemaent date, and are normally derecognised when
extinguished. Subsaquant changes in fair values are recognized in the income statement in "Mat incoma from financial instruments
designated at fair value'.

Undar thic critarion, tha main clacses of financial instrumeants dazignatad by tha greup are:
Long-terrn dabt (zsues

The interast andfor foreign exchangs exposura on cartan fixed rate debt securties msued has bean matched with the interest andlor
foreign axchange axposura on cerain swaps as parn of a documeanted rizk managament stratagy.

Firancial assets and financial kabities under unit-linked and non-linked investmant cantracts

A contract undar which the group does not accept significant insurance risk from ancthar party is not classified as an insurance contract,
ather than investmant eontracte with diserationary panticipation faaturez ['DPF'), but iz aceounted for az a financial liability. Ses Note
1.2(f) for investment contracts with DPF and contracts where the group accepis zignificant insurance risk. Custemear labilities under
linked and certain nan-linked investmant contracts issued by insurancs subsidiaries and the corrssponding financial assets are
designated at fair value. Liabilitias are at least aquivalent to the surrender or transfer value which is calculated by reference to the value
of the relevant underlying funds or indices, Premiums recevable and amounts withdrawn are accounted for as increazes or decraaces in
the liability recorded in respect of investment contracts, The incramantal costs directly related to the acquisition of new investmeant
contracts or rénewing exicting invastmant contracts are defarred and amonized over the period during which the investmaent
managameant sarvices ara providad.

Derivatives

Darivatives are financial instruments that derive thair valua from the price of underlying itams such ac aquities, intarest rates or other
indices. Derivatives are recognized initially and are subsequently measurad at fair valua, with changes in fair valua generally recorded in
the income statement. Derivatives are classified as assets when their fair value is positive or as liabilities when their fair value is negative;
this includes embedded derivatives which ara bifurcated from the host contract when they mest the definition of a derivative on a stand-
alone basis and are required by IFASS to be accounted for saparately from the host contract

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are reported in “Met trading
income’. Gaing and losses on denvatives managed in conjunstion with financial instruments designated at far value are reported in "MNet
incoma from financial instruments designated at fair valus' together with the gains and losses on the sconomically hadged tems. Where
the darvatives are managed with debt secunties mzued by the group that are designated at fair valus, the contractual interest iz shown in
'Intaract axpanca’ tegather with tha intarest payable on the izzuad debt.

Hedge accounting

When derivativas are not pan of fair value dezignated relationships, if hald for rick managemeant purpocas they ara decignated in hadge
accounting relationships whers the required critera for documentation and hedge effectivensss are met, The group uses these
darivatives or, whara allowed, other non-darivative hedging instruments in fair value hadgesz, cach flow hedges or hedgesz of nat
investrnents in foraign oparations as appropriate to the risk baing hedged.

Fair value haage

Fair valua hedge accounting deaz not change the recording of gains and lozees on darivativas and other hedging instruments but rasuliz
in recognising changes in the fair value of the hedged assets or liabilities attributable to the hedged risk that would not ctherwicae ba
recognised in the income statement. If a hedge relationship no longer meeis the criteria for hedge accounting, hedge accounting is
discontinued; the cumulative adjustment 1o the carrying amount of the hedged itam is amortised to the income statemeant on &
recalculated effective interest rate, unless the hedged item has been derecognized, in which case it 1 recegnised in the income
statamant immadiataly.

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of gains and losses on hedging instrumaents is recognised in other comprehensive income; the ineffective pomion of
tha change in fair value of derivative hadging instrumante that are part of a cash flow hadge relationchip ic recegnized imrmadiataly in the
incoma statemant within 'Net trading income’. The accumulated gains and losses recognised in other comprahansive income are
raclazzified to tha incoma statamant in tha same pariods in which tha hadged item affects prafit or losz. In hedges of foracast
tranzactiens that result in recognition of a nen-financial asset or lability, previous gains and losses recognised in other comprahensive
ingame ara included in the initial measuremant of tha azset or liability, When 3 hedge relationzship iz discontinued, or partmlly
discontinued, any cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income remains in equity until the forecast transaction is
recognized in the income ctatermant. When a forecast trancaction iz no longer expectad 1o cccur, the cumulative gain or logss praviougly
recognised in other comprehansive income is immadiataly reclassified to the incoma statermeant.
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Met investmant hadge

Hadges of net investmants in foreign operations are accounted for in a similar way to cash flow hedges. The effective portion of gains
and losses on the hedging instrument is recognised in other comprehensive income; other gains and losses are recognised immediately
in the incoma statement. Gainz and losses praviously recognised in other comprehensive income are raclassified to the income statemant
on the disposal, or part disposal, of the foreign cperation.

Derivarives that do not qualily for hedge accourting

Men-qualifying hadges are derivatives antarad into az economic hedges of aszets and lishbilities for which hedge accounting was not
applied.

{f} Insurance contracts

A contract is classified as an inzurance contract where the group accepts significant insurance risk from ancther party by agresing fo
compeansate that pany on the oceurrance of a cpacified uncertain future avent, An inzurance contract may also transfer financial rick, but
iz accountad for as an incuranca contract if the incurance rick ic significant. In addition, the group iszuas investmant contracts with DPF
which are also accounted for as ingurance contracts as required by IFRS 4 ‘Insurance Contracts’.

MNet insurance Ppramium Income

Premiums for life insurance contracts are accouned for when recevable, except in unit-linked insurance contracts where premiums are
accounted for when liabilities are established.

Reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same accounting period as the pramiums for the direct insurance contracts to which they
ralate,

Met insurance claims and benefits paid and movemeants in liabilities to policyholdars

Gross insurance claims for life insurance contracts reflact the total cost of claims arizing during the yvear, including claim handling cocts
and any policyholder bonusas allocated in anticipation of a bonus declaration.

Maturity claims are recegnised when due for paymeant. Surranders are recognized when paid or at an sarlier date on which, following
notifization, the policy ceases to be included within the caleulation of the related insurance liabilities. Death claims are recognised whan
natified,

Reinsurance racovenes are accountad for in the same pericd as the relatad claim.
Liabilines under inaurance contracts

Liatulitios under non-inked life insurance contracts are calculated by each life insurance operation based on local actuanal pninciples,
Liakilities under unit-linked life insurance centracts are at least equivalent to the surrender or tranzfer value, which is caleulated by
refarance to the value of the relevant underlying funds or indices.

Future profit participation on insurance contracts with DPF

Wheare contractz provide discretionary profit participation banefits to policyhelders, liabilitiez for these contracts include provizions for the
future discretionary benafits to policyholders. These provizions reflact the actual performance of the investment perfolic to date and
managament's axpactation of the future performance of the azcets backing the contracts, as well az other experience factors such ag
rmortality, lapzes and cperational aefficiancy, where appropriate, The banafits 1o polieyholders may be determinad by the contractual
tarms, regulation or past distribution policy.

Investment contracts with DPF

Whila investment contracts with DPF are financial instrumanits, they continue to ba traated as insuranca contracts as requirad by IFRS 4.
The Group therafore recognizes the pramiume for these contracts ac revenua and recognizes az an expensa the resulting increaca in the
carrying amount of tha liability.

In tha case of nat unrealized investmant gains on these contracts, whose discretionary benafits principally reflect the actual parformance
of the investment pertfolio, the corresponding increase in the labilties is recegnised in sither the income statement or other
comprahanczive incema, following the treatment of the unrealicad gains on the relevant azzets. In the caze of net unrealized lozzes, a
dafarred participating asset iz recognised only to the axtent that its recoverability iz highly probable. Movaments in tha labilities ansing
from realised gains and |osses on relevant assets are recognisad in the incomae statement.

Presant value of in-force lang-tarm insurance business

The group recognizes the value placed on insurdncs contracts, and investmen! contracts with DPF, that are clascified as long-term and
in-force at the balance sheet date, as an asset, The azser represents the present value of the equity holders” interest in the issuing
insurance companies” profis expected to emerge from these contracts written at the balance sheet date. The presant value of

in-force long-term insurance business {'PVIF) i determined by discounting those expected future profits using appropriate assum plions
in assecsing factars cuch as future mortality, Bpee rates and levels of axpenses, and a rick dizcount rate that reflects the risk premium
attributable 1o the respactive contracts. The PVIF incorporates allowances for bath non-market risk and the value of financial options and
guarantess. The PVIF asset is presented gross of attributable tax in the balance sheet and movements in the PVIF acset ame included in
'‘Other operating income’ on a gross of tax basis.

{g) Employee compensation and benefits

Share-bazed payments

The graup enters into both equity-settied and cach-settled chara-based payment arrangements with 15 emplovess as compensation for
sarvicas provided by employees.

Tha wasting pericd for these schames may commence bafore the grant data if the amployees have startad to render services in respact of
the award bafore the grant date. Expanses are recognised when the employes starts to render service to which the award relates.

Cancallationz rezult from tha failure to meat a8 nen-vesting condition during the vasting period, and are treated az an accelaration of
vasting recognizad immediately in the incoma statamant. Failure to meat a vesting condition by the employes iz not treatad as a
cancallation, and the amount of expense recognised for the award is adjusted to reflact the number of awards expected to vest,
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Pest-amploymeant banefit plans

The group oparates & number of pancion schames (including defined benefit and dafinad contribution) and post-amployment banafit
schames.

Paymants to dafinad contribution schemes are charged as an expancze az tha employess randear candica.

Defined benefit pension obligations are calculated using the projected unit credit method. The net charge 1o the income statement mainky
comprizes the zarvice cost and the net intarezt on the nat defined benefit azzat or liability, and iz prezented in oparating axpances.

Remeazuramants of the net defined banafit azzet or liability, which comprize actuarial gainz and lozzes, return on plan azsetz (excluding
interest} and the affect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest], are recognised immediately in cther comprahensive income. The
net defined benefit asset or liability represents the present value of defined benefst abligations reduced by the fair value of plan assets,
after applying the asset ceiling test, whaere the net defined benefit surplus iz imited to the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions 1o the plan

The cost of obligaticns arising from other pest-empleymaent plans are accounted for on the same basis as defined benefit pension plans.
(h} Tax

Income tax comprizas current tax and deferred tax. Incomae tax iz recognised in the incoma statermant excapt to the axtant that it relatez
to mems recegnised in other comprehensive inceme or directly in equity, in which case the tax is recognised in the same statement in
which the ralatad item appears.

Current tax iz the tax expected to be payable on the taxable profit for the year and on any adjustmant to tax payabla in respect of
pravious years. The group provides for potential current tax labilitias that may arize on the basiz of the amounts expacted to be paid to
the tax authorities.

Defarred tax iz recognized on temporary differences bestween the carrying amounts of assets and abilties in the balance sheet, and the
amaunts attributed 1o such assats and liabilities for tax purpozes, Defarrad t1ax iz caloulatad using the tax rates expactad te apply in tha
parieds as the assets will ba realised or tha liabilities settled.

Current and deferred tax are calculatad bazed on tax rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance shaet date.
(i) Provisions, contingent liabilities and guarantees
Provizions

Provicions are racognized when it iz probable that an cutflow of economic benafits will be raquired to cettle a present legal ar
constructiva obligation that has arizen as a result of past events and for which a reliable estimate can be mada.

Crivical acoounting estimates snd fudgements

Judgement i involved B determining whethal & pregent obligation et and in estmatng the probababty, tming and amount of any outfiows
Professionnl expert mivice is taken on the sssessmant of litgobon, property (incleding onerous contracts) snd smmilar obbgatons. Provisons for legol
proceedings and regulatory matters typically require @ higher degiee of judgemaent than other types of prowisions. When matiers are ot an ¢arly stage,
potountng judgements can be difficult because of the high degoes of uncertrinty sssociated with dekimining whather o present obligabon exists, and
estimatng the psobability and amount of any cudiows that may anse As matters progresa, management and legal sdvisers evaliate on an ongoing baais
whethar prowigions should be recognised, revising previous judgemants and astimates &8 sppropriste, At more sdvanced stages, itis typically easier D
maks judgements and estimates around a betier defined setof possible outcomes: Howsever, the amount provisioned can remain very sensitive to the
asumpnong ueed Thare coull be 8 wida range of possible outcomes for any pending legal procesdings, iINVeSTGRNONS of inquines. A8 B resuit, it ig often
not practicable o quantfy a range of posaible outcomes for indaidusl marers. It & atao not prectcable o meaningfully quan ofy rangea of pownosl
outcomeas in aggregate for theas types of provigions becauss of the dnrerse nature and circumstances of such mamners and the wids range of uncermntes
immived . Prowigions for customar ramedsiton aleo requste Significant Evels of sstimanon and judgement The amounts of provisions recognised depend on
& number of differant asgumpnons, such a2, the volurmes of inbound complann, the propcted panod of inbound oo mpiaint volumes, the decry rams of
oomplaint valumes; the populasan denslied a3 aysemically midg-aold and the number of polites per cugtome complaint

Caontingent habilities, contractual commitments and guarantess

Contingant labiities

Centingant habilities, which include cartain guarantess and letters of credit pledged as collateral securnty, and contingant liabilsties
ralated to lagal proceedings or regulatory matters, are not recognized in the financial stateaments but are disclosed unless the
probability of settlement = remote,

Financial guararies contracts

Liabilities undar financial guarantea contracts which are not claszified as insurance contracts ara recerded initially at their fair valua,
which iz generally the fee recened or present value of the fes receivable.

The bank has izzued financial guarantaes and similar contracts to other group entities. The group ebects to account for cartain
guarantess a5 insurance contracts in the bank's financal statements, in which case they are measured and recognized a5 insurance
liabil#ties. This alection is made on a contract by contract basiz, and is irmevocable.
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Mat insurance pramium incemea

Imsestment
Non-linked Linked life  contracts with
insurance Insurance oPF’ Tatl
£m £m £m £m
Crows ABLANGcE PrarmiET Income 218 108 1.575 1,800
Raingurars” shane of Qross MBwrENco DrEmMLIm iNooma [aE) (K] - (81}
'I"_-_-l-lr anded 31 Dec Eﬂ'ﬂ 131 103 1.575 1,809
(iroas NaUIBNcE PIAmMLam Nooma 208 il 1578 1,688
Aaraurars” hana of Gross INesuanca Dramwm insoems [EE) (o] - 36|
Yaer anded 31 Dac 2016 117 72 1,378 TEET
T Descenfronay parspadon M s
Met ingurance claims and benefits paid and movement in lmbilities to policyhalders
Investment
Non-linkes Linked lfe oontracts with
Insurance Insurance DFF Tatal
£m Em Em &m
Croad clasmE and barialis ped 8ad movamaent i labddes 132 217 2,257 2,808
= gleme, banafits end surmendars pasd 145 50 1.956 1,701
= movamant n bebdtas 1 127 o1 818
Rainaurars” share of clene and Banafds pad and maowarmant o labihbes [45) &7} - {116}
= glawns, banafits and suiiandams pad 61k tﬂ - m
- vement i labelnes 12 =
Year anded 31 Dec 2017 B3 150 2,257 2,480
Groas slame snd banalie paed and movemant in labddss 162 206 1602 2330
= glawne, banafts and surmandas pad 114 86 §.4a1 1,701
- FEVIETIANT 1 et tien 4B 10 511 ]
Ramsurars” shara of ciems and banafis peid and mowemant 0 Isbilites [0y [Fab] - 1181}
- glaens, banafits and swandars pasd [E5) [ich! = &Ea|
- movamEnt m babdties [26) I8} - k]
Yaout andsd 31 Dec 2016 B2 136 B2 Zma
1 Bwcratorwy parsopation foe s
Liabilties undar insuramce coniracis
Ivwestment
Mon-inkoed Linked life contracts with
insurance insurmnes DPF' Total
Em £m £m £m
Groas lababbine wandar maumnce contrecta st 1 Jan 2017 516 1,030 18.078 19,724
Charng and barafits paid {145) (20 [1.556) {1.791)
Incramss m bebdmes to policyhoddars 132 217 2257 2,806
Exchnngs differancas and othar mowemants 14 k] 47 494
Gross Habilities under insurance contracts at 31 Dec 2017 617 1,166 19,250 21,033
Rairaurars” gwie of babilitme undar ingurMnGe contracts (148} (188} - (F36)
Met lisbilities under insurance contracts at 31 Dec 2017 A69 a7 18,250 20,897
Grous lebakbes wndar Psumnoe contrects at 1 Jan 2008 BE Aod 16264 16,684
Clsrms and banadits paid {114 1] 11.4a91) hruiaf]
Inctanga in badmae 1o policyholdars 162 208 LR 2.1
Exchanos diffarances and othar mmrrmnu’ B2 16 2513 2587
Tirous lobildies wndur nsumnes contmets 5t 31 Dac 2016 816 1,030 16078 18,724
Rarsurars” shate of habiltes undar msurancs contracts 11653] 1124] - [RET)
Mot lmbalas undar msunancs contracts ot 31 Dac 2018 ARF G086 18078 16,441

! oo i ‘

2 Bxchange dfforancas and ghar mevemants” inckdes moverments i Mabdtas s A et s keng MEREITENT GRS MO rEad iy S SO SV SR,

The key factors contributing to the movement in liabilities to policyhalders included death claims, surrenders, lapses, liabilities to
policyholders created at the initial inception of the policies, the declaration of bonuse:s and other amounts attrbutable to policyholders,
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3 Operating profit

Operating profit iz stated after the fellowing temse;

2017 e
Cm Em

Irseom i
Intenail recognibed on impoited financial asats 33 &3
Fass aninad on fimancal aseats that are not at fair valua through pretit or loss fathar than emounts mcluded o datsmunng tha
affactve intarest mte) 2,780 2,630
Fasn ammnad on trust snd othar foducsny sotvitiens 26 LS
Expanze
Intirast an fnanciel mstrumants, excluding nteest on finonciel leikihes hald for tmdng or desipneted et far vale (2,216) 2. 056)
Fass payoedila on foangisl lisakds that oos not ot far valse through peelit or loas jothar than amounts mcludsd n detemmmng the
alfactive inbarast i 471} 330
Fass paryeb e sobabng to trust pnd othae fiduzony netvime {1} A}
Paymants undar lasps end subksss agrasmants {'I?-q 176
= mmmemium lasso pEyments 17 72y
- cantengent rents and subkegs paymants l‘!ﬂ ik
Gaina/losses)
Imparmant of svailabi-for-eala aquty securitas {26} 4]
Gains recognised on ossets hald for sale G5 F
Loan impairmant chargss and other credit rish provisions [aas) (4163
- naf, mpnamant chargs on oang end sdvencgs v [4F5]
-~ mbxhan of mmpainmant on ssvalisble-for-sals datt secuntieg 145 B3
= ot ared® nek provisions {1 20

External nat operating incoma iz attributed to countriez on tha basiz of the location of the branch rezponsible for reporting the resulis or
advancing the funds:

2017 208
Em £m
Extemial net operating incoms by country 13,052 A&
= Uniftged Kngdom 9,693 2807
- Fmnce 1,708 108
= Garmisrmy B53 =1 1)
= Turkay 133 A0E
= Othar countnas BES A8
4 Employee compenzation and benefits
2017 2018
Em £m
Wingas and salmmas 2,550 ALY
Soml pauriy oo ars G
Pagt-arnplaymaent baralia 104 148
Year ended 31 Dec 3123 &
Avarage numbar of parsenz employed by the group during the year
2017 2018
Ruatnil Banking end Waalth Menngamant 24,783 2EETE
Gommarcisl Banking 6,659 T3
{iobw| Benkng and Maroets 5255 208
(iiobal Prvate Bankng 6rT FEd
Corpomta Cantra 7.9148 14,555
Yaar ended 31 Dec 45,342 B, 245

T Figuwas snchede st secondied fom MEEC UK bact o the group

The 15,447 employesas in Corperata Cantra trancferred te the UK SarvCo are axcluded from the tables abova frem 1 July 2016 enward,
the date from which the UK ServCo teck over a number of oparaticnal, reporiing and management tasks for payroll costs. Durning the
year the UK ServCo has recharged £1,682m (2016 £722m) 1o the bank in relation to the remuneration and other costs associated with
these employees. The recharge iz included under "Goneral and ad ministrative axpenses’,
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Tha share-bagad paymant incoma ctatamant charge is racogniced in wages and salaniaz ac fellows:

7 2018

£m £rm

Aestreiad ghar memide 104 11
Sevings-ralated nnd othar share mward option pins 10 13
Yoar arsdad 31 Dac 114 124

HSEC share awards

Restricted share awards .
{including annual incentive
awards delivered in .~
shares) and GPSP

An seeessmen ol performence owar the relawsnt period ending on 31 December i8 used @ de@rmine the amount of the
sward o be granied

Deforred mwards generally raquire employess 10 remain in employment owver the vesting pencd and are not subject o
parformance conditons after the grant date.

Deferred shore weands genemily vest over o penod of three years and GPSP mwards vest after five years

Wested shares may be sulyect 1o & retention réquiremeant post-wesong GPSF awards are remmed unbl cessavon of
employment

Awards grantad from 2010 onwards are Subject 10 & malus prosvigon prioe 1o vesting

International Employes .
Share Purchase Plan .
["SharaMatch’)

The plan wik fugt infrod weed n Hong Kong ia 2013 and now includes employess baged in 26 jurisdenons
Shares sre purchasad in the market each quarter up 0 8 maximuem valus of £E50, or the equivalent in local currency.
Matching swards are added at 5 mtio of one free share for every three pirchased

Mmching owards west subgect 1o continued amploymaent and the retenton of the purchassd shares foo o maumum
pericod of bwo years and ning months

Movement on HSBC share awards

207 2076

[ T Murmbar

{00z} L]

Restricted share awards outstanding at 1 Jan 30,513 J43T3
Additions durng the year' 17,287 770
Rulanaad = tha yanr® (21.858) 1£4.868]
Forfutd in B year 579) [E44)
Restricted shars awards outstanding st 31 Dec 25,368 0619
Waghtad avaragas Tar vakes of swarde gramad [£] 500 & B2

T irvchefes @ rermibar of Shave oolon péans ravestenned from or fo obher subegtares of HEEC Holdngs oz

HSEC share option plans

Savings-related share .
option plans ['Sharesava’) »
L]

Twio plans: thie UK Plan and the Internabonal Pian. The lsst grant of aptions under the Internatonal Plan waes in 2012
From 2014, eligible employees can save up 10 £500 per month with the opuion 1o uge The savings 10 scquire shares.
Exercusabie withon sec months followng either the third o ifth anniversany of the commencement of & thiea-year of
five-year contract, respactvaly

The ecoarcise pece 8 gat ot & 20%5 (2018 20%6) dizcount 1o the market value immediately preceding the date of imviEton

HSBC Heldings Greup .
share option plan ]

Plan caaged i May 2006
Exerczabis betwean the tird and wnth anniverssaries of the date of grant

Caleulation of fair values

Thea fair values of chare options are calculated uzing a Black-Scholaz model. The fair value of & chare award ic beced on the shara price at

tha date of the grant.
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Mowvemient on HSEC share option plans

Savinges-related
shareoption plans
Bum ber wiaep'
o00s) E
Qutstanding at 1 Jan 2017 34,365 4.32
(ranted during thi year 5,510 513
Exgrcized duning the year’ {4,428) 4.81
Expired during the year [2,E70) 4.41
Outzinnding at 31 Dec 2017 32,567 4.51
Weighted aversge remaining contmctual life [ysars] 2.39
Custs srding &t 1 Jan 2018 3,261 435
Granted during the year” 058 4.35
Exercized during the year 28112 482
Expired during the year (10,863 44
Dutstanthing 31 31 Dea 2018 3d, 365 s
Wienghited sverage remaireng con rachual ke fyears) 287

T el ad meaps drriss prica
2 kAo @ AT OF SRR QDR DI PR TR T OF B0 O SRl of MSEC N RN £ i

Post-employment benefit plans

W oparats 3 numbar of pension plans throughout Europe for our employess . Some am defned banafit plans, of which tha largest i the
HSEC Bank (UK] Pengion Scheme ["the principal plan’), The Pension Risk section on page 35 contains details about the policies and
practices associated with the principal pian

The principal plan

The principal plan has a defined benafit esction and a definad contribution section. Tha defined benafit saction was closad fo future
bamaft accrual in 2015, with defined banafits samad by amployeas at that date continuing 1o bae inkead 1o thair salary whila they remain
employed by HSBC Bank The plan is oversesn by an independant comporate trugtes, who has a fiduciary responsibility for the oparation
of the plan. g asssle are hald separataly from the assets of tha Group

The investment stratagy of the plan is 1o hold the majonty of assets in bonds, with the remainder m a diverse range of investmants. It
aleds ncludas eoms intarest rata swaps 1o reducs intarast rate risk and inflation swaps 19 raduce inflation rigk

The latest funding valuation of tha plan at 31 Decambear 2014 was carmiad out by Colin G Singer, at Willie Toweare Wateon Limited, who is
a Fallow of The UK Institute and Faculty of Actuanes, usng tha propctad unit credin method. Al that date, the market valus of the plan’s
asgete was £24 6bn and thie exceeded thavalue placed on ite liabilties on an angomng basie by £520m, gving a funding level of 102%
The main diffarences betwaen the assumplions used for assessing the labiiies for this Tunding valuation and thoge usad for LAS 19 are
more prudent assumptions for digcount rate, mflation rate and life expectancy assumptions. Although the plan wae n surplue at the
valuation date, HSBC agread to make furthar contributions 1o the plan 1o suppor a lowar-risk mvestmeant strategy ovar the longsar tarm
The remaining contrioutions are £64m in each of 2018 and 2018, and £160m in each of 2020 and 2021

To maal tha requrameante of the Ban king Reform Act, it 12 curréntly plannéd that from 1 July 2018, the mamn employar of the plan will
change from HSEC Bank plc to HSBC UK Bank ple, with additional support from HEBC Holdings plc. At the same time, non-ring fenced
entitias including HSBEC Bank plc will axit the gaction of the plan for ring-fencead entitias and jomn a newly craated saction for the futura
defined banefit and defined contrbuton pengon benefite of their employeas (aporoximately 0.2% of the wial plan). These changes ans
not expacted to matenally affect the funding posation of the plan

The chart balow shows the expected profils of future bensfits payable from the plan

Future benefit paymeants [Etin)

In et 10 yenirs
1020 e
21-30 years
3140 yaars
4150 ywars

vt G pmary

zo S50 g 150
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The actuary alzo aczezzed the value of the liabilitiez if the plan ware to be stopped and an inturance company aszked to secura all futura
pansion paymants. Thiz is ganarally largar than the amount neaded on the cngoing basis describad abowe because an insurance

company would use more prudent azsumptions and include an explicit allowance for the future administrative expenses of the plan.
Under thiz approach, the amount of aszetz neaded waz actimated to ba £31bn at 31 Dacember 2014,

Income statemant charge

2mT 2018

£m £m
Dafinad beralit peneon plang (a0) [F3
Deafwsad conthbuban panson plans 140 214
‘Pemzion plans 100 141
Dafepd benafit ond contrbuton hanltheng plans 4 8
Yaar andad 31 Dac 104 148

Te suppen the creation of the UK ServCo and to ensure that emplovess transferred retained existing pension benefits, a new section of
the HSBC Bank (UK} Pencion Schame wac created with cegregated acsete and liabilities, The new saction provides UK ServCo employeat
with their definad contribution panzion and, whare ralevant, defined banefit panzion banefits arizing from futura salary increases above
CPI.

Cumulative actusrial gamsflozsesz) recognizad in other comprehansive income

7 2018
£m £m
At 1 Jam 105 )
Actuntinl grinafiosses] recopnssd in othar compihensive mooma Tor tha year 2,393 [247)
At 31 Dac 2,498 106
fet aszetzi{liabilities) recognized on the balance sheat in respect of defined banafn plans
Presont walue
aff defined
Fair value of benait
pinn assets obligntions Tatal
£m £m £m
Dafrsad banafit penson plans 28,309 (22,4981) 5,828
Dwafimad benafit hanffoam plans - {100y {10}
At 31 Dec 2017 28,309 (22,581) 5728
Tatal amployas berstet ladn s fathe "AssrualE, detarid scams and otfssd [Ebilisss’] [338)
Tatnl amployas Dansln sppats [Wwifn "Prapayrosni, scdued Ooome armd otfesl assdsia’] 6,066
Dafrad banafit penson plans aran [24,03E] 2329
Dafmad banalit hanthcota plans - [113) 1913}
A3 Das 2016 27321 [24 .206] 3,116
Total ampleyas Derat ladnbtes hantha "Actrale, dafarmd meoms and ot Tnbilibse'] |54
Tatal amployas barafl sieals [withn ‘Prapeymants, scoused neomae and otfar agests’] 3,480
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Met acget!{lmbilty) under defined benefit pansion plans

Fair value of Prasent value of defined Blet defined banefit asset’
plan nssets benefit obligations {inbdlity)
Principal Orither Principal Oriher Principal Oiiher
plan planz plan planz plan planz
£m £m £m £m £m £m
At 1 Jan 2077 26,891 430 [23.413) (E79) 3478 {244)
Sarvice coat - - 190) 20y {90 20}
— currant sarvice coat - - {1 {2 {1
= pag sannce oost and geinafiosses| from settements - - tﬂ - i,'ll -
Maf imda st incoma’jcost] on S net defnad baneft sesetTability| GES 5 {576) 1] an {3
Ramenssremant gffocts recognsed in othar compahanag nooma 1,076 & 1,299 2 2,375 a
~ iU on plen sEsetE [exchading mntarest ncoma) 1,076 & - - 1,076 &
— metuntal ganafossas) - - 1,299 2 1,299 2
= gthar changas — - - - - -
Exchanga diffarancos - {44) - a8 - 4
Translar to snothg: HSEC p:hnmg" - - - - -— —
Contriputions by the group 229 4 = - 229 4
- sl 168 4 - - 1638 &4
= spocisl &1 - - - 61 -
Contributions by ampioveas - - - - - -
Banafits pasd (Ba8) {32) Bas 51 = 13
Adminmtrative 2ot and taxes pasd oy plan 133 - 19 - 5 —
A 31 Dec 2017 27,840 A6 (21,874) EM] 6,066 {23m
Prasant valus of defined benafit obéigaton rdating to
= mrtwa {4,052) 1423)
-~ dafarrads ({6,a68) {22}
- panmiongts [11.354) 143
At Jen 2006 FAE: T e 118,608 EreH 3310 1153}
Barvica oot — - 1#5] 25} 25y 25}
— curront e eost = = 136] E1:I 28] E1:|
— PRt Bafvecd GO and gainalcema) from sattiamsnts - - - L] = 14
Nat imeast inocomaloost] on tha nat dafnaed benafit essstiNebility] 758 A (x| k] 12§ (1]
Ramanswremant affocts recognssd n othar comprehansve nooma I ] 12 4. 288] @2y [228) oy
= mium on plen eessts (exsleding mberest noome) 4,763 (F] - - 4,053 12
- motunnal ganafossas] - - FEBS | ey FLE=] rF
= gthar changes - - - - - -
Exchanga differancen - a4 - - 142
Transfar to snothe: HEEC schema el — =3 — — -
Conributions by the group 233 - — - 253 -
— noarmnal 161 - S =2 1&1 =
= gpazel =¥ ] - - - B2 -
Contributions by empioyeas = = = 1 = 1
Eanaiits pesd (a0 2] 133 P 1} 23
Adminmirative cofa and g pasd by pien — - - - = =
At 3t Dec 2018 #8891 A7 1&53.413] B3 3478 2434
Pranent valie of dafined benafit obligaton redating to
= mitvan 15.350] [l
= dalyrads 17.480] il
— DTG 110.5&3] (il

¥ A ransfer WaR maoks 1o S DK Sl echo o7 Fegpact of 2 penmon Dansdi g Ioum R SRy sResis siows OFY or senpiopess Dansened 1o Sha DK Seneio airang tha

DY

Banafitz axpactad to ba paid from the HSEC UK Pancion Schame te retireaz over aach of tha next fiva yaarz, and in aggragata for the fiva

years thareafter, are az follows:

Benafits expacted to ba pard from plans

018 2018 2020 202 Flerr Sed-20a7
£m £m £m £m £m Em
HEBEL Bank [UK| Parision Schama /e Bl a74 1,004 1,035 BETT
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Fair value of plan azzets by asset classes

31 Dec 2017 A1 D 2016
Ceucted Mo queted
market price market price Ducted marikst Mo guated
In mctive In mctive Thereof prica N acta  marks! Sacs in Tmmo?
Walua mnrket market Illli:’ Vs Facienl BT AT HIBC
£m fay] £rm Erm Eriy Er £ £
Tha principal plan
Fair vale of plen asests 27,5940 28,551
= aguitas 4,161 3,696 465 - 4,133 G580 B39 -
- omds 19,682 19,682 - - 14,007 15,007 - -
= dermtivag 1,775 - 1.775 745 1,308 - 1008 Tz
- othar 2,322 1,127 1,195 - 2,045 257 1048 -

T The fir vk o Pl Risats indltaoes o na bies anlinsd mio by WEBC Bank plc oeased o Nots 31,

Post-employment defined banefit plans’ principal actuarial financial azsumptions

The group determines the dizcount rates to be appliad to its obligations in consultation with the plans’ local actuaries, on the bazis of
currant avarage yvields of high quality (AA-rated or aquivalent) debt instruments with maturities conzistent with those of the defined

banafit cbligations.

Ky actuaral assumptions for the principal plan

Rute of
Discount increase for Rate of pay
rate’  Infiation e pensions incramse
L L % L

UK
At 31 Dec 2017 2.60 3,40 3.10 3.80
At31 Dac 2016 250 360 520 400

I ﬂlnuhnwntnuqusanm:rrmhm:rarmmmdnfmwahm Frrang i v, Bie safrancs pool of bonds was armandked’ o remows cariaan bonds
that ara LA rovernmant Backed by rafrd A5 2 rsef an acinweal pam of £ Sbn was racognissd’ a0 Sha year. The descooal rada o the savne Bates o5 5 the oreor pasv iwooky fuwes

Pty 3 A%

Mortality tables and average life expectancy at age &5 for the principal plan

Mortality Lite at &5 for  Lite &5 for
Tabe 8 male member Cufrenty: B female member comeriy:

Foatrct
Aged 65 Aged 35 Aged 65 Aged 45
UK
At 31 Dec 2017 ZAPS 51 222 236 24,4 259
At31 Dec 2018 SAPS 817 7 240 247 288

1 ZaFadmmeternd Person Schame (SAPST with Cond MEarrabny waltion Z1E oy

Maavy Bk wath OL95 rabing i maky pancnners and O 378 rating for femal pansomer

(POTE: ZATE erpereenenants] and' 3 12555 long-Sanim anneal srge ovnenant

The affect of changes in key accumptions on the principal plan

Impact on HEBEC Bank (UK) Penson Scheme Obligation

Financial impact of increwze  Financisl impact of decrense

207 2018 2017 2018

£m £m om Em

Chpaount rats - ncrasea’dacreass of 0 25% m 1,031 a7 1,128
Inflation mie = increase’dac rensa of 0 2695 [ BB (13 BaG]
Panson peymants and dafarrad panssone - inaresseldecmess of 0 25% a58 1,062 (201} 11,0211
Pay - incraspatdoctansa of 0258 28 ) 28} [E4]
Changs n maonalfy - serasss of 1 yeor 867 1,080 e s
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amaluments of tha Directors of tha bank, computad in accerdancs with the Companies Act 2008 az amanded by statutory
instrument 2002 No.410, were:

2017 FAlE]
000 2000
Faus' 1,830 1,637
Balanas mnd alfal emolkements’ 1,581 281
Annusl noare 810 763
ILn:m:;| e |rn':w'4|'|l'.-|.'wruJl 1,308 4 508
Year ended 31 Dec 5,617 £,163

T Faar pasd o nomp-avecn fve Ciacions

2 St and oDher soalninanis mckno Foosd Fay Altwancs

3 Drecrelaiwy SRRUR ECAR s v amor e Deocmes A ased o0 3 Combeadon o moanalie) T oneraie Partnnranos AR s dedenmanad by the Sernanaretann Coometiee of
e Bavk’s parsal corgrany MSEC Makiings plo. fnsentee award mady i avscutim ociors svn olalrsolin Sha B of cael andg’ WAES Wokiing s pls shaves: The B ansont
ANEAT) o COuTaivrEad’ o FH0L S50 2015, L35 SR51 8 oo aef LML S50 (0TS 30 15580 &0 Reatrmtad S, vl & O ool peorson of e SRl scn v gV iaied o hesfsct
of paroereanco waar S8

A Tha amounl s m oomgormsd of Fddf, 300 L0518 B4 10, 315 i ofedarrnd cicidy, FF00F0S (2018 PEEF STE] sn cliderrad Res s ted’ Saras, Snd C253 806 (2078 830 1000 s sharas
EAR OO roinD PR nacs SHharg Fian (RF5F] These oo malsoe 1o e forTe of D Bwangle Ihar wall vial fodiopang $0a snbarantedl Compadn of D visivig Conalimn
witachod to theoe swards o 2307, The tofal veching pennd of defeved cash and shana Jwards & o dess Shan Snes vaers, Wb A5% of the award vestag on sach of the first and
scond S o B o of R Seayd S0 B Balacs vty 00 B Mend annfeersivy of B Sa0 oF D ead’ Ths 0aferad sirs 2w ara Sulpsct io 8 soc-neoalh
FERATOR Pand YPON VEEING, GPSF Bwands ank st 515 (g VRar VIV Danod S 8 rpIa D FAnRnT untd Cessron of enpkn nant woan vasig, Demd of the SN G
conlaned watln e Drecors’ Semonaaion Fapor! of HE5 S Hokiings pis. Tha oost of any awands srlysct & Sanncs meaons nrder e HEEC Stars Flar 2011 are recogiised
AT I ARl GRS Bt tn [ fir vilng oF DN Sevings, SDEor [ Gl [ Dl of Sandce 1o WGl 208 e ralares

Mo Director axarcized share options over HSEC Holdings ple erdinary shares during the year.

Awcards were mada to ona Director undar long-term incentive planz in raspect of qualifying services randaered in 2017 (2016 twe
Directors), During 2017, one Director received shares in respect of awa rds under long-term incentive plans that vested during the year
{201 8: two Directors).

Retirament benefits are accruing to ane Director under money purchase schemes in respect of Directers’ qualifying services (2016: one
Director). Contributions of £10,000 were made during the year to money purchase arrangements in respact of Directors’ qualifying
sanvicas (2016: £14,441),

In additian, thers wera paymants under retirement banefit agreamants with former Directors of £791,152 (2016; £836,079), including
payments in respect of unfunded pension abligations to former Directors of £666,214 (2016; £713.591). The provision as at 31 December
2017 in respect of unfunded pension cbligations to former Directors amounted 1o £11,695.477 (2016: £12,230,422).

Of theza aggregata figures, tha following amaounts are attributabla te the highast paid Director:

2017 018

D000 Faadi ]
Salntias and girsss emokamenis 1.581 1.0
Anruinl Acariang’ a10 654
Long-tamn incart 1,396 1,043
Yoar snded 31 Dec ;3.._'?“ FAE0

T oy radat 00 B Rup et pau Diracior v ol m the fonm oF SRS ang HSEC Holkngs ok sianes. Tha Svnownnt Showwn & ooy of £, 830 (2018 £297, 1592} w cash and
EE04, 850 (AOTE E23F, TI2) in Kaelraciad Shas,

2 The amounl showm & corrgpvsesd of S8l 108 G308 EXTE 051 ) w okt o casly, £700, 208 (2018 £801 6F3) s diederred Restracted Sharas and C203 8048 (2076 E285.34F) m shares
GRS P REEP Thacd B0y s FAS 50 B POTTION of U Swardls DD vl v T olowang 00a Sy DETANST ComVenn of D vEIE CONRDDY) BChaG [0 Ddse award w2017 Tha oo
WDy peend of datared cash and share award's o O Jass SHAN thind years el AT of M awand wesing o SRcA o (B el and’ second anTeersis of Tie s of the mawd g
ey Badance vesting ow e ot anndarsary of He obide of the swavdl e share awardls ae soifpec! fo o Smoenth retanbon pannd mpon vistmg, GIESE awards Jva sietpact io a e
R VR U el B 0 DL N AN O e D o ek e TR T AT e g

The highest paid Director received shares in respect of qualifying services under a long-term incentive schemae.

Pension contributions of £10,000 were made by the bank in respect of services by the highest paid Director during the year
(2016 £12,950),

5 Auditors’ remuneration

mi7 018
£rm £rm

Audit fsee paynbla to Pwl o 14.1 1'[:-9__
Audet fees payabla by othar HSET group melu'-ml - 07
Crthar sudit feas paysbin 0.5 [ELY
Yaar snded 31 Dec 14,8 1.2
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Feas payable by the group to Pwi

207 2018

£m £m

Aedit fans for MSEG Bank plo’s stetutory suditt curment yasr 7.7 &4
Faas for othar saivices piovedad 1o the group 13.3 a6
- audet of the group’s subskisoreg” 6.4 36
- AL At ABBUTAASE S isas 55 17
= tEcation complanog BeEvIcas _ o1
= tmention ndvisory sarvices - a1
- gRhar BERIINGE BArIoas 0.1 -
- athar non-oudit sarveres” 1.3 1.0
Year erded 31 Dac 21.0 T3

T Akt feas m SOTS mckraad an alocabon of anmmounds pasd By obfar MEES Growp cowmpanass For anfech Ma aui work andartaben Bt & e proup

2 P Db 1o Pl for e SERIUTEYY SO00T OF DY COciia e’ i dcf S0 namenils of D prodn vl Tha Teh oyl af HEES Eank Dl Ty anctads emounm
[FayRide fr (R 0 RS DUNT OF D Bk ¢ SERATaVIDs WY AT By mohnabgr 0 T For Ol Sl BAOsdag 10 D peoln”

3 Inchrkng s payabin fo Pl o tha el ivdnny sl of Bhe Bank's swibasdares

A inchafng sereces e assurancs and ober stnvtes that rafate o statutone Injrqwbhrrm:,mmrﬂm and i P

5 lncheiog cther Perrstiid tarveces refing o sdasory, oong frasncs

Fasc pavabla for non-audit carvicas for HSEC Bank plc are not dizclozed separataly bacauss such feas are dizclosed on a conszolidatad
baziz for the group.

6 Tax

Tax axpenza

27 204

£m Em

Cureanit tas 589 el
- far thue yens ::.';J o67
— Bt ante n seapast of prear yiarg 1
Dafarred tex (1) el
= prgination snd rvarasl of tamponery differancas (18 a7
- affest of changss in X raitss {1 73
- ndjustmanta n raspact of prior vears { 14
Yoar arcded 31 Dac 528 1,063

The group’'s profits are taxed at different rates depending on the country in which the profits anise. The key applicable corporate tax rates
in 2017 include the UK and France. The UK tax rate applying te HSEC Bank plc and its banking subsidmries was 27.25% (2016: 28%),
comprizing 19.25% corporation tax plus 8% surcharge on UK banking profitz. The decraase from 2016 iz dus to the reduction in the
corporation tax rate to 15% from 1 April 2017. The 19% rate of corperation tax in the UK will be reduced to 17% on 1 April 2020 The
applicable tax rata in France was 44% (2016: 34%) and will be reduced to 26% from 1 January 2022, The increase from 2016 is due to an
excaptional tax contribution which applies for 2017 enly, Other overzeas subsidiaries and ocverseas branches provided for taxation at the
appropriata rates in the countrias in which they aperata.

Tax reconciliation

The tax charged 1o the income statement differs from the tax expense that would apply if all profits had been taxed at the LK corporatien
tax rate a5 follows:

2017 2018

m L) £m L)
Profit bafora tax 2,370 Gid
Tax expense
UK sotponston tax ol 19 26% @016 20 00%%) 456 19,25 178 200
Mon-doductils customer compansation axpansa 128 5.4 16 183
E% surchargs on UK bankng profits 108 4.6 160 183
Impact of texing owerseas profite st differant retes 106 4.5 14 85
Parmanant daniowables 99 4.2 24 26
Lenbb] Biedd Bid cvarians withBaldemd teses 1 1.3 af Gl
Imparmant of goodwnll ] 0.3 A5 a0
MNon-daductbia regulstony settiemants 153 6.5} 9 10
Mon-tmsbds incoma and geins subject to tex ot & lowar rate {128} (5.4} =3 11
Adpigtmant i raspact of prios yants 81} 13.4) 26 20
Mawamants in uniecogrisad defered tex 25} 1.1} a 10
Changs n inx retas Hﬂ_ {0.6) [Pir)] =]
Cltuar (7 {0.3) 10 1.4
Year anded 31 Doc 528 22.3 1,083 1206

The affective tax rate for the year of 22,3% (2016 120.5%). Thiz was kewer than 2016 due 1o the reversal of non-taxable regulatory
provizions in 2017 and a large non-daductible gocdwill impairmant chargs in 2018,
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Accounting for taxes involves some estimation because the tax law is uncertain and the application requires a degres of judgement,
which authonties may dispute. Liabilities are recognised based on best estimates of the probable outcome, taking into account axternal
advice where appropriate. We do not expect significant liabilities 1o anse in excess of the amounts previded, The current 1ax asset
includas an aztimate of tax recoverabla fram HMRC with raga rds to past dividends raceived from EU recident companias. Tha ultimata
resclution of thiz matter invohves litigatian for which the cutcome iz uncenain and iz unlikely 1o ba resobeed in the short-term.

Mavamant of dafarred tax assetz and labilitias

Laan Property, Avallable-for-
Redremant  impalrement plant and =ale  Goodwill and

benefits  nib yuiy i intangik Other' Tatal
Tha greup £rm £rm £rm £m £rm £rm
A1 Jan 2017 (765) 67 290 (106 147 {16} {37
- mERatS = 78 297 - 156 28 1,004
- hebd g pun| ||1i| [ri) nnujl m| IMGJ (1,411}
Incoma sisbamiant {61) 223 73 43 36 L Fa
Cithar comprahansis INcome (50 - — 27T — 8T m}
Equity - - - - - 11 11
Foneign eechengas and other ad pstmants 1 (15 {14} ¥ 2 23 {6}
At 31 Dec 2017 (1.421) 30 349 {80 185 134 (B03)
- mepats” 34 35 349 - 185 134 737
- hebditiog” ||.ua] ma} - nm;] = = l'l-ﬂlm]
AT Jan 30NE 1] B0 e 86| 17 23 2|
- mopats - EB TE = 121 178 o]
- kebditing” 17ai] 1B] - [BE] 14] 1201] 11,1078
Incoma stetemant B3 5] 18] 1] ai [&F] ]
Crthar comprahansisg Inooems Bd - = T = 12 B
Equty - - - - - 1 11
Farsiph exchenge and other adjustmants 16 13 18] 2] 11 £ i |
At 31 Do 3006 | PEE] g7 Zan (f00] 147 [16] 177
- mEsabs” 75 78 297 - 16E 428 1024
- hnliltion’ jBL0] f11] 7l (100 151 |4a4] 11.411]

T Cther oot S asseds andf Saditas ratte S unused B ksses, shan-based Eeymants aod cash M heoges
£ A astivg off Balivices vt counlrers M Batnases B arisiied n0 U BSComn D A 8% fltws obidkred T s 7 0 (2008 ERGFml and diaferac B i e D33 0w
LT fagam)

Movemnent of deferred tax assets and liabilties

HAatirement Praoperty. plant Goodwill and

bensfits wnd equipment Intangibies Other! Total
The bank Em £m £m £m om
At 1 .Jan 2017 ri:] 217 156 1 [EL]
~ mupats’ p-;yl 217 156 a4 467
- |mbilihes® - - {931}
Incoma Btatamant (571 r 35 T8 129
Dt comprabansnm moamas (594} - - - [k Y]
Equity - - - - -
Fordign axchangs end othar sdjustmaents - _ 1 1 2
At 3 Dec 2017 i 1.468) 289 182 1 {927}
~ mEBatE - 263 182 (7] 562
- Imbilities” |1,m)| - — - n,au)|
At 1 Jan 2016 |B4E] 223 128 Lk 485}
- masate’ - 223 178 6d 416
— Imbilites” {Ba8] —~ — 3] {01 )
nooma Etstament 5] i Fiz] 17l [t
Othar comprahananm moomas B = = £14] &E
Equity - - - 11 11
Forasgn axchangs add otha sdustments & - - - &
At 3% Dws 20168 |E3E] 217 58 1 j454)
~ mamats’ - 27 168 S 457
- Imbilies® {ECIE] - - @3 1351
1 Othar ciofarrad b assebs and bataitns ralite & o sme t cas, F tax dnssas, chae-based payrnants and Grsh fow badpes

2 AN RTIG CUF BRSACES Al Counirig, PR BOiICE: B el w0 DA BOConE e B I Ol e TR Bads £Shn [R0TE Dfan] and cteer s Dix isbekees: F930 (2076
FdEsmi
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Unrecognized deferred tax
The group

The amount of tamporany differences. unused tax kosses and tax credits for which no deferred tax asset is recognised in the balancs
cheet was £765m (2016; £555m). Thesa amounts include unused tax losses and tax cradits arizing in the US branch of £513m

{2016: £519m) and unusad tem parary differances and tax loszes in Eurcpa of E251m (2016: £58m), of which £208m (2018: £nil) arizes as
a result of the bank’s election to exempt its overseas branches from UK taxation. The majority of the unrecognised losses in group axpire

after 10 years.
The bank

The amount of temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits for which no deferred tax asset is recognised in the balance
sheet was £707m (2016 £521m). These amounts include unused tax losses and tax credits ansing in tha US branch of £513m
{2016: £519m) and unused temporary differences and tax losses in Eurcpe of £251m (2016: £58m), of which £208m {2016: £nil) arizes az
a result of the bank’s election to axempt its overseas branches from UK taxation. The unrecognised losses in bank expire after 10 years.

There ara no unracognized deferred tax labilities arsing from the group’s investments in subsidiaries and branches.

7 Dividends

Dividande to tharehaldars of the parant company

2017 208
£ per share Cm © pair Ehars £m

Dividends paid on ordinary shares

Second interen davidand i raspect of thi pravicus yeer 0.52 a5 054 ird
_F THE Fibarem d-\:r-':ldnd i At f_!-‘ e dudiant waar 0.z3 188 \?3{

R e e = o e
Dividends on preference shares claasified aa sguity

Dvedand on HEEE Bank ple neoncemasstive thind daller prefeiencs shares 1.43 50 1 &4 B
Total 1.43 50 164 &4

A second interim dividend for 2017 of £583m 1o shareholders of the parant company was declared by the Directors after 31 Deceamber
2017 (Note 22}, The total dividend declared on ordinary shares in respect of 2017 was £765%m (2016 £670m).

Distribution in-specie of H58C Bank A 5.

An interim dividend in-specie of the bank’s shareholding in HEEC Bank A5, was declared by the board on 4 May 2017 and distributed on
29 June 2017 to the parent company, rmprasanting the banks 100% holding of the 0.01 Turkizh Lira comman chares,

Tatal coupens on capiial securities classified as equity

2017 2018
Firat cal data i £m
Urddated Subordmeted sddional Tr 1 metiuments
- £1,088m B Dac 2019 50 1
- E1,900m Dac 2024 81 B3
= E1,500m Dac 2090 100 a8
- £2Em Jun 2023 1 =
EE:I 218
8 Trading assets
The group Tha banig
2097 218 017 2018
&m m m Ermn
Transury nnd othar aligiks bills 1,948 HaE 1,378 513
Dabt securitias’* 37,536 39,191 22,333 23358
Equdty Sscuting 63,131 a5555 60,354 41,551
Trading s ecurities 102,615 H 614 B, 096 66, T6E
Loens and sdvancas 1o banks 20,590 15,653 17,744 18,902
Lonng and ROVANGAE 10 CUSoman” 22,520 21803 22,254 19,743
At 31 Dec 145,725 125,058 124,094 102 407

T inckeked wathay Hha sbova figeres fr the proop ane dabt secotes mened by barsks and ctfer financal insitoes of 3, 683m G018 £8, 2avml, of wiwcl £55 T (2016 E5F1m) ara

v by VTGS oV Rnanss.

2 el waTARY e Sbowd fpoteas o e Dk g ORSET SScuuias resga By Danks Sl aoh BaRnca weiiuiong of 82720 (2016 0552 Tm, of wiizh ad (S0T6. adi A guadamed’

by Qo¥nIA R

A loars and adances 1o banks and s Eemans inctaks Se!tennanl JConuvts, S0k BOrDNING, TIVEr S refns and other amoaats
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Motes on the Financial Statements

] Fair values of financial instruments carried at fair value

Control framework

Fair valuas are subject to a control framework designed to ensure that they are eithar determined or validated by a function independent
of tha rizk taker.

For all financial instruments where fair values are determined by reference to externally queted prices or observable pricing inputs to
medalz, indepandant prica datarmination or validatien iz utilized. In inactive markatz, the group will cource alernative market information
1o validate the financial instrument’s fair valua, with greater weight given to infarmation that iz conzidered 1o ba mare relevant and
raliable. The factors that ara considerad in this ragard ara, inter aiia:

+ the extent to which pnces may be expected 1o représent genuine traded or tradabls prices;

* tha degres of similarity between financial instruments;

* tha degres of consistency betwean different sources;

* tha proceszs followad by the pricing previder to derive the data;

¢ the slpsed time batween the date to which the market data relates and the balance sheet date; and
* tha manner in which the data wasz sourced.

For tair values determinad using valuation modals, the contrel frameawark may include, sz applicable, development or validation by
indepandant suppert functions of: (i} the logic within valuation models; (i} the inputs to these models; (i) any adjustments required
outzide tha valuation modals, and (iv) where pozzible, model cutputs, Valuation modals are subjact to a procecs of due diligence and
calibration befora becoming opearational and are calibrated ageinzt extarnal market data cn an ongoing baszis.

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

In certain circumstances, the group records its own debt in sue at fair value, based on quoted prices in an active market for the specific
imstrumant, When quatad market pricaz are unavailabla, the awn dabt in icous iz valued uzing valuation techniquas, the inputs for which
ara bazed either on quoted prices in an inactive market fior tha instrument or are astimated by comparizon with quoted prices in an active
markat for similar instrumants. In both caces, tha fair value includesz the affect of applying the eradit cpread that iz appropriata to the
group's labilities.

Structured notes izcued and certain othar hybrd instrumeantz are included within trading liabilities and are meacurad at fair value.

The spread applied to theca instruments is derfved from the spreads at which the group iscues structured notes

Fair valua hierarchy
Fair values of financial aszets and liabilities are determined according to the fallowing hisrarchy:

* Leval 1 = valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instrumants with quoted prices for identical instruments in active
markets that HSBC can access at the measuramant data.

¢ Level 2 = valuation technique using cbservable inputs: financial instruments with quated prices for similar iInstrumants in active
markeats or quetad prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive marketz and financial inctruments valuad using modals whera
all significant inpuls are chaarvabla,

* Levael 3 = valuation technique with significant unobservable imputs: financial instruments valued using valuation techniques where one
&F mare significant inpuls are unobsarabla,
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Financial instruments carned at fair value and bazses of valuation

2017 018

Lavel 1 Loval 2 Level 3 Tatal Ll 1 Lawral 2 [ Totasl
The group Cm £m m £m (] £rm m £m
Recirring fair valus measurements ot 31 Dee
Aazets
Trading sasats 82,032 51,409 2.284 145,725 1e5dT B0,021 2.1 126,068
Frmncial assats dessgnatad et fasr value B8.938 276 54 9,286 8,048 P 21 B8
Darnatves 234 141,337 1,764 143,335 243 157028 2,181 158,415
Femncinl nvestmarts ovailobl-for-anks 45967 9,598 1,435 58,000 L] 12665 i L1356
Linlsilities
Trading bakblitsas 31,396 74,096 1,00 106,496 ££.150 1,007 i S804
Frwancial babiltbes desgrated ot far wlua 3,082 15,187 —_ 18,245 o3448 16,0565 B 1B 488
Darrvntvas 587 138,140 1,333 140,070 Fi] BT AR 1877 150,092

207 20

Lavel 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Total Laval 1 Lawral 2 Lol 2 Tota
The bank Em £m Em £m E£m £rm £m £m
Recurring fair value measurements at 31 Dec
Anzets
Trading nasats 74,535 47,200 2,359 124,094 65,375 44,310 2.0 102,407
Femancinl nasats daggnatad st fas valua - - - - - — — —
Doxrrvn trvas B8 133,359 1,808 135,236 18 1B EE 2242 1865.7708
Fnaincinl nvestmants ovaileble-for-aaks 27,493 2817 1.072 31,082 44,567 3,388 1A 45472
Linbilities =
Tending linbil tas 10529 65,042 a2 77,303 9781 §1.965 495 1218
Frmancnl babiles daggnated at far valua — 11,006 — 11,006 - 10,176 — 0.1
D e tneas a425 131,003 1.6807 133,035 200 178476 2115 170,481

Tranzfers between Level 1 and Lavel 2 fair values

|
|

Avnilnble Held for  Designated Held for  Designated
for w=ale trading it fair Derivatives trading ot fair value  Devivatives
£m £m £ £ £rm (=] Emi
At 31 Dec 2077
Transfers from Laval 1 to Leval 2 714 29 - - 11 - -
Teangfara from Laval2 to Leved 1 - Ba - - 28 - =
ALY Dac201E
Trasehars from Laval 7 o Lawil 2 - - - 317 o - 1685
Transfars from Laval 2 to Léval 1 a8 - - - - - -
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Fair value adjustments

Fair value adjustmeantz are adoptad whean the group detarmines thare are addiicnal factere concidered by market participants that are
net incorporated within the valuation medel. Movements in the level of fair value adjustments do not necessarily result in the recognition
of profite or loczesz within the income ctatemant, such as when models are anhancad and fair valua adjustments may no longar ba
raquired.

Bid-offer

IFRS 13 ‘Fair valua meazurament” requires uze of the prica within the bid-offer zpread that iz mest reprezentative of fair value. Valuation
miodals will typically generate mid-market values. The bid-offer adjustment reflects the extent to which bid-offer costs would be incurred
if substantially all residual net portfolio market risks ware closed using available hedging instruments or by disposing of or unwinding the
position,

Uncertainty

Cartain model inputs may be less readily determina ble from market data, and/for tha choice of modal itself may ba more subjective. In
these circumstances, an adjustment may be necessary to reflect the likelihood that market participants weould adopt more consenvative
valuaz for uncernain parametars and/or model azzumptions than those uzed in tha valuation modal.

Credit and debit valuation adjustments

The CVA i an adjustment to the valuation of overthe-counter ("OTC) denvative contracts to raflect tha possibility that the counterparty
may default, and that the group may not recenve the full market value of the transactions.

The DVA iz an adjustment to the valuation of OTC darivative contracts to reflect tha pozzibility that HSEC may default, and that it may not
pay the full market value of the transactions.

HSEC ealeulatas a saparata CVA and DVA for each lagal entity, and for aach countarpany to which the antity haz axpocure. With the
exception of central clearing panies, all third-party counterparties ara included m the CVA and DVA calculations, and these adjustments
ara not netted acrocs Group entities.

HEEC calculates the CVA by applying the probability of default {'PD7) of the counterparty, conditional on the non-default of HSEC, 10
HSBC's expected positive exposure te the counterparty and multiplying the result by the loss expected in the event of default.
Convarzaly, HSEC calculates the DVA by applying the PD of HSBC, conditional on the non-default of the counterparty, to the expectad
positive exposure of the counterparty to HSBC and multiplying the result by the proportional loss expected in the event of default. Both
calculations are parformed over the life of the potential exposure

For most products, HSEC uses a simulation methodolegy, which incorparates a range of potential expasures over the life of the portlalie,
to calculate the axpected positive axposura to a countarparty. The simulation methedology includes eradit mitigants, such as
countarparty natting agreements and collateral agreamaents with the counterparty.

The methodelegies do not, in ganeral, aceount for "wrong-way rick’, which aricez when the underlying value of the darivative prior to any
CVA iz positively corralated to the PD of the countarpany, Whan there is significant wrong-way rick, a trade-specific approach is applied
to raflact thiz rick in tha valuation.

Funding fair value adjustment

The FFVA iz calculated by applying fulure market funding epreads to the expacted future funding expozure of any uncollateraliced
componant of the OTC derivativa portfclio. The expectad future funding exposura iz calculated by a simulation methedology, whera
available, and iz adjusted for avantz that may tearminate the expozsure, such az the default of HSBC or the eountarpary. Tha FFVA and
VA are calculated independanthy.

Model limitation

Madeals used for perfolio valuation purpases may be bazed upon a simplified set of azzumptions that do not capture all current and
future mataerial market charactenstics. In these circumstances, meodel limitation adjustments are adopled.

Inception profit (Day 1 P&L reserves)

Incaption profit adjustmenis are adepted when tha fair value astimated by a valuation model is based on one or more significant
unobservable inputs. The accounting for inception profit adjustments is discussed in Mote 1,
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Fair valua valuation bases

Financial instrumants meazurad at fair valua using a valuation tachnique with zignificant unobzarvable inputs - Laval 3

AgaEts Limbsilities
Avnilable Hald far  Designated Held for  Designated

Tor snle trading ot fair value  Dervatives Total trading ot tair value  Derivatives Totnl
The graup Em Em £m Em Em Em £m £m £m
Privete aguty ncleding stmtagss
AR En e 547 15 84 = L3l 14 - - 14
Aspat-backed seci=tmg 879 B88 = = 1,767 = = = =
Structurid otk - 2 - - 2 990 — - S50
Charietvsn - — — 1,764 1.764 — — 1,333 1,333
Ottt portfolog a 1,379 — — 1,388 _ — — —
“At 31 Dee 2017 1,435 2,284 54 1,764 5,537 1,004 = 1,333 2,337
Pravats @ity dadheding slintags
IS At LFis n 17 - 4Ed 2% - - 21
Aspat-backad gaouhas g L] - - 10868 - - - -
_5".r!.|_c_Lurur._| o] - 2 il - 2 - 7al - - i"d_'l_
Daramtven = E 2,151 2060 I ‘ 1877 1EI7
Qithar pordclog 249 2080 4 = 2193 = . = 5
ALY Dae 2016 SBZ 2080 2 2961 S.EE JEL B .87 2B

Agsets Limbilities
Avnilable Held for  Designated Heild for

for trading ot fair value  Derivatives Total trading ot fair value  Derivatives Taotal
Thi bank £ £ Em i Erm Em £m £m fm
Provote equity mchading stimtages
IS ANTE - - - 347 - - - =
Aipat-beckod gacuenme T25 S80 - - 1,705 — - - -
SErucb.lrud =] - - - - - 732 — — Tiz
Durvmtves - - - 1,808 1,808 - - 1,607 1,607
Qthar portiolos - 1,379 - - 1,373 - - - -
At 31 Dec 2017 1,072 2,359 - 1,506 5,239 732 — 1,607 2,339
Privats aquity wnchsding stistagss
irvagtmants 10 - - - 20 - - - -
Aspat-backad BacuE L2 551 = = UYL = = (e =
Structurad notes rew : ; = s 430 - : £33
Darnmtvas - - - A 2448 - - 2115 2116
Crtfhwar porticlos = 2,18 = = 2181 = - = =
A1 Dag 2006 1,445 FREr = s B0 455 s 2116 2614

Laval 3 instrumanis ara prasent in both ongoing and lagacy businesses. Loans held for securtization, derivatives with monclines, certain
‘sther derivatives' and predominantly all Level 3 ABSS are legacy postions. HSBC has the capability to hold these postions.

Private equity including strategic investments

The investrment's fair value is estimated: on the basiz of an analysis of the investse's financial position and results, risk profile, prospects
and other factors; by refaranca to market valuations for zimilar antitias quated in an active market; or the prica at which zimilar
cempanies have changed awnership,

Asset-backed securities

While quoted market prices ara ganaerally used to determine the fair value of thase securities, valuation modals are used to substantate
tha reliability of the limited market data availabla and to identify whether any adjuztments to quotad market prices ara required. For
cartain ABSz, such az residantial mortgeage-backed securities, the valuation uses an industry standard model with assumptions ralating to
prapayment speads, defaull rates and loss severity bazed on collataral type, and parformance, as appropriate. The valuations cutput is
benchmarked for consistency against observable data for securities of a similar naturs,

Structured notes

Tha fair value of Leval 3 structured notac iz darived from the fair value of the underlying dabt cecurty, and the fair value of the ambeddad
darivative iz detarminad as dezcribad in the paragraph below on derrvatives. These structurad notes compnse prncipally eaquity-linked
notes, msued by HSBC, which provide the counterparty with a return linked to the parformance of equity securities and other portfolios.
Examples of the uncbservable parameters include long-dated equity volatilities and correlations between equity prices, and interest and
foreign exchanga rates.

Derivatives

OTC derivative valuation medals calculate the presant value of expactad future cash flows, based upon ‘no-arbitrage” principles. For
many vanilla derrvative products, the modelling approaches used are standard across the industry. For more complex dervative products,
thare may ba some differences in market practics. Inputs to valuation models are determined from observable market data, wharaver
possible, including prices available from exchanges, dealars, brokers or providars of conzansus pricing. Cartain inputs may not ba
obzervable in the market directly, but can be determined from observable prices through model calibration procedures or estimated from
histerical data or other sources,
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Reconciliation of fair valuas measuraments in Level 3 of tha fair valua hisrarchy

Movamant in Level 3 financial instrumants

Assets Linbilites
Fuorailabin Held for  Designated Held for  Designated
tor oale trading &t fair value Derivatves trading ot fair value  Derivatives

Tha group £m £m £m £m Em £m fm
At 1 Jdan 2017 982 2,721 21 2151 T2 £ 1877
Totel garsf|kosses] racognisad m proft o lose 24} {1714} 3 36 52 5 433
= frading noomafespoenss) exokedng net ntarest nooma - {171} _ 36 52 - 433
= gemn lasa ossen from finsncsl mastmants @4 - IHJ - - @J -
Tortsl gansd]kosser] racognisad n other comprabansne
ncome [0C1T 108 1121} 1 26} & = 130
= envailable-for-ssls mastmants: foir volue genafiossss| 146 - - - - - -
— e Nl Fpligas Tor witho Giirs|hodbee} ;J — - ﬂﬁ - — ﬂﬂ
- gxchengs ddlarencas {121} 1 ] —_
Putchagis 112 1.026 36 2 & - -
Mouw Inmesncen - -_ - - 6 -_ -
Salag 131} {1,484} - 6} % = 112
Sattarnants (a6} 2301 = 12} 1459 = @r2)
Tranelars aut [269) 101} 13 {595) {144) — 14y
Tronsfars 03 G4 - 214 14 -_ 151
At 31 Dec 2017 1.435 2,284 54 1,764 1. 0048 - 1,333
Unraakesd pana losda) recogrused o prol of ks ralabng
10 empety gnd hebdisa bakd ot 21 Dac 2017 T 22 K} 76 156 — 173
— Arpding Mcomalaxpanes) sxchedmg nal Mtariel ncoma - 22 - 76 156 - 173
- mit meomaiaxmardsy] from ot feencal meirurmants

demgnatad st far velus = — 4 = = = =
= kpnn mpnirmant chorgss nnd othar cradit rek provsions 17 = e = = = =
At Jan 2016 1,486 2,447 Fi 1458 4ar Fi 5
Totsl gansf|iosses] racogmisad n profit or loas (]| 1& - S04 a0g - 4,048
= ireding ncomatsupenss| suckedng nat ntorest incoma - L] - Gad 208 = 1046
— gnr laes kopsss From firsncisl irmvestments ] — — - = - -
Total gone/|bepsa] rocopmasd o othe: comprahengmws
wzoma OG1" 262 26 - 4% aF - B
- enmimble-for-esls wvsatmants far value genafosses| TEl — - - - - -
= cagh flow hadgas: fear vabes gainef|koepes| - - - - = = -
= axchenga differences a1 26 - A% & = L]
Purchasas 120 ARG 21 = 18 4 -
Naw ipgusnces - = - — BED - -
Bolas =] 11160 121 = 30 111 =
Sottlarmants [43] {124] - 11 58] | - 17
Trensfars out (04} %] - 1183 | - 11761
Transfars 423 1,425 - Fa 1 - 25T
At 31 Daa J0I8 e 2731 21 2161 L= & E77
Unraalised pane| losses) recogrused m profit or koss ralatng
o sREta and habilitia hokd ot 31 Oae 2016 285 1138 111 ans f] - (148
= frading Nocomaffexpenes| exchedng nal mtarast incoma - 1135] - 306 L= - 148
= pat mooma from othar fnenoel nstuments dosiprsted st

fair wikin = - It - - - _
= lpan mpairmant chargss and other crodit risk proveions 25 - = - - - -

T Inckaied o Mvadsbie-for-saks rvastrnants far il gansiitsea)” and Eonhogs daReancas” iy 30 Consmild e $13 terant of SOmprahian s oo,
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Mowament in Leval 3 financial instrumants (centinuad)

Assets Linbilities
Aurailable
foraale  Held for trading Derivatives  Held for trading Derivetives

The bank' £m £m £m £m £m
AL Jan 2007 1,426 2,722 2,242 a59 2,115
Total gans/|keesss] recognised n prof or loss = (135} 32 28 427
- treding moomaljaxpenss| s hedng nel intarsst incoms - il 33 28 427
- panE lee besss from finsnaml svestmants — — - - =
Totol gang'|loeses| recognissd n othar comgsrahensive
i {0 E 189 122} 42} = (20
- myvnalabla-for-gala nvastmants foir voles prinaossss) 187 - = = —
= ensh fiow hadgea fair value grinaiosses] - - [ = [k
- axchangs ddfarences (L] {1 {1 - {2
Purdhmpag Bas 1.097 1 — 15
Maw iSssUBNCEs - - - TEG -
Selan {1,131) {1.491) B} 5} L]
Sattlamants @24 222} e (314} 244
Tranafars aut i51) (108} {549} 29 847)
Trerafars m 17 620 232 — 180
At 31 Dees 2017 1,072 ‘4,:.,3!!- 1,808 732 1,607
Unrenksed gansflosses| recogrused n profit or loss relating
1o mesate and haddmas held st 31 Des 2007 - 22 [ 130 177
= treding meomadagpenss] excheding net intarest income - 22 {38) 130 177
~ Mt neomalsxpanss) from other finencal satumants

dasigreted et fair vabue - — - — —_
- laen reparmant cheigae snd othar ansdil rek provesns - - - - -
At Jun 20NE 1,778 2,408 1801 a3 7
Total gans!|logses| recogrised n profd or loss 3] 11 1.0 124 1,158
- teding meomallaxgenas] sxchedng nat inbareat incoma - 11 104 Tid 1148
- gans luss kasss from fnsnoml moetments &l - - - -
Tatal ganeflosses| recognined o obher comgs re bsnsnas
incoma (FOGI 3B Fal - - 18]
- myBaltile-Tor -sala Avastmants fair vwlos gemeflossas) SE] - - - -
= oosh flow hedges fairvelue goinsfiossas] = = = = =
— axchangs dffarances - Fil - - 1
Purdhapas =" ] - - =
MNow issLisnces - BT -
Seles [Fa5] |1, Y88} - &7 -
Sattlmanis 1281 rci] 1164) [l 8
Tranafars out |E5] 1] fLELT] [174] [173]
Tearafars v = 1228 L] 1 268
ALY Daw 2006 1,426 £ Tid & id A 2,116
Unranfsed ganallosses] recogrsad n profit or koes relatng
e pgaate and heodteg hald ot 37 Des 2018 1431 [H2E) 348 B8] [154]
= trading moomadlopenss] ecckeding net intarast incomiz - |43, adp e [1&4]
- mat neomes from other fnenciel ingrumanta designnted at

fir wakes - i = 2 =
= ken mparmant cheigas and othar credil 18k ooy Eone 113 - - - -

T The bavk hea o Rivedl 3 adeits o Sbass date ol ot tee vakes o 007 (2018 el

Frcheded i SR ia-Ter-S AN OWESITAIE S vl Daneiosses)” and EXchang s aferancss” v i COvsinga D SRR OF CONTaiY i B ANaniT,
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Effect of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to reasonably possible alternatives

Sensitivity of Level 3 fair values 10 reasonably possible alternative assumptions
207 2016

Reflocted in Riflsctad o
profit or loas Reflected in 001 Lol or ioge FRaflesiad in OCI
(113 Un- Ui L.
Fovourable favoursble Favoursble favourable fovouratl ootk FPaovoumbls feounol
ehangea changes changes changes gk le ] cRBNgE changal CNangEd

The group Em £m Em Em i i £ £
Darmntovas, rnding sessts and undng labinias’ 150 {141} - - 186 F] - -
Finnnzmnl seests and habditss deagnated st fau value 3 {3 - - — |11 - —
Finoraml rmmstmants: pveiabla-for-saiy 53 {77 2 {2) 10 1] [ ]
At 31 Dec 206 221) 2 2} 148 a2 7] |
The bank

Darnentness, trading nesets and tmding Inbikties’ 136 (127} - - 116 1077 - -
Finencm| essats mnd habilit s designatod st feir value - - - - = = = =
Finsnoml rvastmants  swvailble-for-gaks 43 {30} - - 40 (Heak] a8 2]
AL 31 Dee 173 [167) - - 126 11571 i [£2]

T Dvedsained, ORI Fesais ol raan SalJdineg S0F [raseited 28 00 CANOVY I naiieol 100 Amanme i sl Sha AEFLATANTE A ek ranaged

Sancitivity of Laval 3 fair valuas to reasonably pocsibla alarnative assumptions by instrumant typa

2017 Fingl 3
Reflacted in Frflected
profit or less Feeflected in OC1 Rrodit or loas Raflected m Q00
Un- Un- Liet- Un-
Favourable F 1 Fawourabia  fawourabie  Fawourabla  Tawourabls
changes changes changes changes chanpai change changes chanpes
Bm iEm Em Em £ £ £ ]
Proverta aquity nchuding streteges mvasbments 55 {53 2 i2) i 5] #1 )]
Asgat-peckaed sacuritiel L a0y - - &0 (4] i @1y
Struchand notes L] (L] - - 5 51 - -
Darantnsn -~ [EE1] - - Fal 1703 - -
Cithar porfolos 29 {38y - - =3 1] - -
At 31 Dac 206 (221} 2 2} 148 11521 =] 4]

The sansitivity analysis aims to measure a range of fair values consistent with the application of a 95% confidence interval,
Methodalogies take account of the nature of the valuation technique emploved, as well as the availability and reliabiity of cbservable
proxy and historical data,

When the fair value of a financial instrument iz affected by more than one unebservable assumption, the above table reflects the meost
favourable or the mest unfavourable change frem varying the assumptions individually.
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Key unobservabla inputs to Level 3 financial instruments

Quantitative information about significant unobzanvabla inputs in Level 3 valuations

2017 2018
Fair value
VERME oo Fullrengeaf  Corkranghof Full wge of  Core sange of
Assetz  Liabilities rechnlques P Inputs Inputs" gt mpus’
£m Erm Lowar Higher Lower Higher Lowsr  Hghar  Lowar  Hghar
Privats aguity me i;.\:.ll.ru 616 14 Son page Soe page ] n'im [ ] n'n rn i i nin
Aspat-bnckad sacuitas 1,767 -
- CLOCDO? s = | Market proxy  Bid quotes - 101 13 ar - 101 A a4
= Cihar ABZg 1442 — | Market proxy  Bid - 103 35 a9 - 95 57 an
Structurad notes 2 900
Model-Option Equity
- agqudy-hrkad notes - 25 model wolatility T 57% 1% Za% 2%, A6 155 L
Modsl-Option Equity
- 228 modsl  comsistion 3% 1% 81%  e0% I 91 43% BO%
Moded-Option Fund s
- fund-lmked notes - 5 modal wolatility %% 15% ®  15% B 1% B 1%
Medel-Opti
- F¥elrikad notes - 3z T X wolatility % 200 SR 17% B 240 BW 4%
= gthar 2 -
Dhar rvmtinses 1,763 1,333
Irta it ata darnminmg 13498 53
Madal-
Discounted Prepaymaent
= Baoul s thon ewaps 211 506 ash I rafte 207 0% 20% a0 - =1, B 2%
Modsl-Option
- long-dated swaptons NS 45 model IR valatility % 1% 16 39% B 101%% 21% 9%
- ogfhar 222 108
FX darvatves 154 143
Medel-Option
- FXaopbana | 15!| 143 maodel FX Volatility 1% 26% % 15% 1% 265 115 1%
Edirty danvatves 2385 413
- lang-deted angla slock Medel-Option Equity
ophons i a2 135 model volatility a% 49%  12% 6% 1% B4l 16%  S4%
- othar 157 278
Cepdn daramtnms 23 24
Otfar portfolsrs 1.368 =
peounted Cradit
= ghrgctungd cartficatas @95 - “mhﬂmnl walatility 2% 4% 2% A% o £ o A
= othar 453 =
At 31 Daec 5.537 2,337

T The cova range of inpots i D desteraiod raog @ wilfun & hch S5 off e snpu s Gl
& Crull e ees B ol Ao i par aliond gtalr oL R

Private equity including strategic investments

Givan the bespoke nature of the analysiz in respect of sach halding, i1 15 not practical 1o quoate a range of key uncbservable inputs.
Prepayment rates

Frapayrment ratas are a measura of the anticipated future spaed at which a loan partfalio will Ba repaid in advance of the due date. They
vary according to the nature of the loan portfolio and expectations of future market conditionz, and may be ectimated uzing a variety of

svidence, such as prepayment rates implied from proxy observable secunty prices, current or histoncal prepayment rates and
macroeconomic madelling.

Market proxy
Market proxy pricing may be used for an instrument whean specific market pricing iz not available, but there ic avidance from instruments

with commen charactarictics. In seme cases, it might ba pocscible to identify a cpacific prowxy, but mora genarally evidence across a widar
range of instruments will ba uzed to understand the factors that influence current market pricing and the manner of that influencea.

Volatility

Volatility iz 8 measure of the anticipated future varability of a market price. It vares by underlying reference market price, and by strike
and maturity of the option,

Cartain volatilities, typically these of a longer-dated nature, are uncbservable and estimated from cbservable data. The range of
uncbservable volatilities reflects the wide vanation in volatility inputs by reference market price. The core range is significantly narrower
than the full range because these examples with exireme volatilities occur relatively rarely within the HSBC portfolic.

Correlation
Corralation is a meazure of the inter-relationship betwean twe market prices, and is expressed ac a number batwean minus one and ona,
It iz uzad to valua more comphax instrumeants whara the payout is dependant upon more than ona market price. There iz a wide range of

instruments for which correlation is an input, and consequently a wide range of both same-asset correlations and cross-asset correlations
iz uzed. In general, the ranga of came-ascet corralatiens will be narrower than the range of crocs-aszet corralations,
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Unobservable correlations may be estimated based upon a range of evidence, including consensus pricing services, HSEC trade prices,
proxy correlations and examination of historical price relationships. The range of uncbservable correlations quoted m the table reflacts
the wide variation in conelation inputs by market price pair.

Credit spread

Credit spread iz the pramium over a banchmark interest rate required by the market to accept lower credit quality. In a discounted cash
flew model, the credit spread increases the discount factors applied to future cash flows, thereby reducing the value of an asset. Credit
spreads may ba impliad from market prices and may not ba cbzervabla in mora iliquid markets.

Inter-relationships between key unobservable inputs

Key uncbservable inputs to Level 2 financial instrumants may not be independent of sach other. Az described above, market varables
may be correlated. This corralation typically raflects the manner in which different marksts 1end 1o react 10 macroscenamic of other
evants. Furthermore, the affect of changing market variablas on the HSBC portfolio will depend on HEBC s net risk position in respact of
esach variabla.

10 Fair values of financial instruments not carried at fair value

Fair values of financal instruments not carnad at far valus and bazes of valuation

Falr valus
Significant
Cuoted market  Obsenmble iInputs unobsenvable

Carrying smourt price Level 1 Larved T inpires Level 3 Totsl
l—mw Lm {21 Erm m m
At 31 Dec 2017
Ansets
Loans and mdvences fo benks 14,149 - 13,302 a4a7 14,149
Losns and sdvencas fo customars RO, 402 - 1,245 280,518 281,783
Rawares rapurchngs aprsmants - ron-tmding 45,808 = 45,808 = 45,808
Linkilities
Duaposias by benks 28,348 - 29,328 - 28,328
Customar sccounts 01,548 - 380,646 aayT 381,543
Rapurchess ngrasmanis - non-tredng IFTIE - ErAEL] - 7,775
Diabt acurn bas w1 B80S 13,286 — 13,298 - 13,208
SBubordirested labilites 16,484 - 16,982 - 16,982
At 31 Dag 2006
Assata
Loans and sdyances fo banks 21 36Ex = 20500 [={07] 21,064
Loans and edvances fo cusbomars 21E M0 = a4 P A 230768
Ruvarss rapurchoss sgreamants = nan-uudlng‘ a1, BE0 - 21,148 B =1,680
Linknlitios
Daposits by banka 23568 = el o 3,610
Cusbomar eccourts O 2R - a4, 580 ang o BT
Ruopurchess sgragmania = non-tredng 18,704 - 18,10 - 18,710
[Cladbt pecuntias mn issws 18,540 = 16144 - 16,141
Subordireted |abiltes B2 = BEIE = 8616

T Rosfated o socbaw astiumants Bal ang valted venng obssreable smpeds an Levwd 7 radhor than Leved' 3
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Fair valuas of financial instrumeants not carried at fair value and bases of valuation {continuead)

Flr wvalue
e o e

m price Lewvel 1 L:::rl; imparts Lewvel 3 Tatal
Thie bank £ £m £m Cm om
At 31 Dac 2007
Assets
Losrs and sdvoncas 1o banks 15,160 - 15122 38 15,160
Lonns and sdvangas 1o customars 220,450 - 1125 220,420 221,545
Ravasea rapurchaes ngreamants - non-treding 36,627 - 36,627 - 36,627
Liabilitias
Dapoais by banks 24,826 - 24,826 — 24,826
Customar nscounta 320,026 - 320,026 - 320,026
Rapurchean sgrasmants - nen-tradng A5.220 - 35,220 = 35,220
Dabrt securnibes » esus 6,108 - 6,108 - 6,108
Subardinated labilitias 15,930 - 16,382 - 16,382
At 31 Oee 2076
Agpats
Losns and sdvancas to banka 16,513 - 16585 [t 1612
Laens and advancas 1o custormars 215,084 - SJ74 215,088 216 452
Flwumﬁ:n:::hm Bgraamants = nonsteding 23,351 = 23,_'?5‘. - 23.5‘5?-
Lasbities
Daposits by banks 28,184 - 6,184 = 26,184
Cugtarmar acomunts ST — 35N — 0361
Ragurchess agradrmants - Aon-tadng 16420 - TEA20 - 16,420
Dbt macurtins n sy e = E:E‘&S = B,E-EE'
Subordirated lsbilitias FaEd - Tadd - T A24

Other financial instruments mot carried at fair value are typically shor-term in nature and reprice 1o current markeat rates fraqueanthy.
Accordingly, their carrying amount iz a reazonablea approximation of fair value.

Valuation

Fair value iz an estimate of tha price that would be received to zell an aceet or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly trancaction batweaan
market participanis at tha measurameant date. It dees not reflect the sconomic banafits and costs that HSBC expects to flow from an
instrument's cash flow over its axpected future life. Qur valuation methodclogies and assumptions in determining fair values for which
no observable marker prices are availabla may differ from thosa of other companies.

Financial investments

The fair values of histed financial investments are determined using bid market prices. The fair values of unlisted financs| investmenis are
detarmined using valuation techniques that incorporate the prices and future earnings streams of equivalent quoted securities.

Deposits by banks and customer accounts

The fair values of on-damand depocits are approximated by their carrying valua. For deposits with longer-term maturities, fair values are
estimated using dizcounted cash flows, applying current rates offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Debt securities in issue and subordinated liabilities

Fair values are determinad using quoted market prices at the balance shest date where available, or by reference to quoted market prices
for cimilar instruments.

Repurchaze and reverse repurchase agreements - non-trading
Fair values approximate carrying amounts as balances are generally short dataed.

11 Financial assets designated at fair value

FLibl 2018

£m £m

Dabt secuntios 1,034 1234
Edurfy sacurisns 8226 7042
Securitios designated at fair value 8260 B8
Loang and sdvances 10 banks ] 64
At 31 Dec 9,266 6,345
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12 Derivatives

Notional contract amounts and fair values of denvatives by product contract type hald

Metianal contract amaunt Falr valin — Asaets Falr value - Lisbifites
Trading Hedging Trading Hedging Tatal Teading Hedging Tatal
Tha group £m i £m i £m fan £m Bim
Foragn auchenga 3,172,008 2,334 41,100 1 1,139 (38,709) 135 (38,844)
intarast e i 9,973,658 60,496 156,780 571 157,351 {152,079 11, 380) (153.4651
Equrbas 448,156 = 7,393 = 7,703 (3,795) = (3,79%)
Cradiet 06,055 - 3,566 - 3,566 {4,087} - {4,087}
Commodity and ather 28,508 - 62z - 622 811} = 611}
Offsat [Note 26) (66,736 66,736
At 31 Dec 2017 13,935,846 62,830 208,061 610 143,335 @os281) (L5825 (140,070)
Foramgn anchenga 8,232,608 2,685 72,207 ) 72,845 165, 767 P23 1E.110]
intarast rata B,(E2E8 86,20 180,914 1,002 191,996 1174.713] 2.280] 1176.593]
Egquiua 296,580 = 70 = 070 BTaldl =3
Cradit 247,587 z 0,054 = 0.554 [4580] =
Commodity and ather 45,795 = 1.245 = 1.645 [1.055] =
Offset [Note 26| 167.292|
A3 Ouz 2016 12,071 5561 100,286 265,580 LN 185,418 154,871 [2.605]
HNotional contract snownt Falr walbus - Assets Falr valse — Linbilitiea
Trading Hedging Trading Hedging Totsl Trading Hedging Toml
The bank Il £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Foreipn excheng 3,202,826 1,153 a0,818 FT) 40,847 {38,603) (10m) (38,711)
intarant rete 8,627,923 51,387 137,241 552 137,793 {133,750) (1.142) (134,882
Equites 437,029 = 7,367 = 7,367 {9,690) = {9,690)
Lredt E 306,633 - 3,569 - 3,569 14,088} - 14,088}
Commodty and othr 39,389 = &2z0 = &20 (614) = (614)
Offsat 54, 980) 54,960
At 31 Dec 2017 12,613,800 52,540 109,615 581 135,236 (186,745 (12500 (133,005
Fareipn axchengs 3243 869 2371 72220 67 72,307 155,870} I B5.264)
“Intarast e 7,000,154 5,300 167,744 508 158,540 E4,E01) nestl {168,862
Equities 330,810 : 365 : 6,566 8,444) Z B.444)
Cradit ETeIT] = 1.9 = 1505 14.563) = 1. 553)
‘Termmeday and ottt 5264 N 126 N 1,245 11,086) - 1.086)
L LI P s . o AR . i i T A
AL 31 Dec A6 11,114,769 3271 242 130 =8 166,773 @SdEI) {2.145] 179,461}

Tha notional contract amounts of dernativas hald fer trading purposes and derivatives dasignated in qualifying hedge accounting indicata
tha nominal valua of transactionz cutztanding at the balance sheat date; they do not repregent amounts at rick.

Usa of derivatives

We undertake darivative activity for three primarny purpozes; to creata rick managemeant solutions for clientz, 1o manage the portfolio rizks
arizing from chent business, and to manage and hadge our own risks.

Trading derivatives

Mozt of the group’s dervative transactions relate to cales and trading activities. Sales activities include the structuring and marketing of
darivative products to customers to anabla them to take, transfar, medify or reduce currant or axpactad ricks. Trading activitias includa
market-making and rizk management. Markat-making antailz quoting bid and effer prices 1o other market panticipante for the purpose of
ganarating revanues based on spread and volume. Rizk managemant activity i undertaken to manage tha risk arising from client

transactions, with the principal purpese of retaining client margin. Other dervatives classified as held for trading include non-qualifying
hedging denvatives.

Darivatives valued using models with unobservable inputs

The difference batwean the fair value at initial recegnition {the transaction prica) and the value that would have been derved had the
valuation techniques used for subsequent measurement bean applied at initial recognition, less subsequent releases, is as follows:
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Unamaortised balance of denvatives valued using modals with significant unobzervable inputs

The growup Tha bank

M7 e 2017 2ama

Em Ermn fm £

Urmm orteed balancs ot 1 Jan 72 57 &9 &
Datarral on naw ranencbons 126 07 126 o7
Raoanided if i wcome #etenant duig tha yeai (123 [2] 123 [52]
- amartsaton 1453 |48
= sybpaquent to unolbearvella nputs becom ng obsenmbla "ﬂ 23 'ﬂ;] =]
- by, emnalon of offpeting darneing {5 [44] (6 a4
Exchnngs ditferances snd othar L] == £} i}
Unamaortized balance at 31 Dec' T2 [ &3 =

T T amoant s vt o ba racognvead i B consasa e oo Staerman!

Hedge accounting derivatives
Fair value hedges

The group's fair value hedgez principally consict of interast rate swaps that are used 1o protect against changes in the fair value of fied-
rata, leng-term financial instrurments due to movamants in market interest ratec.

Mational contract amounts and fair values of darvatives designated as fair valua hedges by preduct typa

2017 2018
Motienal Ascets Limhdlities Natianal Apgatd Liabslities
£ Erm Erm Em Em £m
The group
Foraign sxchengs 1,145 10 ] £l 28]
Irvberast rate 3181 354 {1,280 4 160 am [2,163]
AL 31 Dee 33,306 ara (1.218) 45,568 ] [2,161]
Thea bank .
Intarest rate 27,701 411 {1,069 1,634 &57 [1,B07]
At 31 Dec 27,7191 411 {1,069 31,534 &7 [1.B07]
Gains or losses ansing from fair valus hadges
2017 2016
£&m Em
LT o
Gainsfiossas]
- on hadging watnemants 243 EEE]
- on tha hedged Same artrdutebls 1o tha hedpaed rak 232} ]
Year ended 31 Dec 11 ]
The bank
d&;;n;ﬂ"alml]
= on hadging watnements a7 [543]
- on tha hadged Same attribubebis to B hadped rmk [EI] BEG
Year anded 31 Doac i a0

Cash flow hedges

The group's cash flow hedges censist principally of interest rate swaps, futures and eross-currency swaps that are used 1o protect
against exposures to varmbility in future interest cash flows on non-trading assets and liabilities that bear interest at variable rates or
which are expected 1o be re-funded or reinvested in the future. The amounts and timing of future cash flows, representing both principal
and interest flows, are projected for each portfolio of financial assets and liabilities on the basis of their contractual terms and other
ralevant factors, including estimates of prepayments and defauliz. The aggregate prncipal balances and interest cash flows across all

pertielics over time form the basis for ientifying gains and losses on the effective portions of dervatives designated as cash flow hedges
of forecast transactions.

Nononal contract amaounts and fair values of dervatives designated ac cach flow hedges by product type

2017 2018

Moticnal Assets Lisbdlities hational Asguts Labilit s

£m £ £m Em £m £m
The group
“Fareign exshengs 1,189 z8 (108} 3377 13 [256]
Intarast roke 28,335 207 {100y 51,220 BBl 27
At 31 Dee 29,524 236 64,407 g1z [EFF)
The bank.
Faramn axshsngs 1,153 23 108y 2,87 E7 [FEE]
Interast rate 23,598 141 73 34,556 478 [44]
At 31 Dec 24,749 170 (181} a7ERT BI5 2]
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Foracast principal batancas on which interest cach flows are axpected 1o arize

Moire than & yewrs or leos

Fmonths but  bust more than More than
3 months or less  less than 1 year 1 yenr 5 years
The group: £m £m £m Em
Nut cash mrflowal]outflows | gxposun
Fgants 26,735 23,83 16,200 677
Liskrlitios : {2,754} {2500} {1,462) =
‘At 31 Doc 2017 23,841 21,131 14,738 &77
Nat cash miflowalfoutfiows | expomsn
Assnts 43,530 31,663 0,234 1,858
Labites ___ 5.5 .43 (4.525) o7y
At 31 Dec 016 57,808 31,820 25,368 1533
The bank £m £m £m £m
Hat ot ik Toutiliowe) s wurk
Aarmats ) 24,785 21,664 14,234 =
Linhiltan = = = =
At 31 Dec 2017 24,765 21,664 14,234 -
Nat coh wrilvvalioutlows) axpomice
Assats 57,807 53,883 27560 =
Liebilitsen - e -
At 31 Dac 3018 37,837 22,680 PR -

This table reflects the interest rate repricing profile of the underlying hedged tems. During the year to 31 December 2017, a net loss of
E£Bm (2016: lozs of £12m) waz recognized dua 1o hadgs ineffectivanase,

In late 2016, a macro cash flow hadge was identifiad as having not mat the hedge sccounting critaria of IAS 39 during the half vear to
20 June 2018 and was partially discontinued az a result. E150m zhould have been tranzfarred from the cash flow hadge resarve 1o the
income statermant during the half year to 20 June 2016 and the comparatives have therefore been restated in the 30 June 2017 Interim
Report to reflact this error. As a1 31 December 2016, £103m was transferred from the cash flow hedge reserve 1o the income statement
in rezpect of the partial discontinuation of this hedge.

13 Financial investments

Carrying amount of financial invastmeants

T group Thea Danke
2017 2016 2017 e
£m £m £m £m
Avmilallefor-anbs sacurites of Tair value
— Traamery and othar algibks bilie 3,043 3,868 2282 £, 0dd
- Dabt gaduribE 54,255 J4E6 28,683 45,378
- Equty seourting BE2 761 407 R
At 31 Dae 58,000 E3.155 31,382 5,472

For the group, £7,241m {2016: £11,590m), and for the bank, £4.819m (2016: £7,631m). of the debt zecunties issuad by banks and cther
financial instiutions are guarantesd by various governments.

14 Assets pledged, collateral received and assets transferred

Assats pledged

Financial assets pladged as collateral

Tha gieug Thi bank
2017 2018 2017 e
tm m Cm £rn
Trassury billn and othar aligible securitas 745 e - -
Lonna and sdvenzes to banks 7.084 E81E 4914 B0
Loans and scvancas o customans 32,528 20505 9,883 17455
Dbt peountias 48,247 AT ey 30,322 g T
Equity sacurit=as 24 5562 2160 24473 210
Cithar 226 Had L] i
Aszets p'll-ﬁrd ot 31 Dee 113.392 5,164 69,611 BE, 55

Aszzatz pladged ac collateral include all assets categorized as encumbered in tha dizclosura on page 50,

The amount of assets pledged 1o secure habilities may be greater than the book value of assets utilised as collateral, For example, in the
case of securitisations and covered bonds, the amaunt of liabilities izsued, plus mandatory over-collateralization, is lass than the book
value of the pool of azzets available for use as collateral, This is aleo the caze where acseis are placed with a custodian or a cettlarmant
agant that has a floating charge over all the assets placed to sacure any liabilities under sattlamant accounts.
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These tranzactions are conducted under terms that are usual and customary to collateralised transactions including, wheare relevant,
standard securities lending and borrowing, repurchase agreemeants and derivative margining. The group placasz both cach and non-cash
collateral in relation to darvative transactions.

Financial assets pladged az collateral that the counterparty has the right to sell or repledge

Tha Qroup Tha banke
207 2018 2017 018
Cm £m (] £m
Teading pepate 41,593 21,416 32,036 12,660
Faencs) irmestmanta 7,188 OE3 2,833 B0
At 31 Dec 48,791 22,050 34,869 13,420

Collateral received

Tha fair value of assets accepted az collateral, relating primarily to standard securities lending, reverze repurchase agreemants and
derivative margining, that the group iz permitted 1o sell or repledge in the absence of default was £173,386m (2016: £112,222m)

{tha bank: 2017 £136,570m; 2018; £82, B00m). The fair valua of any cuch collataral cold or rapledged wae £130,430m (2016 £81,156m)
{the bank: 2017 £92,21%m; 2016: £56,312m). Comparatives have bean restated te include collateral received relating to darivative
margining. The group iz obliged to return squivalent secunties. These transsctions are conducted undar terms that are usual and
customary 1o standand securities landing, reverse repurchase agresments and derivative margining,

Assets transferred

Thea aszets pledged includa transfars to third parties that do not qualify for derecognition, notably secured borrowings such as debt
securities held by counterparties as cellateral under repurchase agreements and equity securities lant under securities lending
agreamaents, ac well as swape of equity and debt securities. For zecured borrowings, the trancferrad azzet collateral continues to be
racognicad in full and a relatad liability, reflacting the group’s obligation to repurchasa the assets for a fixed price at a futura date iz also
recognised on the balance cheet, Where securities are swappead, the transferred asset continues to be reccgnised in full, There iz no
ascociated liability ac the non-cach collateral received iz not recognized on tha balance cheat. Tha group iz unabla to use, sall or pladge
tha transfarred assets for the duration of these transactions, and remains exposed to intarest rate risk and cradit risk on these pladged
acsats. With the excaption of 'Other zales’ in the table below, the countarpany’s recourse i not limited to the trancferred assets,

Transferrad financial azsets not qualifyng for full derecognition and associated financial liabilities

Carrying amount of: Fair value of:
Ll Easochaled ransferred Eaasciated
nzzeis limbilities naseis lisbilides et poslition

oL 1 o £ L £ fim
At 31 Dec 2017

Rugurchnss sorasmants 24,323 23,004 = — -
Secufitias Wndng agrearmants 24,562 2,385 - - -
Ol palis [racdurss b transféned aesats only| - - = 0 =,
A3 Dac 2018

Raguschass agragmsants 19,760 149,800 - - -
Satutitiag kending Bgraarmants 2,142 213 - - -
Ot galas [racourss bo trarefsned assats only] S67 SHE =67 3B7 -
The bank

At 31 Dec 2017

Rapurcheas ngrasmnants 10,401 8,979 - - -
_S'ucunt-u: kndng agresrnants 24,473 2,338 - - _
Qthar enlss [Facourss o tranelanied nassta only| - - - - -
At 31 Dac 20498

Rapurchese sarasrmants 11,213 19,215 = - o
Sacuntia Badng agraarmants 2,70 210 = = —
Qtrvar snles [racourss to tranafered nasats only| T i) 87 a1 -

15 Interests in associates and joint ventures

Principal associates of the group and the bank

Businesz Growth Fund Plc {'BGF'] iz a principal associate of the group. BGF iz an independent company, established in 2011 to provida
invastment 1o growing small and medium sized Britich buzineszes. BGF is backed by five of the UK's main banking groups: Barclays,
HEBC, Lloyds, RBS and Standard Charterad. At 31 Decermbar 2017, tha group had a 24.4% intarest in the equity capital of BGF.
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Interests in significant joint ventures

Vaulex UK Limited iz a joint venture of the bank and the group, Vaultex LK Limited ic incorporated in England and itz principal activity iz
that of cash management services. At 31 December 2017 and 31 Decembar 2016, the group had a 508 interest in the £10m issued
snuity capital. A lict of all azcociatas and joint ventures is cet cut on page 143,

16 Investments in subsidiaries

Principal subsidiary undertakings of HSEBC Bank plc

Country of incorporation or  HSEC Bank plc's imerest in
re gistration

equity capital Share cnss
L
HEET Asast Francs (LK) Lembad England 100,00 Dreinary £1
HIEIC Wi Rl Pind vt LLNGY LiiTted | England 100.00 Ordinary £1
HEEC Lifa (U] Lemitad Bngland 100,00 Drdinary £1
HSEL Praata Bank (LK) Lirmited England 100,00 Ordinary £10
HSEC Trust Comparry [UK] Lentid England 100.00 Ordinary £5
Marke and Spencer Ratail Fr:u--.‘-a_l Sanncsd Hakdrgs Lendsd England 100,00 Drdinary £1
HEBC Fransa France 99,99 £5 Actions
HEEL Trnfosus B Butkhandt A Garmamy Bl.E7 Stiickaktisn
HSEC Prarate Bank 1C.1] Limited Guarmssy 100.00 Ordinary U5§1
HSEL Bank Intamatsonal Lo ded Jarzay 100,00 Dreinary £1
HERE Eank Maltapla Maslta T0.03 Ordinary €0.30

All the above prepara their financial statements up 1o 31 December.

Dretails of all group subsidiaries, as required under Saction 409 of the Companies Act 2006, are set out in Note 33. The principal countries
of eparation ara the came ac the countries of incorporation,

Transfer of HSBEC Bank A.S.

On 29 June 2017, HSBC Bank ple tranzfarred itz charaholding in HSEC Bank AS. 1o HSBC Middla East Heldings BV, (80.99%) and HSEC
Bank Middle East Limited (10.01%), The transfer was made as a dividend in-specie to HSEC Haoldings ple. Established in 1990, HZEC
Bank A S runc an international banking modal, with a regtructuring plan eurrantly undarway te foeus the businecs on wholazale banking
and pramium retail banking.

Az a result of the transfar, the total assets excluding goodwill of the group reduced by £4,831m and the total liabilities reduced by
£4.265m. Total risk-weighted assets reduced by £4,080m and the comman equity tier 1 reduced by £530m.

The tranzfer passes through equity as a dividend in-specie that reduces resarves by £643m. Thiz comprises HSBC Bank A S.'s net assat
valua of E566m pluz attributable goodwill of £77m,

There was no gain or loss recognised in the group as a result of this transfer. The results of HSEC Bank A5, for the pericd up 1o the
tranclar are included in the group results.

Tha transfer does not include customaer pesitions held directly by HSBC Bank plc.

Impairment testing of investments in subsidiaries

Ay sach raporting pericd end, HSEC Bank ple reviews investments in cubsidiariez for indicators of impairment. An impairmeant ic
recognised whan tha carrying amount axceads the racoverable amount for that investmant.

The recovearable amount ic the higher of the investment's fair value lecz cocts of dizpozal and Az value in uze, The valua in uze is
calculated by dicounting managament's cash flow projections far the investmant.

* The cash flow projections for sach investment are basad on the latest approvad plans and a long-tarm growth rate is used to
axtrapalate the cash flows in perpetuity,

=  The growth rate raflacts GDP and inflation for the country within which the investment operates and is basad on the long-term
avarage growth ratec.

#  The rate used to dizcount the cash flows iz bazed on the cost of capital assigned to sach mvestment, which i derived using a capital
acsat pricing model ('CAPM), CAPM depeands an a number of inputs reflecting financial and economic variables, including the rick-
fras rate and & pramium to reflact the inherant rick of the business being evaluated. These variables are based on the market's
asssessment of the economic variablez and managament’s judgemeant. The discount rates for eaach investment are refined to reflect
tha rates of inflation for tha countries within which the investmant cperates. In addition, for the purposes of testing investmants for
impairment, management supplements this process by comparing the discount rates derived using the internally generated CAPM,
with cost of capital rates produced by external sources for businesses operating in similar markets,

An impairment of E29m waz recognized sz a result of the impairmant test parfermad in 2017, Thiz related to an invastmant in HSBC
Palska.

An impairment of £2, 148m was recognised as a result of the impairmant test performed in 2016, £2,081m of this related to an
investment in HSEC France.
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Impairmant tast rasulis

Mominal growth

rate beyond

Recovernbls initinl cach fiowr
Carrying amaint mrricaing Dissouirt rate projectons IFrpalrrent
Investrnent m m L L m
HSEC Poleia LEd 102 9.2 4.8 il

17 Structured entities

The group is mainky inveheed with both consoldated and unconsolidated structurad entities through the securttisation of financial assets,
conduits and investment funds, establizhed either by HSEC or a third party.

Tha prasentation of this dizclozura has baan updated. Comparative data have bean re-presanted accordingly and caertain prier pariod data
have been restated to be on a consistent basis with the currant year.

Consolidated structured entities

Tatal assets of the group’s conzolidated structured entities. split by entity typa

Group mansgsd
Condults  Securitisations funds Gther Total
£m £m £m £m £m
At 31 Dec 2017 8,551 330 3,210 21,500 16,591
A1 Dac 2016 12,821 1568 3554 2507 20,154

Conduits

The group has establizshed and manages two types of conduits: securities invastment conduits {'SICs") and multi-sellar conduits.
Securities investment conduits

The SICs purchase highly rated ABSs to facilitate tailored investment eppartunitios,

+ Solnaire - &t 31 December 2017, Solitaire, the group’s principal SIC hald £2 4bn of ABSs (2016; £3.8bn), Thesa are included within
the disclosures of ABSs on page 48 It iz currently funded entirely by commaercial paper {'CP') issued 1o the group. AlRhough the group
continues to provide a liquid ity facility, Soltare has no need 1o draw on it a5 leng as the group purchases its issuwed CP, which the
group intends to do for the forscesable future, At 31 Decembar 2017, the group held £2 4bn of CP {2016 £4.9bn).

= PMazarin, Barion and Malachita - All threa SICs ara now funded by madium-tarm notes, and are no lenger funded by repurchaza
agreaments, HSEC s primary exposure to Mazarin, Baron and Malachite = represented by the amonised cost of the dabt required 1o
suppon the non-cach azzets of the vehiclez, At 31 December 2017, thiz amountad to £0,78n (2016 £1.0bn). For all threa SICs, first
loze protection iz provided through the capital notes isued by these vehiclag, which are held cubstantially by third parties.

Multi-zeller conduit

The group's multi-zeller conduit was establizhed te provide access to flexible market-bazed zources of finance for itz cliants. Currently,
the group bears risk squal to transaction-specific facilities offered to the multi-seller conduit, amounting to £9.4bn at 31 Decamber 2017
{2016: £10.6bn). First logs protection iz provided by the ariginator of the assets, and not by the group, through tranzaction-cpecific credit
enhancemants. A layer of secondary loss protaction iz provided by the group in the form of programme-wide anhancemant facilitias.

Securitizations
The group uses structured entities to sacuritise customer loans and advances it originates in order to group its sources of funding for

asoet ongination and capital efficiency purposes. The loans and advances are transferred by the group 1o the structured entities for cash
or synthetically threugh credit defaul swaps, and the structured entities issue debt securities 1o investors,

Group managed funds

The group has ectablizhed a number of money market and non-money market funds. Where it is deemed 1o be acting as principal rather
than agent in fs rols az investmant manager, the group controls these funds,

Other

Tha group has alse entared into a number of transactions in tha normal coursa of business which include asset and structurad finance
transactions whera it has contrel of the structured antity. In addition, the group is deamead to contral a number of third-party managead
fundsz through itz involvement as a principal in tha funds.

Unconsolidated structured sntities

The term ‘unconsclidated structured entities’ refers to all structured entities not controlled by the group. The group entars into
tranzactionz with unconcolidated structurad antitias in the normal cource of buziness te facilitate customer transactions and for spacific
invastment apportunities.
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Mature and risks associated with group’s interests in unconselidated structured antities

Group mansged Man-group
£m Securttisagons funds  mansged funds Orshar Total
0= 400 11 82 1,327 180 1,610
400 - 1,500 L) 512 ) 522
1,600 - 4,000 - = 239 = 229
%000 - 20,000 = = B ' a2
20,000+ = i a4 - a
MNumber of entities at 31 Dec 2017 12 a8 2,152 195 2,447
0 - 450 o3 135 L] BE 1042
00 - 1,500 ! L) it E 4017
1,600 - 4,000 — — 180 Fi 152
4000 - 20,000 - 1 45 | &7
20,000+ - - i - i
Juambiar of sntises ot Dec 2015 40 131 2138 i) 2 A6
£rm £m Em £m Em
Tobal sesats o relabon o the growp’s inkaresta in the unconsabideted
struatuted antities 1,016 1,286 4,266 2,033 8621
- trading amsats - - 126 1,895 2,021
= Tmanciol sessis dasgnated of fair value - 1,277 3,843 - 5120
- lonng and sdvancas 1o Danks = = — o -
- loong and advancas o cUslomAE 1,018 - - 23 1,033
= frsmoml rvastmiarts - E: ] n7r 118 441
= pthar gspats - - - - -
Tobal hnbildses in ralation to group’s ntaregta in the unconsalidetsd
Btiuatwied antities - & 2 - a
Citar off-balsnce shast commitments - - a3 - 33
The group’s maximum exposure at 31 Dec 2017 1,016 1,280 4,317 2,033 B, 646
Total nesats o relaton 1o T prowp’s INMGrasts in s wngongolidatad
Bt e Gntitias LR-L 1427 5,176 ] 260
- trading ot - & 107 1,783 1,858 |
T :l':-;l::':\t-ulrum'.r damgneted st feir valug - 1353 2,40 - 4153 1
= lans and advancas o banks = = =
= loans and sdvencas (o cLETOMaE 1,544 = = 1,808 3448 1
= financinl rvestmants - =53 226 145 443 |
— other ussats ) _ _ 3 = Z = 2
.'l-";bul habilisss i raleton io E;:;_‘; -|r.|liuruu:.l im this umom;l;-uah-:ll-
aruchued antities - - B - B
Elhr off balanca shest commitmants 41 - BaT 12 a0
The group's maxrmem axposung st 31 Dec 2016 15685 1427 &.018 o, 10,874

The maximum exposure to loss from the group’s interests in unconsolidated structured entities represents the maximum |oss it could
incur as a result of ts involvement with these entities regardiess of the probabilty of the loess being incurred.

#* Forcommitmaents, guarantess and written credit default swaps, tha maximum axposura to lozs is the notional amount of potential
future losses.

* For retained and purchased investments in and loans to unconsalidated structured entitins, the maximum exposure to loss is the
carrying value of thece interasts at the balance cheet raporting date.

The maximum sxposure to loss is stated gross of the effects of hedging and collateral arrangemants entered into to mitigate the group’s

exposure 1o loss.

Securitisations

The greup has interests in unconsolidated securtization vehicles through helding notes issued by these antities. In addition, the group
has invastments in AESs issued by third-party structurad antities as set out on page d8.

Group managed fundsz

The greup establiches and manages money market funds and non-money market investment funds to provide customers with investment
appartunities.

The group, as fund manager, may be entitled to receive managemant and parformance fees based on the azzals under managemeant, Tha
group may alse retain units in thase funds.

MNen-greup managed funds

The greup purchazes and holde unite of third-party managad funds in crder to facilitate buzinese and meet customear neade. In addition te
the antities, assat and hability classes disclosad above HSBC enters into darivative contracts with Non-HSBC managed funds. Thesa
intaracts arica in tha normal course of buzinazs for the faciltation of third-party tranzactions and risk managamant selutions. Meote 12
prevides information on the types, fair values and notional values of derivatives antered into by HSEC,
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Other

The group hat ectabliched structurad antities in the normal ceurse of businece, such as structured credit trancacticns for customers, to
provide finance to public and private sactor infrastructure projects, and for aseet and structured finance transactions. In addition to tha
entities, assat and liability classes disclosed above HSEC anters into darivative contracts with Other Structured Entities. Theze interests
arize in the normal courze of business for the facilitation of third-pany trancactions and rick management solutions, Note 12 provides
infermation on the typasz, fair values and notional values of derivatives anterad inte by HSBC.

Group sponsorad structurad entities
The amount of assets transferred 1o and income received from such sponsored entities during 2017 and 2016 were not significant.

18 Goodwill and intangible assets

The gieap Tha bk
2017 2018 2017 w018
£mi £m om £m
Goodwill 4,559 4,467 FE9 68
Prassnt vohu of n-fonce long-term neurence butrss 72 &7! = o
Other mtengibh sesats > @05 BT 679 G
At 21 Dee 5,935 RS 1,048 40

P R BOTF, (e Sy Toss ey 3 SraDas roant of memapabis Sesaes potadeg F25060m (WG for pecaheall sng' E230m fir ooha wumnadilc)
£ Aokt Wi fhi QUTLDS OO ARNIDEe A ES6TE 5 A0 (arnally DRNGE NG S0 TAGa Woll & fel cannang vake of SF385m (B0TE O

Maovement analyzis of gooadwill

Thit ghoun Tha Bank
2017 8 2017 2008
m £m £m £m
AT Joan 4,487 G818 356 47
Impairant [ = j21m) =
Exchnnga diffgrancas 149 o m 17
Otthear L] [51 19 1]
At 31 Dec 4,559 4,467 358 56

Impairment testing

The group's impairment test in respect of goodwill allocated to each CGU is performed as at 1 July each year, with a review for indicators
of impairment at 30 June and 31 Decembar. At 31 Decembear 2017, this raview did not identify any indicators of impairment. Az a result,
no impairment tests have been performed as at 21 Dacember 2017, For all CGUs, the annual test parformed as at 1 July remains the
latest impairment tast and the dizclosures grvan are a5 at | July. The testing at 1 July resulted in no impairment of goodwall. GEEM iz
excludad frem tha 1 July testing as goodwill was fully impaired at 21 Decamber 2018,

Basziz of the recoverable amount

The recovarable amount of all CGUz 1o which goodwill haz bean allocated was equal to its VIU at each respactive testing date for 2018
and 2017,

For sach CGU, thae VIU iz caleulsted by discounting managemant’s cach flow projections for the CGU,

Key azzumptionsz in VIU caleulation

Annual Impairment Test 2017 Arsnia] impasmenl Tee 2018

Nominasl Noeranal
groweh rete Prowin rata
teeyand initial Goochandl aftar baywond nRal
Gicodwill ot cash flow Goodwil at.  npamnent il cah Tiow
VaJul 2017 Digcount rate prajectians 1yl 201g 31 Dec 208 Deocum mate BALESIINE
Cash-gensrating unit £ " % ] £m % %
REWNM 2,062 8.8 .7 1817 2046 Bd 55
CME 1,788 9.9 27 1,733 .78z a7 a8
aaEM - - - 2,083 107 a8
aPg 865 a7 3.6 BES E42 8.7 a?

Total 4,525 £,475 4,487

Management's judgement in estimating the cash flows of a CGU: the cazh flow projections for each CGU are based on the latest
plans approved by the Board. For the goodwill impairmant test conducted at 1 July 2017, managemant’'s cash flow projections until the
end of 2021 were used.

Nominal long-term growth rate: the long-term growth rate is used to extrapalate the cach flows in parpetuity. The growth rate reflects
GDP and inflation for the countries within which the CGU operatec or derives revenua from. The rates are baged on 20-year forecast
growth ratas, as thay reprezent an objactive estimate of likely futura trends.

Dizeount rate: the rata uzed to dizcount the cash flows iz based on the cost of capital azzigned to each CGU, which iz denved uzing a
capital asset pricing modal ("CAPM'). CAPM dependz on a numbar of inputs reflecting financial and ecenomic variables, including the
rick-frea rate and a pramium to reflact the inharant rizsk of the business being avaluated. Thesa varables are based on the market's
assessment of the econemic variables and management’s judgement, The discount rates for each CGU are refined 1o reflect the rates of
inflation for the esuntrias within which tha CGU opearates. In addition, for tha purpoces of tecting goodwill for impairmant, managamant
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supplemaents this process by companng the discount rates derived using the internally generated CAPM, with cost of capral rates
preduced by sxternal sources for businesses operating in similar markets. In all parsods, internal rates were adjusted to reflect the
uncantainty of the cash flows used in the test,

Sensitivities of key assumptions in calculating VIU

At 1 July 2017, there were no GG Us desmed sensitive o reasonably possible changes i the key assumptions supporting the recoverable
ameunt,

In making an estimate of reasenably possible changes to assumplions, management considers the available evidence in respect of each
input to tha model. Thesa include the extarnal range of cbsarvable dizscount rates, historical parformance against forecast and risks
attaching to the key assumptions underlying cash flow projections.

Present value of in-force long-term insurance business

Whan calculating the present value of in force insurance business [("PVIF), expected cash flows are projected after adjusting for a variety
of agsumptions made by sach insurance operation te reflect local market conditions and management's judgament of future trends, and
after applying risk margins 10 reflect any uncertainty in the underlying assumptions. Vanations in actual experience and changes

to azzumplions can contribute to volatility in the resuliz of the inzurance businecs.

Actuaral Control Committess of aach key insuranca antity meet on a quarterly bazic to review and approve PVIF aszumptionsz. All
changes to non-economic assumplions, economic assumptiens that are not obserable and modael methodology must be approved by
the Actuarial Contral Committes,

Movamants in PVIF

2017 018

£ £m

PYIF at 1 Jan 577 545
Lhangs n PVIF of Iong-term Sburancs businasd 23 =5

- wa bl of naw business wrtten dunng the yoear 29 J-'Il

— dogected rturn' .

— BEFRFTpEn Shandas and GxpErEncs w"a-“-:-.rﬁl" 3 15

= othid aduitivante 2 12

Exchanga diffarances and olhar 18 T

PVIF at 31 Dac 572 677

T EXpEhed P " Pieasads tha e of e SogAT e A Mearial of St CRnh MEaE B DA Pt
2 Ropresenly dhe affech of changes m amummplons on axpecied e profds and' e fferancs bedasn sauanpdos ased s bhe cosmecos PVF cioolsbon and’ scivar agnar s
e v dleing the pedr B0 the atant ther Bve et B profits

Key assumptions used in the computation of PVIF for main life insurance operations

Economic assumplions are at in a way that iz conzictent with obzervable market values. The valuation of PVIF iz sansitive to abserved
market movements, and the impact of such changes is included in the sensitivities presented balow.

017 018
UK France' [F.4 Franca'
e e k) ¥
Waghted mversga sl froe mta 1.15 9.5 1.040 0 55
_'\'_'i"h_f,;{"'l.ad ayacagn i dabdaunt mate 1.65 .20 1.60 164

Expan Infikbor . L) L S e
i For 202 the caloudatmn of Fravcs's PVF s s 8 frsk dicooal rate of 2 200% G018 | 88%) plas o rrik rosagen of 2550 (2078 £82r

Sensitivity to changes in economic assumptions

The group sate the rizk dizcount rate applied te the PVIF calculation by stanting from a rizk-frea rate curve and adding explicit allowancesz
for risks nat reflected in the best astimate cash flow medelling. Where the insurance oparations provide apticns and guarantees to
policyhalders the cozt of theze options and guarantees iz an explicit reduction to PVIF, unlazs it iz already allowead for az an axplicit
additien 1o the technical provisions required by regulators. See page 54 for further details of these guarantees and the impact of changes
in economic assumptions on our insurance manufacturing subsidiarias.

Sensitivity to changes in non-economic assumptions

Palicyholder liabilities and PVIF for lifa manufacturare are detarmined by refarence to non-economic acssumplions, including monality
and'or marbidity, lapse rates and expensa rates. Sas page 55 for furthar details on the impact of changes in non-economic assumptions
on our insurance manufacturng subsidianes.
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19 Prepayments, accrued income and other assets

Tha groun Tha bl
2017 208 2017 2018
£r Erm & Em
Prapaymants and soonied nosme 2,047 F Ly 1,13 1248
Aspats rald for sak 451 fd ] il
Bullion 2,608 2564 2,606 2545
Enforpamants and sccepinnoie 210 el 7 Fi)
Rasrsurars” shana of habiltss undar msurancs contrects (Note 2§ 336 ZE3 — -
Employes benel’ assets (Nota 4) 6,068 3480 6,088 G478
Ot poeounts 2,276 £4T0 1,945 185
Proparty, plant and agupmant 2023 1,908 -k x| 1,007
At 31 Dec 16,026 13,216 12,658 10643

Prapayments, accrued income and other assets include £4,738m (2016: £4,586m) of financial assets, the majonty of which are measured
at amaortised cost.

Aszats held for sale

Tha groun Tha banik
207 2018 207 frerh S
£m Em m £m
Propadty, pant and aquornant 15 a2 (] i3
Aspats of dmposal groups hald for sale 446 - —_ -
Irtarast o ngsocates - L = &7
Azeets classified as held for sale at 31 Dec 461 a4 L 7a
20 Trading liabilities
Tha Group Tha bk
2017 2016 2017 o018
£ £m Em £m
Dagonite by banks' 33,092 3.187 30.811 026
Customsr accounts’ 20,594 18,558 18,826 17,147
Crhar dabt saourfies in mse 19,374 16,557 15,155 12,243
ahat balbilit=is - nat short pomsong in sacurities 33,436 ) 12,511 14467
At 31 Dec 'IDC@!E HEHIL 77,303 2138
T ‘Daposss by banks"and Cusiorms: scocovle” molndls rapos, satlivmant scoounls, ook nding 00 oihar amoents
2 O R SOCKy RN A SN COMDRGS S Ci B Aolee s by 08 QrowD For sl rRackst rak A BoDvely mEnaped 5 AT of [ridng poriiee.
21 Financial liabilities designated at fair value
Thi groa Tha bank
27 e 017 2018
i Em fm £m
Diaposis by Baske and Sustomer sosounte 108 110 - P
Lusbil s to owslomiars undar imestmant contracts S5a7 1,072 — -
Dbyt gscumntias o idsus 13,343 16,266 6,755 8,167
Subordinated lmbilities (Mote 24) 3912 1,668 4,281 2018
Prafarrad secuntes (Note 24) 333 jeiex] - —
At 31 Dec 'IBLEH 11,4568 11,006 10,175

The group

Tha carrying amount of financial liabilties designated at fair value was £1,085m higher than the contractual amocunt at maturity
{2016: £1,184m higher). The cumulative own eradit loss recognized waz £312m (2016 lozz of £127m).

The bank

The carrying amount of financial labilities designated at fair value was £826m higher than the contractualameount at maturty (2016: £825m
highar). The cumulative own cradit loss recognised was £204m (2016 loss of £43m).
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22 Accruals, deferred income and other liabilities

Tha group Tha bank

2017 2018 2017 2016

£m £m £m £m

Aconusds snd defirad mooma 2,342 FRFF] 1,31 1,767
Linbditsrn of dmpossl groupa hakd for sl 454 . - —
Amount dis 8o nvestors 0 funds conea dated by the group 636 o5 - -
Endorsamanits end socaptances 208 285 7 2E4
Employas benaf® Snbiitas [Note 4) 33 e 123 143
Shara-bamad paymant labdty to HSEC Holdinga 146 180 128 120
Crthar babiities 2,491 2013 1.574 2,195
AL 31 Dac E"I!- 6. 75 3-..-“1 4 465

For the group, accruals, deferred income and other liabilities includa £5,728m (2018: £5,861m), and for the bank £2,861m (2016: £3,957m)
of financial habilities, the majority of which are measured at amortisad cost.

23 Provisions

mﬂ
Customsr requistory  Flestructuring Contrs ctunl Other
remedintion ] costs  comnitments  prowislons Total
The group £m £m £m £m £m £m
A1 Jan 2017 7 1,085 253 53 133 243
Additong’ 1S 116 a5 3 127 947
Arnouns ubisd (412} (a%5) 127 {1 37 {662)
Uriged 8 ounte ravansid 39) 1653) (54} (26} 50) (822)
Exchangs &d ol movemants (6} &7 23) {5} 3 {3a)
At 31 Dec 2017 1,065 406 94 55 176 1,796
AL Jan 206 oL Eds L) il 116 200657
Addmona’ o 131 178 % 0 1,004
Armounts uldcd 1473] =] i3] - (2] [0
Unimad Aot rayemad ) B 121 B (=2]] [FFFI]
Exchuanga fnd aifar movemints ] 181 11 L il sod
A3t Das 296 B 7 1.0 253 &3 ] 2_.45'_1
¥ Db Petegriannie wacki ol piaer il o afscoinane of £5 GRO TS £50) 0 el i viCHOT DG SRS E,
Logal
proceedings and
CLEstomser Aestructuring Contractual Other
remediation maters cosls  comenitments  provislons Totl
The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m
AL Jan 2077 50 980 154 29 L 1.885
Addmng’ 556 a9 36 27 83 B
Armounts utisad (315} 05 107y (1 1 {445
Unusad amownts cavaread (34} [643) (] 21) 35 {785)
Exefanga md ofar movamants 7 (60} - (1) 10 (58}
A 31 Dac E‘_ﬂ‘l? 50 EE ?.? E 119 1 &
ALY Jan 2008 B B4 124 it [ 1,700
Addmong’ 3 i 7 i &0 47
Arnounie ubiod [417) 28] 5} - [{F4] [&F 7]
Urwigad mrnounis rava nsd [l kel L] L] (L] 154}
Exchanga and othar movemants i<l 164 1 4 1 167
A3 Den 28 50 San 164 25 i 1 565

T OOt TR s Wach) 0t LAy OF ecouate of £S5 0TS B 0 A i vRCET DR ErDvEinag,

Customer remadiation

Provizions include £1.1bna (2016 £857m) in recpact of customer redrezs programmes. The most cignificant of these provizions relataz 1o
Paymant Protection Insurance.

Payment Protection Insurance

£86%9m (2016 E746m) of customear remediation relates to the estimated labilay for redress in rezpact of the possible mis-selling of
Paymant Protaction Insuranca ('PPI’) policéss in pravious years. Cumulative provizione mada since tha Judicial Review ruling in tha first
half of 2011 ameount te £3.8bn of which £2.9bn has been paid as at 31 Decembar 2017,
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An increasa in provizions of E495m was recognized during the year, primarily raflecting an adjustment to expeactad future complaint
valumes; in light of additional detail bacoming available around the likaly impact and profile of regulatory media campaigns during the
ramainder of the period dunng which complaints could be received.

The astimated liability for redrass iz calculated on the basiz of the total pramiums paid by the customar plus simple interest of 8% par
annum {or the rate inherent in the ralated loan product where higher). The basis for calculating the redress liability is the zame for single
pramium and regular pramium policies. Future estimated redress levels are based on the historically observed redress par palicy.

A total of 5.4 million PP policies have been sold since 2000, ganarating astimated revenuas of £2.6bn at 2017, The grozs wnitten
premiums on these policies was approximately £3.4bn. At 31 Decembar 2017, the estimated total com plaints expected to be received
wara 2.2 million, representing 41% of total policies sold. It iz estimated that contact will be made with regard 1o 2.6 million policies,
representing 48% of 1oial policies sold. This estimate includes inbeund cemplaints as well as the group's proactive contact exercize on
cartain policies {'outbound contact’).

The following table details the cumulative numbaer of complains received at 31 Decamber 2017 and the number of claims expected in the
futura:

Cumulative PPl complaintz recaived to 31 Decembar 2017 and future claime axpacted

Cusrmilntive nctusl Futura

o 31 Des 2017 ST TS

Inbound compoims 0008 of pobcnsl’ 1,555 ot
Outbeund cantact 0008 of poliaas] 6585 =
Hu mmgruﬁ;mﬁ-ﬁ cu;f;ct BT s
Avarage uphokd mabe pad e FETa Fdsh
Avarage redross pur_n':hi;.l.l:n_ ﬂ 1,.9492 2,243
Gomplaints to Fnnnoel Ombudsman Sanncs ['FOS%) |'0008 of pobces) 144 Fi
Fovarrags uphokd fate pas FOS shim 40T AT

T Excledes irvald clawrs for winsh no PP polioy sosts and FOS complivts.
2 Gl kg bl BRG ASEGRERE 1 o Belnad el Bul dxokeol FOE couniliaite

A 100,000 increasa/decraasza in the total inbound complaints would increaca/decreasa the redrass provicion by approximataly £151m.
Legal proceadings and regulatory matters

Further datailz of legal procesdinge and ragulatory matters are cat out in Nete 30, Legal proceadings include eivil court, arbitration ar
tribunal proceedings brought against HSEC companias (whather by way of claim or countarclaim), or civil disputes that may, if not
cattlad, rasult in courn, arbitration or tribunal procaadings. Regulatery matters rafar to investigations, reviaws and other actions carriad
out by, of in response to the actions of, regulatory or law enforcerment agencies in connection with alleged wrongdaing,

24 Subordinated liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Thi e Tha bank
207 20TE 207 2018
I £m Em £m _Em
At smorteed cost 16,494 Bzl 15,930 7562
- gubordinated labedktias 15,784 m 15 530 7.aeR
- pralaried Beciuritse Joo i - —
Damgreatad et faar valua (Mote 21§ 4,251 208 4,251 2,018
— ubordinated labtes |z 1686 4,251 2018
= prafared pn-curltnu.l 338 bl - -
At 31 Dec 20,745 10,435 20,181 9,360

Subordinated labilities rank behind senor abligations and conszist of capatal mstrumaents and other instruments. Capital instruments
ganerally count towards the capital baze of the greup and may ba called and redeemad by the group subject to pricr netification 1o the
PRA and, where ralevant, the consent of the local banking regulator. If not redeemed at the first call date, coupons payable may step up
or become floating rate based on interbank rates. On capital instruments other than floating rate notes, interast is payable at fixed rates
of up to 7.65%.

The balanca shest amounts disclosed balow are pracentad on an IFRS basis and do not reflact the amount that the instruments

contribute to regulatory capital due 1o the inclusion of iIssuance costs, regulatory amorisation and regulateny eligibility limits prescribed
in the grandfathering previsions under CRD IV,
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Suberdinated liabilities of the group

Casnnng amount

2017 Fiald
Fatinatem Em £rm
Capital instruments
Additional tier 1 instruments guarantesd by the bank
C30m 5 BE2 Norm-cumulats Step-up Parpatusl Prefermd Secuntas r 339 i
EM0m & B44% MNon-cumulative Stepup Parpotus| Prefermd Seountios 2 Foo F0)
Ther 2 inatrum smta
1, 480m Floatng Rets Bubordinated Loan 2021 3 —_ 1.178
Fa60m Subordinsted Fiomtng Rete Motes 2021 33 35
£360m 5% Callabla Subordineted Mates 2023 + 36T are
E30m 5 5% Subardinniaed Notes 2023 289 268
EER0m Floatng Aets Subordwated Loan 2021 577 L7
£120m Floatng Aste Subordmated Losn A6 -] - 107
22¥em Flgatng Aets Subordnated Loon 3036 L - 205
£300m 7 5% Subordnated Notes 2028 277 Rl
§1.400m Fizatng Ante Subordnated Loan 2036 1,036 1,136
31.300m Floatng Aete Subordmated Loan J026 ol P 1,066
E£300m Floatng Rete Subordinated Loan 3027 r 266 -
EFEDm Floating Rete Subordmated Losn 2034 231 Fry)
£s0m & 376% Callable Subardinetad Stap-p Notes 2080 & 432 87
E500m 5.376% Subordinated Notes 2053 GT5 (L)
£226m 6_25% Bubordwmated Notes 2041 224 2ad
EE00m & Mth Bubordmated Motes 2046 S84 [rea]
FMEDm Undated Fioating Rata Primany Capitsl Mots 555 L-E ]
S500m Undated Floating Rate Primasny Capitel Nots 370 A0E
F30m Undated Floating Rate Premang Capisl Motis [Sarae 3) 222 243
Crithar Tier # matrumants each lsss Shen £100m 22 A3
Other inatruments
Suberdinated loan instruments not sligible for inchusion in regulatory capital
£1,600m Floatng Aete Subordmated Loan 2021 #? 1,331 -
FME0m 3 £3% Bubordmated Loan 2022 @ 68 -
&3 000m 0 BEI0%E Subordmated Loan 2072 i 1,778 =
52,000m 3 B404% Subordnated Loan H0Z3 e 1,480 —
£1,600m Floatng Aete Subordmated Loan S0Z3 I 1,331 -
€2 ,000m 1 126% Subordnated Loan 2024 " 1,775 =
£1,000m 254 Subordinated Loan 2026 a0, 12 1,012 -
& ME0m 4 1854 Subordinated Loan 2027 F] A3 =
E1.360m 1.46:86% Subordnated Losn 3027 n 1.109 =
£1,000:m 2 348% Subardinated Loan 2028 g 1,000 -
At 31 Dec 20,745 10,435
T Indped Z0E the deteibo Do rite changes o g moath staning LIEOR ples §.86%,
2 In Nooatnbar J03T, ot cRenDuDen FanE SHERDeE B Sl month stadkeg LAROR plbe T76%
3 In Sephenbar 5317 tha bank converiag i £1,450m Foabing Fate Subordimatad Losn J08 T ihom HEBC Holdegs e info Gomimo sy tar 1,
& In fareay 2018, the Bank gave nodce Bl i wall calf and recles its £360m 8% Calabis Smbovalinated Netes 2020 on 20 Margh 2078
£ In Margh 20T, HERCBank A5 rghied % € 12000 Fica by K306 Sibovabnaced dean J025 frafn HERC Frdics (Mathariand |
& In dune X307, o 220%m Foatng Kate Swborgbnaded Loan S085 i HEEC Bank A S was remaved from s bordina ted Sabddss a5 2 conssqanca of [he fransier of HEEC Bank A S o

WEBC Midae Fast Mokings BV and WERC Bark Medole Fast Lirstad

In Ao 2317, e bank recened e E3000 Foaing Fate Subordtng e Lown S027 o HEEC Hollngs ple

In Movermbar 2005, the miares! rate changas i Hhves vonth stankng LIEOK ples 580

in March 2017, Dher bivak recased e $ 750 3L 45% Sutordinated Logn 2022, the £750m 4 1565 Srlorabnaisd Loan 2007 andf the €1 500 Fiasiog Mane Sobondmated Loan 2021

frony HEEGC Hbkaags pic

10 i Mowernber JOTF, tha bank recefmdf e &2, 000m O S0 Srbordma ed Loan X502, o 32 000m 3 S840 % Srbordmaled Loan AR, the £7,000m 7 6% Sybordnated {oan 2026,
e €1, 25000 186455 Suboramaed Losa J0EF wd thi £7,0000 2 3455 Sutodimimd Lokn 2285 rom RSEC Holling s pl

1T I Otebar 017, Ohe bank recasad the €1, 800m Foatng Fade Soborabnsied Loan 055 and S €2, 000 1 124% Srbordmeed Loan J054 o HEELC Hodting s pio.

12 In Nowenbe 2025, tha sxares! rrte changas o ong yaay siaoling med-saaps ples 1355 T inctrurnant & redasryrbie af tha opdon of Sha baak oo Bha diets of e chanps in the
WP PR

L-F A

Foctmates 1, 2 o a5 al redaty to & e that dra rech ol af i OO0 of De Saniar o0 B ol of bha Shaags in B dbis bl 0 o Aeliess! it 00 o subssguant rile raset
AR PEYTTAT RS 0 ST SRS, SYERMCT I Drid ROURatan 1o the FIRA

126 HSBC Bank plc Annual Repont and Accounts 2017

336/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

25 Maturity analysis of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet commitments

The follewing table provides an analyzis of conzolidated total assets, liabilities and off-balance cheeat commitreants by residual
contractual maturity at the balance sheet date. Thesa balances are included in tha maturity analysiz as follows.

* Trading assets and labilities (including trad ing dervatives but excluding reverse rapos, repes and debt securities in issue) are included
inthe ‘On demand’ time bucket, because trading balances are typically held for short penods of time.

* Financial assets and liabilities with no contractual maturity {such as equity securities) are included in the ‘Due after 5 years’ tima
bucket. Undated or perpetual instruments are classified based on the contractual natice period which the counterparty of the
instrument = entitled 1o give, Where there iz no contractual notice period, undated or perpetual contracts are inclueded in the
‘Due after 5 years' time bucket.

+ Mon-financial assets and liabilities with no contractual matunty are included in the "‘Due after 5 years’ time bucket.

= Financial instruments included within assets and liabilities of disposal groups held for sale are classified on the basiz of the contractual
maturity of the underlying inztrumentz and not on the baziz of the disposal transaction.

* Liabilitiez under incurance contracts are included in the 'Due afier 5 years’ time bucket, Liabilities under investment contracts
ara clazsified in accordance with their contractual maturity. Undated investment contracts are classified based on the contractual
notica paricd investors ara entitled to give. Where there is no contractual notice period, undated contracts are included in the 'Dua
after 5 years' time bucket. and

= Loan and other credit-related commitments are classified on the basiz of the earlisst dete they can be drawn down.

Cach flows payable under financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturitias

Diisw wiithin Diaw b Due b ar D b
Tha group O darmmnd Imenths 3 and 12 months 1 and 5 yeara 5 yowrn Tatal
Em £m £m £m £m m
Dapcans by banks 16,922 5.215 1,336 5372 578 29,423
Custornar ssoounts 326,674 43,742 9,143 1.347 783 381,699
Rapurchess sgrosmants 10,257 28,012 1,503 - — AF T2
Trading Inbditas 106,496 - - - - 108, 4596
Fnencal lmbidtsme dessgratad st feir vals 510 476 3,793 2,318 5,148 19,245
Daramtives 138,555 113 256 928 428 140,280
Dabrt gacurntion o iddus 5 4,469 6,864 1.656 468 13,462
“Sibardinated lmbilites 2 a7 26 3,962 13,540 17,627
Qthar financial lnbiktea 3,964 1,495 444 101 g3 6,838
uni_m 81,589 23,427 22,684 .17 752 852
Lann commitmants 139,916 223 1.248 188 3 142,278
ﬂuﬂnﬂ:ﬂrgﬂuu Sortracts 4,462 1,406 3.851 2,581 1.018 13318
At 31 Dec 2017 T47,763 #3858 28,526 25,453 22,808 A48
Dapositn by banks 14,288 3206 1,588 4,304 o0z 20,748
Customnar aecounta 216818 2901 12428 4548 R 26,740
Aagurchags agrasmsants 10,165 B050 1,440 - — 13,536
Temding lmbddms 23,854 - - - - B3E04
il b Mty Cesmie W Tr vl e 0080 S0 G 2l =5 14 s,
Darvetrwes 187,601 167 iz 1,548 Fadl 180,630
Dbt swcurnitios m issua 5} [ 2 A FRE 1,868 16,8138
Sutrardirated |mbihbes 1 107 i 2560 B.F30 9662
Ol Tevmncal lebikhas 4168 1263 405 a ] BE47
_____ ) 25,864 62,413 26,006 #7237 23,589 FELERE
Loan commitrmants 148,975 [7T) el 118 ] 160611
Fnenciml guermntes centrects 34878 1830 391 2855 1237 12,836
AL3T Das 2016 FTa677 Evd.ﬁﬁni PR Ar] EEZ{: 2«5.&‘ 918,540
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Duie within Diue betwresn Dius betwenn Dus after
The bank n demand A months 3 end 12 months 1 and & yesrs 4 yoars Total
om om m m £m om
Dupogats by banks 16,613 3,233 4,359 37 54 24,629
Customar nezounis 275,845 38,670 4,878 & B9 320,543
Rapurchnes agasmants 10,232 23,655 1,330 - - 35217
Tradeg fhinkulibsan 77,303 - - - - 77,303
Friancs| habildees desgratad ot e velke 22 476 2,598 5,524 3,250 11,919
Dasvetaes 131,790 108 186 807 amd 123,308
Dwbt pacuritss o gaun 5 1,453 4,019 26 SH2 6,285
Subgrdnated habddme - 46 40 3,780 13,176 17.042
Ot feanca) babilf=s 2676 656 a7 10 - 3,449
514,486 8,307 17.5%7 11,608 17,874 628,792
Lean commiimanta 88,319 ATE 582 34 3 99,814
Frsnaal guaientes contrests 1,482 829 3332 2,293 1,383 2219
At 31 Dac 2017 614,287 63,612 21.731 13.935 19.260 738,825
Duposda by banks 18088 G211 2521 3,672 & 28,183
Cusfomar aocaounts FEA,500 28,500 G520 A520 9,638 a04 887
Rapurchnss agmemants 10,044 o953 .20 = = 16,088
Tradang linbilibes 789 — — — — 12159
Francsl inbiltee deegnotad ot for vaks 13 108 1 51593 LA F 11.517
Darnvetaean 127,430 162 Tk 1,108 =70 180,133
Dbt sacul s i Ssus [ 1,504 aEE% ey G132 7013
Subord nated kadbilitma - a4 ar 204 B.5a7 addd
QOthar financel bobines 0428 23 196 14 - 4200
B34,501 38987 19,504 15,777 19218 B .55
Loan comm gmants 107,330 137 (2] 7 F 107,508
Frencs| gunrentes contrects &HE SR 2551 aras 1478 9065
At 31 Dac 2016 GaETET 37450 #3024 23677 20,554 ILEFLTR
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Maturity analysi of financml assets and financial liabilities

2017 208
Dhibi within Due witer more Dy werthin DOua after mom
1 yenr thsn 1 year Total 1 yaar than Tyaar Total

The group £m Cm £m Bm )] Em
Assets

Finsncal nesats desgnntad st fair walus &7 9,199 9,266 64 8181 8345
Laonag and sdvansss 1o banks 10,697 3,452 14,149 15,635 1027 21,560
Loans srd sdvancas 1o customars 93,239 187,163 2ED, 402 B8, 420 1Ed, 3 T4 TED
Ruevamsg repurchoss agragmant = non-tading 40,020 5.788 45 808 a8 504 188 &1, 680
Financal immastmenta 10,832 47168 58,000 16,554 B4 3,156
Qthar fancinl nessts 2,475 06 2,781 3044 & 2,407
At 3T Des 157,330 253,076 410,406 16731 EE2.258 £18.670
Lisbilities
Daposin by banks 23,434 5.915 29,349 BRERES 4,880 23,568
Customar sccounts 379,483 2,083 381,548 ZED,Fa4 14,6049 a718262
Rspurchess ngrasmants - non-treding 37,775 - 37,775 18,108 - 19,708
Frevancal lmbidias desgrated st far vals 3,768 14,481 18,249 278 16,207 18,465
Dbt secuntios 1 issua 11,188 2,008 13286 13,237 2,843 18,540
Othar fnancisl Imbiktes 2,900 JO3 3603 2. ER8 412 9210
Subordireted imbilitias — 1] 16,454 16,494 a5 B0 8421
At 31 Dec 458,568 41,734 500, 302 416,594 A5, 555 S54.960
The bank

Asmeis

Lonns and sdvances 10 banks a8.370 5.781 15,180 14,200 £ 513 18,713
Loens end sdvances 1o customarn 74,941 145,509 220,450 4547 N4, 467 215084
Aevafas rapurchass agraamant — non-tading 30,838 5,789 36,627 23,196 166 23561
Frsncml imeastmants 6023 25,359 31.382 1,E13 37,568 LTS
Ctthwar finmnconl assats 2,090 2 2,092 2951 [ 2087
At 31 Dec 123,271 182,440 305,711 123,666 183,121 06,777
Liabilities

Daprana by banks 24,202 424 24,626 23110 4,074 26,154
Custornar sccourts 318,369 857 320,026 280 238 1,502 26T
Ragurchngy sgraarmaente - non-iiadng 35,220 — 35,220 146,420 - 16,420
Foence| ebiliss dassgratad st fer velos 2,435 8.57 11,008 1208 B, S5 10478
Dabt securntios n issus 5,457 651 6,108 5577 1.258 5, BE8
Qifuer fnancml labdtes 1,636 - 1,836 2527 ] k)
Subardinated |lmbilitai - 15,930 15,930 - 062 762
Ar 31 Dec 388,319 26,233 314,552 J37 50E -4, 320 481,210

26 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

The "Amounts nct set off in the balance zhesat’ include transactions whera:

* The counterparty has an offsetting exposure with the group and a master netting or similar arrangament is in place with a nght of sm
off anly in the event of defauli, insolvency or bankruptey, or the offzet criteria are not otherwizse satisfied.

* Inthe case of denvatives and reverse repurchase/repurchass, stock borrawingflending and similar agreemants, cash and non-cash
collateral has been received/pledged.

For rick managamant purposas, the net amounts of loans and advances to custemars are subjeet to limitz, which are monitored and the
relevant customer agreements are subject to review and updated, as necessary, 10 ensure that the legal nght of offset remains
approprate.
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Aresnts sUlject 1o enforceabls ETHRg ARTENRQEmEnta
Amnounts nat 26t off in the balance

Fiet Ammounts net
BETIOUNTES subject ta
in the enforcosble
Groas  Amounts balance Finnncisl Mene-cash Cash Moot
amounts oftset sheet instruments  colistersl  collstersl smount = Total
£m £m £m £m £m m £m £m £m
Financisl assets
Darnvatnan [Note 121 208,03 (66, 736) 141,295 (105,613 [7.524) (26,037 2121 2040 143,335
Hi'\ﬂﬂ’ﬂ rapos, stock barnmwng snd samiiler
sgreamants clossifiod os
— WrAding AEBetE 10,299 - 10,298 (#19) (9.979) - - 878 11,178
- nan-bedng ssaats 100,243 (59,103 41,146 2, 748) [38,368) [l — &,662 45,808
Lodng ard sdvancas b Suslomacs’ 30,499 (7716} 22,783 (19,073} - 13§ 3578 - 22,783
At 31 Do 2017 349,077 (133,555} 215522 (127,753  (55871) (26,201} 5,607 7,580 223,102
Darrentivas’ (Natas 12) 254,113 =] 14627 [160,005) 17.506] i, Mk F.o08 250 153413
Riwaiis rapad, #1ock Boridwnd and derlas
agreamants clossdnd os
— frading nERlE 5850 - 5,530 |=86] 1B.545] — — 241 11N
- Pan-trading assstn 5804 |46 B3] 30,085 [3.£45] (26, 714] {12E] - 157% a1 550
Losng Bnd SEvenzes 1o Sustomar- 3.124 110234 24,6654 [LEREAN - {3011 Hadz - L
At 1 Des 2076 JEIOE1  [124,476)  J5E.E08 72687 40,767 i 0al 12680 L4908 263104
Financial linb#lities
[ [Maba 12] 205,838 (66,736} 139,700 105, 614) 10,1649 (18,283 5,039 970 140,070
Rupos, stock landing and semilar agraamsants
alassifed ap
- troding bebditien’ 23,391 - 333%i (38} (21,972 - - 47 23338
= ngn-treding hobiltss 93,940  (59,103) 34,837 2.747)  [(311.912) e = 2938  A7.77%
Cumtomar seoournts 30,342 (7.716) 22666 (19,073 - (135 3453 117 22,783
At 31 Dec 20017 352,445 (133,555) 218,694 (127,753 i, 048) (18,600 B.453 a,072 2x2.868
Darnntrvas’ [Note 12] 256,079 BrEE2)  TERESY 11600653 [11.5E5) 129 .424) &, 5a2 2395 190082
Rapos, stock landing and smilar agragensnia
clasailnd on
— troding ksbidtiust_ o I S | 1. 3 B . S L&~ = = 87 16399
= non-trading habiltas B5.368 |46,818] 18,687 3,506 (16243] 1118] - 142 18,708
Customnr meoounts’ 0400 110274| 23,524 119,181 = 1301] & 447 185 24 003
A3l Dec 2098 SR04 [124,475| 248,449 172,533 (42,7 £0] 124, 744] 2124 2,758 2453 208

T AFET Decernber 2017, O armount of Greh mangw recosved Mat fao boan oifsel agams? the ross 0ass Vs assals was L5040 (2006 £3,085m) The amount of cash mangar pard
Al i Eaan GRS MHE! [ (VDS IS Kabas Wk CRA25m (2016 P4 408

O il AT OF PEDOE, MIRES AR, SNck SN § Mok BOrngueing A Somalie BgRasE McORnmed 00 0% DRENcs Dtaesd withe Treding asaal £ TS (AT, L1 00Rmy
a0 Tradkng iobatses ' 450 S8 (EOT6 £95 35dm), cos the Funding soorces and' rses” thbke on popa o3,

Ar 3T Decaenter J01F Dh pras peresl of Lodve: 200 S0ancis i Srsrant facop e of M biincs shast was FI80 4000 COTE: E270 TR0 af wiich £33 2808w
(PONE: £34, 850m) was sulrsct o ofaing.

A ST Dacernber X017 B fokal dmoun! of CusBmer sciounis’ recogarsed on W Balancs chéd was £ 1 S8 2018 £S5 250 of wivch 122 668m G018 £29 824md was
sinbpscr o ofsaming.

£ T GXDORUAT SEALDNE B B sacnned by Dnanoial colateral Do e may nof Raeww souphl or Bean abils Ioobiaa 3 dagal opeeo evedenong anfbrona bddy of D gt of offsat

W W M

27 Called up share capital and other equity instruments

Izsued and fully paid
HSEBC Bank ple £1.00 ordinary thares
7 nmig
Mumbsar Em ikt £m
At 1 Jan and 31 Dee 796,969,110 797 T96.5965.110 FEX]
HSBC Bank plc £1.00 preferred ordinary shares
017 2016
Mumbaer 000 vyttt 000
At 1 Jan and 31 Dec 1 - 1 -

The prafarred crdinary share ranks parf pesse in all respects with the ordinary shares and with all other shares sxprassed to rank par
passu therewith, It carries the came fights, and s subject 16 the same limitations, as the ordinary shares, but in addition the preferred
ordinary chare confars:

* On each and any distribution of profits by the bank en any clacs of chare (other than the ordinary charec), the right to recaive, in
priority to any cther share, the first £100 of any amount so distributed.
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= (On any distribution on a winding-up of the bank {but not en any redemption, reduction or purchaze of any chare capital), the right o
recaive gut of the assets of the bank available for distribution, in pricrity to any othar share, a8 sum equal to tha nominal amount of the
praferred ordinary share and any premium paid on the Esue thereof,

HSEC Bank plc 30.01 non-cumulative third dollar preferance sharas

2017 Rl
Number £000 Nkt faal]
At 1 Jan and 31 Dec 35,000,000 172 36,000,000 12

The bank haz no obligation to redeam the preference shares but may redeem them in part or in whole at any time, subject to the prior
natification of the Prudential Regulation Authority. Dividends on the preference shares in issue are paid annually at the sole and abzclute
discretion of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors will not declare a dividend on the preference shares in issue if payment of the
dividand would cauza the bank not to maat the capital adequacy requiremants of the Prudential Regulation Autherity or the profit of the
bank, available for distribution as dividands, is not sufficiant to enabla the bank to pay in full both dividends on the prefarance shares in
isue and dividends on any other shares that are schedulad to be paxd on the same date and have an equal nght to dividends or if
payment of the dividand iz prehibited by the rights attached to any clazs of chares in the capital of the bank, excluding erdinary charas,
Tha prafarance chares in issus carry no rights to cenversion into crdinary chares of the bank. Holders of tha prefarance shares in issuse
will be able to attend any general meetings of shareholders of the bank and to vote on any resclution proposed to vary or abrogate any of
the nghts attaching to the preference shares or any resolutian proposed to reduce the paid up capital of the preference shares. If the
dividand peyabla on tha preference chares in izzue haz not been paid in full for the most recent dividend peried or any resolution iz
proposad for the winding-up of the bank or the sale of itz entire business than, in such circumstances, holders of prefarence charas wall
be entitled to vote on all matters put to genaeral meetings. In the case of unpaid dividends, the holders of prefarence shares in issus will
be antitled to attend and vote at any ganeral meatings untid such time ac dividends on the preference chares have bean paid in full, or a
sum set aside for such payment in full, in respact of one dividend pericd. All sharas in isue are fully paid.

Other squity instrumants

HSEC Bank plc additional tier 1 instrumaents

7 2019

£m £

£1,05%5m Undated Subordanated Additonnd Ter 1 natrumant ssued 2014 [Colablks Decembar 201 3 cnwands) 1.096 1058
£1,100m Undeted Subordinated Additonsi Temr 1 nstrumant ssusd 2014 (Gaiebie Dacembar 2024 onwends) 1,100 1,400
E1,800m Undated Subordnated Resstinns Additonsl Ter 1 nstroments eiued 2016 Caitsbls Decambar 2000 orwanda) 1,388 1,368
Ei‘Bﬁrn LFI'ldB'.t":SL‘:_!UF‘:-_!'.h._‘I Haettnk b A.\'_.Idllurlul Tesr ¥ setrurmants ssosd 2016 (Tallabis Jgrluuwlﬂlﬂ armwandE] 197 127
T TR e e ___.ﬁ..a..r "‘:.’B:'I_

The bank has issued capital instruments that are included in the group's capital baze as fully CRD [V compliant additional tier 1 capital

Interest an these instruments will be due and payable only at the sole discretion of the bank, and the bank has sole and absclute
dizcretion at all times and for any reascn to cancel (in whole or in part) any intarest paymant that would stherwize be payable on any
date. Thera are limitations on the payment of principal, interest or other amounts if such payments are prohibited under UK banking
ragulations, or ather requiremants, if the bank has insufficient distributable tems or if the bank fails to satisfy the solvency condition as
defined in the instruments’ terms.

The instrumantsz are undated and are repayable, at the option of the bank, in whole at the initial call date, or on any Interact Payment Data
after the initial call date. In addition, the instruments are repayable at the aption of the bank in whele for certam regulatony or tax

reasons, ARy fepaymants requife the pror conzent of the Prudential Regulation Autherty, These instruments rank oar passoe with the
bank's most senior class or classes of issued preference shares and therafore ahsad of ordinary chares, These instrumeants will be written
down in whole, together with any accrued but unpaid interest if aither the group’s solo ar consolidated Cormmon Equity Tier 1 Capital
Ratio falls balow 7.00%.

28 Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments and guarantees

Tha group Tha Eanik
207 s 2017 2018

£m Em £m tm
Dummntess ard other contrgant habilibas
= Financml gusienteas and mimisar comtmats 13,36 12,955 8218 9,089
- Cihat gunmntass 9,250 8,250 9,149 G307
- CAkar sonbifgant et 353 258 51 257
A1 31 Dac 22,79 21,453 18,719 17,663
Camrmitmants
- Documaentery cradia end shot-term trada-raiated transactons T~ 27 3548 1,803 2,138
- Forward aasat purchasss and forward deposite plocsed 241 gad = -
- Slandby fecihiese, cradd bnas and othar Sommitrmenits o kend 139,160 145,541 87,881 060,443
At 31 Dae 142,278 160,641 99,814 107.686

The above table disclozes the nominal principal amounts, which represents the maximum amounts at risk should the contracts be fully
drawn wpon and clients default. Az a significant portion of guarantees and commitments is expected to expire without being drawn upon,
the total of tha nominal principal amounts iz not indicative of future liquidity requiremants.

In December 2017, HM Revenue & Customs ('HMRC'} challengad the VAT status of certain UK branches of HSBC overseas entities.
HMRC has issued notices of assescments totalling £147m. HSBC & reviewing the position and will respond 1o HMRC in dus course. At
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thiz time, no provision has been recognized in respect of this matter. Contingent habiltes ansing from legal procesdings, regulatory and
othar matters against group com panies are disclosed in Note 30.

Financial Services Compensation Scheme

The Financil Services Companzation Schame ('FSCS') has provided compensation to consumers following the collapse of a number of
dapocit takers, The companzation paid sut 1o consumers iz currantly funded through leans from MM Treazury, which at 31 Decsmbar
2017 stood at approximately £4.7bn. The bank could be liable to pay a proportion of the outstanding amount that the FSCS has borrowed
from HM Treazury, The ultimate FSCS lewvy to the industry a2 a result of the collapzes cannat currantly ba estimated raliably, 8z it iz
dapandant on varicus uncertain factors, including the potential recoveries of assets by the FECS and changes in the lavel of protectad
depocits and the population of FSCS5 membars at the time.

Guarantees
The group Tha Danke
At 31 Dec 2017 A Des 2008 A3 Dec 2017 A3 Dec 2016
By i group In By e proup In the bank In he ik
In favour of  fevour of cther infmecured  Tmvour of othver In favour of :'..-.._mw.. In fareour of 1&.1: of alrer
third parties  Group enBties wied pates Geoup enntiel thind parties  Growp entities mird pareE  Geoup snlites
— S £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Finaraml gusrarntess and - 148 o
i o 12,518 ao1 12,00 pevie] 7.01% 2204 7,148 1,940
Db guamnlsss 8,329 a1 7506 Ead T.222 1.927 ] 1,108
Tatal 20,8449 1,722 136855 1617 14,237 4,131 13648 o, G

T Financial gurarsnteds coniracts ana conlrects Bl roguis the S fo make specifiod paymants i rarobons M ol for 8 oo inciarsd baciusa 9 soeciied gebior Sl to sk
PEFTOAAT R SR I BCOOATANCS DY LA enaan o ranadiifiod parns o B 0By aerLrnant T Seunie a0 D ioue DVE 508 Aoaennl peanciDar WS

The greup provides guaranteas and similar undertakings on bahalf of both third-party customears and other antities within the Group.
These guaranteas are generally provided in the normal course of the group’s banking businesses. Guaranteas with tarms of mora than
ane year are subject 10 the group’s annual credit review process.

29 Lease commitments

Operating lease commitments

At 31 December 2017, future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable cperating leases for land, buildings and equipmant were
£1,208m (2016: £1,329m).

Finance lease receivables

The group leases a varety of assets to third parties under finance leases, including transpon assets (such as aircraft), property and
genaral plant and machinery, At the and of laase terms, assets may be sold to third parties or leased for further terms, Rentals are
calculatad to recover the cost of aszetz lecs their rasidual value, and earn finance incoma.

2017 2008
Total futisre Ungarivid Teaal futuans
I iR Uirsaamed
1 Prezent Value pmyriente  Tnancs noome Prapent Wakse
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Lamss racanamblos
~ W Intar then ofie yane 1,891 [156) 1,735 LG 1157 1AE]
— ILntar than ona yenr and s leter than & years 3,634 [283) 3,340 G564 |5E2) BT
- [Labar tFusn & yanre 1283 (1531} 1,132 1306 1168) 147
At 31 Dac EUB Eﬂ'll Eﬂ? BaM |} A2

30 Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

The greup is party 1o legal precesdings and regulatory matters in a number of jurisdictions arising out of s normal business operatiens.
Apart from the mattars deseribed below, the group considers that nona of theza matters ara matarnial The recognition of proviziens iz
determined in accordance with the accounting pelicies set out in Note 1 of the Arnual Report and Accounts 2017, While the outcome of
legal proceadings and regulatory matters iz inherantly uncarain, managemeant balisvas that, bazed on the information available to i,
appropriate provisions hawve bean made in respact of thase matters at 31 December 2017 (ses Mote 23). Where an individual provision is
matarial, the fact that a provision has besn made is stated and quantified, except to the extent doing so would be serously prejudecial,
Any provision recognised does not constitute an admission of wrongdoing or legal lability. It iz not practicable to provide an aggregate
estimate of potential liakiity for our legal proceedings and regulatory matters as a class of contingant labilities,

Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC
Barnard L. Madoff {'Madofi”) was arrestad in Dacembar 2008 and latar pleaded guilty to running a Ponzi schema. Hic firm, Barnard L.
Madoff Investment Secunties LLC ("Madoff Sacurities’}, 15 being liquidated in the US by a trustee (the "Trustes”).

Various non-US HSBC companies provided custodial, administration and zimilar services to 8 number of funds incorporated cutside the
US whose assets were invested with Madoff Securities. Based on infermation provided by Madoff Securities, at 30 Novembar 2008, the
purperiad aggregate value of these fundz was 38 4bn, including fictitious profits reported by Madoff.

Baszed on informaticon available 10 HSBC, the funds’ actual transfers 1o Madolf Securities minus their actual withdrawals from Madoff
Securities during the time HSEC zaerviced the funds are astimatad to have totallad approximately $4bn. Various HSBC companiss have
baan named ac defandants in laweuits aricing out of Madoff Securities’ fraud,

132 HSBC Bank plc Annual Repont and Accounts 2017

342/411



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

US/UK litigation: Tha Trustes has brought lawsuits against various HSBC companies in tha US Bankruptey Court and in the Englich
High Cowurt, seeking recovary of tranzfars from Madoff Securities to HSEC in an ameunt not yet pleaded or determined. HSBC and other
partias to the action have moved to dismiss the Trustes's US actions. The US Bankruptey Court grantad HSBC's motion to dismiss with
raspect to cartain of tha Trustes’s claims in Movembar 2018, In September 2017, the US Court of Appaals for the Sacond Circuit {the
‘Second Gircuit Court of Appeals’) agreed to hear the Trustea's appeal of the US Bankruptey Court's dacision, where thiz matter is

panding.
The deadline by which the Trustes must serve HSBC with his English action has been extended to September 2018 for UK-based
dafandants and Newvember 2018 for all cther defandants.

Fairfield Sentry Limited, Fairfield Sigma Limned and Fairfield Lambda Limted (together, “Fairfeald”) {in liquidation since July 2009} have
brought lawsuits in the US and the Britesh Virgin lslands ('BV1') against fund shareholders, including HSBC companies that acted as
nominaas for clients, seaking restitution of redemption payments. In October 2016, the liguidators for Fairfield (the Fairfield Liguidators'y
filed a motion seeking leave to amend theirr complaints in the US Bankruptey Court. In January 2017, the defendants moved 1o dismiss
and oppase the Fairfield Liquidators’ motion, These mations are pending

In Dacember 2014, thres additional actions wers filed in the US. A purpered class of direct investors in Madoff Secunties asserted
common law claims against various HSBC companies in the US District Count for the Southern District of Maw Yark (the ‘Mew York
Diztrct Court'), In September 2016, the New York District Coun granted HSBC s mation te dismiss this action and the plaintiffs’ failure 1o
appaal randars the court’s ruling final. Tweo investers in Hermas Intarnational Fund Limited {'Hermesz') alzo azzenad common taw claims
against varigus HSEC companies in the Mew York District Court. |n March 2017, the count grantad HSBC's motien to dismiss, which
dizmizeal was upheld by the Second Circunt Court of Appeals in Novembar 2017, In addition, SPV Optimal SUS Lid 'SPV OSUS"), the
purported assignes of the Madoff-invested company, Optirmal Strategic US Equiny Lid ('Optimal’), filed a lawsuit in New York state coun
against various HSEC companies and others, seeking damages on various alleged grounds, including breach of fiduciary duty and breach
of trust. This action has been stayed pending the issuance of a petentially dispositive decision in an action initiated by Optimal regarding
the validay of the assignment of its claims ta SPY O3US,

Cayman Islands litigation: In February 2013, Primeo Fund Limited {'Primeo’) (in liquidation since Apnl 2009 brought an action against
HSBC Securities Services Luxembourg {'HS5L') and Bank of Bermuda {Cayman) Limited, alleging breach of contract and breach of
fiduciary duty, and claiming damages and equitable compencation. The trial concluded in February 2017, and in August 2017, the court
dizmiszed all claimzs against the defendants. In September 2017, Primec appealed to the Court of Appeal of the Cayman Islands, whara
the matter iz panding.

Luxembourg litigation: In April 2008, Herald Fund SFC ("Herald') (in liquidation since July 2013) braught an action againzt H35L bafore
tha Luxembeourg District Coun, ceaking restitution of cash and zecurities Herald purportedly lozt because of Madoff Securitiez” fraud, or
money damages. The Luxembourg District Court dismissed Herald's securities restitution claim, but reserved Horald's cash restitution
claim and its claim for money damages. Herald has appealed this judgment to the Court of Appeal, where this matter is pending.

In March 2010, Harald {Lux) SICAV ["Herald {Lux}’) {in liquidation since April 2008) brought an action against HSSL bafore the
Luxembourg Distnct Count seeking restitution of secunties, or the cash equivalent, or money damages, Herald {Lux) has ako requested
the restitution of feas paid to HESL, In 2017, tha parties agread a settlament, which was approved by the Luxembourg court in Novembar
2017, The zettlament was concluded in January 2018,

In Octobar 2003, Alpha Prime and, in Decamber 2014, Senator, each brought an acticn against HS5L bafora the Luxembourg District
Coun, seeking the restitution of securitiaz, or the cash equivalent, or money damages. Both actions have bean terporarily suspended at
the plaintifiz’ request. In April 2015, Senator commenced an action against the Luxembourg branch of HSBC Bank ple assarting identical
claims bafore the Luxembourg District Court. HSSL has alzo bean named az a defendant in varicus actions by shamholdars in Pimeo
Select Fund, Herald, Herald (Lux) and Hermas, Most of these actions have been dismissed, suspended or postponed,

Ireland litigation: In Movember 2013, Defander Limited brought an action against HSBC Institutienal Trust Services (Irmland) Limited
{"HTIE"} and othars, allaging breach of centract and claiming damages and indemnification for fund losses. A provisional tnal date has

bean scheduled for Qctober 2018,

SPV 0O5U5% action against HTIE and HSBC Sacurities Services {lraland) Limitad allaging breach of contract and claiming damagas and
indemnification for fund losses was dismizsed by the Insh High Court in Qetober 2015 In March 2017, tha Irizh Court of Appeal affirmed
the dismissal, In Apnl 2017, SPY OSUS filed an application seeking leave to appeal the dismissal to the Insh Supreme Court. The
application was heard by tha Irich Supremea Count in Fabruary 2018 and judgrant iz panding.

There are many factors that may affect the range of possible cutcemes, and the resulting financial impact, of the vanous Madoff-ralated
preceedings described above, including but not limited to the multiple jurisdictions in which the procesdings have been brought. Based
upezn the information currantly available, managemant’'s astimate of the poszible aggragate damages that might ance az a result of all
claims in the various Madoff-related proceedings is up to or axceading $500m, excluding costs and interast. Due to uncertaintias and
limitations of thiz estimate, the ultimate damages could differ significantly from this amount.

Anti-money laundering and sanctions-related matters

In Octobar 2010, HSBC Bank USA M.A ("HSEC Bank USA’) entared into a consent cease and desist order with tha Office of the
Comptraller of the Currency ('OCC"), and HSBC Morth Amaerica Holdings {'HNAH') entared into a consent cease and desist order with the
Federal Reserve Bcard ('FRE'). In 2012, HSBC Bank USA further entered into an enterprise-wide compliance consent order (sach an
'Ordar” and together, the "Orders’). These Orderz requirad improvamants to astablizh an affective complance risk managemant
programme across HSBC's US businessas, including risk management related to the Bank Secracy Act {'BSA") and anti-meney
lundering ("AML") compliance. While these Orders remain open, HSBC Bank LSA and HNAH believe that they have taken appropriate
steps to bring themzaheas into compliance with the requirameants of the Orders.

In December 2012, HSBC Holdings ple ('HSBC Holdings'), HNAH and HSEC Bank USA entered into agreements with US and UK
governmant and regulatory agencies regarding past inadequate compliance with the BSA, AML and sanctions bws. Among those
agreaments, HSBC Holdings and HEBC Bank USA entered inte a five-year deferred prosecution agresment with, among others, the US
Departmant of Justice (‘Ded’) {the "AML DPA’); and HSBC Holdings consented to a cease and desist order, and HSBC Holdings and
HMAH consented to a civil money penalty order with the FRB. HSBC Holdings also entered into an agreemant with the Office of Foreign
Azzets Control ('OFACT regarding historical transactions invehlving parties subpect 1o OFAC sanctions, as wall a5 an undertaking with the
UK Financial Conduct Autharity (the 'FCA'), to comply with cartain forward-lecking AML and sanctions-related cbligations. In addition,
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HSBC Bank USA entared into civil money peanalty orders with the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network of the US Treasury Depatment
{"FinCEM'} and the QCC.

Undear theze agresmenis, HSBC Holdings and HSEC Bank USA mads paymeniz toialling $1.9bn to US authorities and underiook various
further cbligations, including, amaong othears, to retain an independant complianca monitor {whe is, for FCA purposes, a ‘skilled person’
under section 166 of the Financial Serices and Markets Act) to produce annual assessments of the Group’s AML and sanctions
compliance programme {the ‘Moniter). Undar the cease and desist order issued by the FRE in 2012, the Monitor also serves as an
indepandant consultant 1o conduct annusl ascezzmentz, In Fabruary 2018, the Monaner delivered hiz fourth annual follew-up review
rapot.

Threugh hiz country-lavel reviaws, tha Meniter identified potential anti-monay laundering and sanctionz complianca izzues that HSBC iz
reviswing further with the DoJ, FRE andfor FCA. In particular, the DoJ iz investigating HSB8C s handling of a corporate customear’s
accounts. In addition, FinCEN as well as the Civil Division of the US Anorney's Office for the Seuthern District of Mew York are
investigating the collection and transmittal of third-party originater information in certain payments instructed over HSBC s propristary
paymani cystemes. Tha FCA iz aleo conducting an investigation inte HSBC Bank ple's compliance with UK money laundering regulaticns
and financial crime systams and controls requiramants. HSBC is cooparating with all of thaze invastigations.

In Decambar 2017, tha AML DPA expired and the charges defarred by the AML DPA ware dismissed. The Manitor will continua woarking
in his capacity as a skilled person and independent consultant for a peried of time at the FCA's and FRE': discretion. The rale of the
Manitor and hiz fourth annual follow-up review rapor, ac well az the AML DPA and ralated agreamentz and concant orders are discuszed
an page 34,

Concurrant with entry into tha AML DPA, HSBC Bank USA alzo enterad info two conzent ordars with the QCC. The first, discussed abova,
required HZEC Bank USA to adopt an enterprise-wide compliance programme, The second required HSEC Bank USA to correct the
eircumetances notad in the OCC's report and impoezed rastrictionz on HSBC Bank USA acquiring contral of, or holding an interact in, any
new financial subsidiary, or commencing & new activity in its existing financial subsidiary, witheut the 0CC's prier approval.

These sattlements with US and UK authorities have led to privata litigation, and do not preclude further private Iitigation related to
HSEC's compliance with applicable BSA, AML and sanctions taws or other regulatory or law enfercement actions for BSA, AML,
sanctions or other matters not coverad by the various agresments.

Since November 2014, threa lawsuis have been filad in fedaral count in Mew York and lilinciz, against varicus HSBC companias and
othars, on behalf of plaintiffs who are, or are related to, victims of terronst attacks in Iran. In each caze, it is alleged that the defendants
aided and abetted the unlawful conduct of various sanctioned parties in violation of the US Anti-Terrarism Act One action was voluntarily
dismizsed in October 2017, The two remaining actions are panding in federal court in New York and are at an early stage.

Bazed on the facts currantly known, it i not practicable at this tima for HSEC to predict the resolution of theze matters, including the
timing or any pessible impact on HSBC, which could be significant.

Mossack Fonseca & Co.

HSBC has recaived raquects for information from various regulatory and law anforcemant autherities arcund the world eoncerning
parsons and antities balievad 1o be linked to Messack Fonseca & Co., a service provider of parzonal investment companies. HSBC is
cooperating with the relevant authorities.

Based on the facts currently known, it i not practicable at this time for HSEC to predict the resolution of this matter, including the timing
ar any poccible impact on HSEC, which could be significant.

London interbank offerad rates, European interbank offerad rates and other beanchmark interast rate
investigationz and litigation

Various regulators and competition and law enforcement authorties arcund the world, including in the UK, the US, the EU and
Switzerland, ara conducting investigations and reviews related to cemain past submissions made by panel banks and the processas for
rmaking submissions in connaction with the setting of London intarbank offared rates ('Libor’), Eurcpean intarbank offered ratez
{"Euribor') and othar banchmark interast ratez. Az certain HSBC companies are membars of such panals, HSBC has baan the subjact of
ragu latory demands for information and is cooperating with thoze investigations and raviaws.

In Decambar 2016, the Europaan Commiszion (the "Commizszion’) issued & decigion finding that HSBEC, among other banks, angaged in
anti-compatitive practices in connection with the pricing of surs interest rate dervativas in early 2007, The Commizsion imposed a fine
on HSEC bazed cn a one-menth infringament. HSBC has appealad the decizion.

US dollar Libor: Eeginning in 2011, HSEC and ether panel banks have been named as defendants in a number of private lawsuits filed
in the US with respact to the satting of US dellar Libar. The complaintz accen claims undar variouz US lawes, including US antitruct and
racketeering laws, the US Commadity Exchange Act ('US CEA'), and state law, The lawsuits include indrvidual and putative clacs actions,
meott of which have baan trancfarred and/or concolidated for pra-trial purpozes bafore the New York Diztrict Ceurt.

The New York District Court has issusd decisions dismissing certain of tha claims in response 1o motions filed by the defendanms, Those
dacizsions resulted in the dismissal of the plaintiffs’ federal and state antitrust claims, racketeanng claims and unjust ennchmant claims.
The dismiszal of the antitrust claims was appealed to the US Court of Appeals for the Second Cireuit, which reversed the decisions in
May 2018, In July 2018, the defandants filed a joint mation te dismiss the antitrust claims on additional grounds not previously addrazzed
by the court and, in Dacambar 2016, tha Mew York District Court granted in part and denied in pan the motion, leaving only certain
antitrust claims to be litigated. Certain plaintiffs have appealed the Decambar 2018 order to the US Count of Appeals for the Sacond
Gircuit. Separataly, in Octeber 2016, the New Yaork District Court granted a metion te dismiss claims brought by certain individual
plaintiffs for lack of parsonal jurizdiction, which iz also on appeal to tha Second Circuit. Finally, in Januwary 2017, tha District Count

granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss certain of the remaining antitrust claims aganst defendants that did not serve on the US dollar
Liber subrmizzion panal. In tha MNaw York District Court, tha caces with ramaining elaims againgt HSEC have baan stayed whila the ceunt
considers motiens to centify classes in several putative class actiens that are pending against HSEC s co-defendants.

In 2017, HSEC reached agreamants with plaintifiz to rezolva three putatrve class actions brought on behalf of parsons whe purchased US
doliar Libor-indexed bonds, persons who purchased US Libor-indexed-exchange-traded instruments and US baced lending institutions
that made or purchazad US dollar Libor-indaxed leans. In February 2018, HEBEC reached an agreament with plaintiffz to resolve a putativa
class action brought on behalf of parsons who purchased US dollar Libor-indexed intarest rate swaps and other instruments diractly from
tha dafandant banks and their affiliatez. These settlements are cubject to court approval.
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Euribor: In Movermbar 2013, HSBEC and other panel banks were named az defendants in a putative class action filed in tha Mew York
District Court on behalf of persons who transacted in auro futures contracts and other financial instruments allegedly related to Euribor.
The complaint allages, amang other things, misconduct related to Euribor in violation of LS antitrust laws, the US CEA and state law. In
Dacambar 2016, HSEC reached an agreemeant with plaintiffz to resolva this action, subject to cour approval. The court issued an order
granting preliminany approval in January 2017, and has zchaduled the final approval hearing in May 2018,

Canadian Dealer Offered Rate: In January 2018, vanous HSEC entities and other banks were named as defendants in a putative class
action filed in the New York District Count in relation to the Canadian Dealer Offered Rate. The claim, which is at an early stage, assers
varicus breaches of US laws, including US antitrust and racketeering laws, the US CEA, and common law.

There are many factors that may affect the range of cutcomes, and the resulting financial impact, of these matters, which could
be significant,

Supranational, sovereign and agency bonds

In Apnl 2017, vanous HSBC companies, ameng other banks, were added as defendants in a putative class action alleging a conspiracy to
manipulate the market for US dollar-denominated supranational, sovereign and agency bonds between 2005 and 2015 in violation of US
antitrust laws. In Movembaer 2017, the plaintiffc filed an ameanded consolidated com plaint which emitted cartain HSEC defendants. The
ramaining HSEC defendants moved to dismizs the amended consolidated complaint, and this motion remains pending.

In Movembear 2017, various HSBC companiez and other financial institutiens wers named az defandants in a putative clazs action issusd
in Canada making similar allegations under Canadian law. The claim has not yet bean sarved.

Based on the facts currently known, it is not practicable at thes time for HSBC 1o predict the resolution of thase matters, including the
timing er any pozzibla impact oan HSBC, which could ba significant,

Foreign exchange rate investigations and litigation

Various regulaters and competition and law enforcement authorities arcund the warld, including in the US, the EL, Switzerland, Brazil,
South Korea and South Africa, are conducting civil and eriminal inveztigations and reviews into trading by HSBC and otherz on the
foraign exchange markets. HSEC iz cooperating with these investigations and reviews.

In August 2018, the Dod indicted two now-former HSBC amployees and charged them with wire fraud and conspiracy ralating tea 2011
foreign exchange transaction. In Octeber 2017, one of the former amplovess was found guilty after trial, In January 2018, HEEC Heldings
entared into a threa-year deferred prozecution agraemant with the Criminal Divizien of the DoJ (the 'FX DPA'), regarding fraudulant
conduct in connection with two particular transactions in 2010 and 2011. This concluded the Dod's investigation into HSEC s historical
foreign exchange activities. Under the terms of the FX DPA, HSEC has a number of ongoing ebligations, including continuing to
cooparate with authorities and implameanting enhancemeants 1o itz internal controlz and proceduras in itc Global Markets buziness, which
will be the subjact of annual reports to the Dod. In addition, HSEC agreed to pay a financial penalty and restitution.

In September 2017, H58C Holdings and HNAH consented 1o a civil money penalty order with the FRE in connection with its investigation
inte HSBC s foreign exchange activities. Undear the tarmz of the crdar, HSBC Holdings and HMNAH agreed to undariake cartain ramedial
steps and to pay a civil meney penalty to thae FRB.

In December 2016, HSBC Bank ple entered into a settlement with Brazil's Adminstrative Council of Economic Defense ('CADE") in
connection with itz investigation into 15 banks, including HSEC Bank ple, 8z wall sz 30 individuals, relating to practices in the offchora
foreign exchange market. Under the terms of the settlement, HSEC Bank plc agreed fo pay a financial penalty to CADE. CADE has also
publicly announced that it iz initiating a separate investigation into the onshore foreign exchange market and has identified a number of
banks, including HSBC, as subjects of its investigation,

In February 2017, the Competition Cammission of South Africa referred a complaint for preceedings befare the South African
Competitian Trbunal against 18 financial institutions, including HSBC Bank ple, for alleged misconduct related 1o the foreign exchange
market in violation of South African antirust laws, In Aprl 2017, HSBC filed an exception to the complaint, bazed on a lack of jurizdiction
and statute of limitations. These proceadings are at an sarly stage.

In late 2013 and early 2014, HSBC and other banks were named as defendants in various putative class actions consolidated in the New
Yark Dictrict Court. Tha consalidated complaint alleged, among other things, that the defandantz conspired to manipulate the WA/
Reutars foreign exchange banchmark ratez. In Saptembar 2015, HSBEC reached an agreament with plaintiffs to resolve the conzelidated
actien, subject 1o court approval. In December 2015, the court granted praliminary approval of the settlement, and HSBC made payment
of the agreed setilement amount into an escrove account, The settlement remains subject 1o final approval by the courn.

In Juna 2015, & putative class action was filed in the New York District Court making similar allegationz on bahalf of Employes
Revrement Income Security Act of 1974 ('ERISA’) plan participants. The cournt dismissed the claims in the ERISA action, and the plaintiffs
have appealed to the US Coun of Appeals for the Second Circuit, In May 2015, ancther complaint was filed in the US District Courn for
tha Merthern Dictrict of California making cimilar allagations on bahalf of retail customers. HSEC filed & motion to transfer that action
from Californma to New York, which was granted in November 2015, In March 2017, the New York District Court dismissed the retail
custamers” complaint in responce 1o the defendants’ joint motion to dismizs, |n Avgust 2017, the retail customer plaintiffs filed an
amendad complaint and the defendants moved to dismizss. The motion remaine pending. In April and Juna 2017, putative clacs actions
rmaking similar allagationz on bahalf of purported ‘indirect’ purchasers of foreign exchange products were filed in New York. Thoze
plaintiffs subsequently filed a consolidated amended complaint. HSBC s motion to dismiss the consolidated amended complaint was
filad in August 2017 and remainz pending.

In Saptembar 2015, tweo additional putative class actionz making cimilar allagations under Canadian law were issuad in Canada against
various HSBC companies and other financial instiutions. In June 2017, HSBC reached an agreement with the plaintiffs 10 resohve thesze
actionz. The settlamant recaived final court approval in Octobear 2017,

At 21 Decamber 2017, the bank has recognised a provision for these and similar matters in the amount of £259m. There ara many factors

that may affect the range of outcomes, and the resuliing financial impact, of theze matters, Due to uncenainties and imitations of these
actimates, the ultimate peanaliiez could differ cignificantly from the amount provided.
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Pracious matals fix-related investigations and litigation

Various regulators and compatition and law enforcemant authorities, including in the US and the EU, are condueting invastigations and
reviews relating 1o HSBC s precious metals eperations and trading. HSEC iz cooperating with these investigations and reviews. In
Mowvarmbar 2014, the Antitrust Divizion and Criminal Fraud Section of the Dod izzued a document raquest to HSBEC Holdings, seaking tha
voluntary preduction of cartain documents in connaction with a criminal investigation that the DoJ is conducting of alleged anti-
compatitive and manipu lative conduct in precious meatals trading. In January 2016, tha Antitrust Division of the Ded infermed HSBC that
it wasz closing its investigation.

Gold: Baginning in March 2014, numarcus putativa clasz actionz ware filed in the New Yeork Dictrict Court and the US District Courte for
the District of New Jersey and the Northern District of California, naming HSBC and other members of The Londen Gold Market Fixing
Limitad as dafandants. Tha cermplaintz allage that, from January 2004 to Juna 2013, the defandants conspirad to manipuleta tha prica of
geld and geld dervatives for their collactive benefit in viclation of US antitrust laws, the US CEA and Mew York state law, The actions
wara conzolidated in tha Mew Yerk Distriet Court. The defandants’ metien to diemiss the censolidated action was granted in part and
danied in part in Qctober 2016, In June 2017, the court granted the plaintiffs leave to file a third amended complaint, which names a new
defandant. The court haz danied the pre-exizting defandants’ requact for leave to file a joint motion 1o dismicz, HSEC and the other pre-
existing defendants have requestad a stay of dizscovery.

Beaginning in Decambar 2015, numercus putative class actions under Canadian law ware filad in tha Ontario and Quebec Superior Courts
of Justice against varnious HSBC companies and other financial institutions, The plaintiffs alleage that, amang other things, from January
2004 to March 2014, tha defandanic conspirad to manipulate tha price of gold and gold darivatives in vialation of the Canadian
Compeatition Act and commen law, These actions are at an early stage

Silver: Baginning in July 2014, numerous putative class actions wara filad in the US Destrict Courts for the Southern and Eastarn Districts
af New York, naming HSBC and other membaers of The Londen Silver Market Fixing Lid as defendants, The complaints allage that, from
January 2007 to December 2013, the defendants conspired to manipulate the price of silver and silver derivatives for their collactive
banafit n veolation of US antitrust lsws, the US CEA and New York ctate law, The actions ware consolidated in tha New York District
Court. The dafandantz’ motion to dismiss the consolidated action was granted in part and deniad in pant in October 2018. In June 2017,
tha court grantad the plaintific leave 1o fila a third amended complaint, which namasz several new dafendantz. The cournt haz denied the
pre-axisting defandants’ request for leave to file a joint maotion to dismiss. HSBC and thae other pra-existing defendants have requested a
stay of discovery.

In April 2016, two putativa class actions under Canadian law weara filad in the Ontarie and Quabec Superior Courtz of Justice against
various HSBC companies and other financial institutions, The plaintiffz in both actions allege that, from January 1988 10 August 2014, tha
dafendants conspired to manipulate the price of silver and silvar derivatives in violation of the Canadian Cempatition Act and commaoen
law. The Ontano action i at an aarly stage. The Quebec actian has been temporarily stayed

Platinum and palladium: Eetween late 2014 and early 2015, numerous putative class actions waere filed in the Mew York Detnet Court,
naming HSBC and other memberz of The Lendon Platinurn and Palladium Fixing Company Limited ac defendantz, The complainiz allege
that, from January 2008 to November 2014, the defandants conspired to manipulate tha price of platinum group matals ("PGM’) and
PGM-based financial preducts for their collective banafit in vielation of US antitrust laws and the US CEA In March 2017, the defandants’
motion to dismiss the second amended consolidated complaint was grantad in part and denied in part. In June 2017, the plaintiffs filed a
third amended complaint. The defendants filed a joint motion to dismiss which remains pending.

Thers are many factors that may affect the range of outcomes, and the rezulting financial impact, of these matters, which could ba
zignificant.

Intarest rate swap and credit dafault swap litigation

In Fabruary 2016, varicuz HSBC companies, among cthars, wara added as defendaniz in a8 putative clazs action filed in tha New Yark
Digtrict Court, The complaint allagad that the defendants violated US antitrust laws by, among other things, conspiring to boyeott and
aliminata various antities and practicas that would have brought exchanges trading to buy-side investors in the interast rate swaps
marketplace. InJune 2016, this action along with other complaints filed in the New York District Court and the lllingis District Cournt were
concolidated in tha MNew York Dictriet Court and, in January 2017, the defandantz filed a motion to diemize. In Juby 2017, the coun
granted HSBC s motion to dismiss

In June 2017, cartain plaintiffs in the consolidated action brought a separate individual action in the Maw York District Court against most

of the zame defendants, alleging similar viclations of federal and state antitrust laws and breaches of common law in relation to the
cradit default swap market.

Bacad on the facts currantly known, it i not practicable at thiz tima for HSEC to predict the rezolution of these matters, including the
timing or any possible impact on HSEC, which could be significant.
Faderation Internationale de Foothall Association (*FIFA’) related investigations

HESBC has received enguiries from the DoJ regarding itz banking relationzhips with cartain individuals and entities that are of may be
aszeciated with FIFA. The Ded iz investigating whathar multiple financial institutions, including HSBC, parmitted the processing of
suspicious or ctherwise improper transactions, or failed to observe applicable AML laws and regulations. HSBC & cooparating with the
Dad’s invastigation.

Bazed on the facts currantly known, it iz not practicable at thiz time for HSEC 1o predict the resolution of thiz matter, including the timing
or any poscible impact en HSBC, which could be significant.

Film finance litigation

In July and November 2015, respectively, two actions were brought against HSBC Private Bank (UK} Limited in the High Court of England
and Wales seaking damages on various allsgad grounds, including breach of duty by HSBC Private Bank [UK) Limited in the provizion of
cariain historic services ralating to the participation by the claimants in certain film finance transactions. These actions are ongoing.

It iz possible that additional actions ar invectigations will be initiated againgst HSEC Private Bank (LK) Limited az a racult of itz historic
invalvament in the provision of certain film finance related services

Bazad on the facts currantly known, it i not practicable to estimata the rezclution of these matters, including the timing or peszible
aggregate impact, which could be significant.
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Stanford litigation

In January 2018, HSBC Bank plc recanad a latter of claim frem the Antiguan Joint Liquidators of Stanford International Bank Ltd {"SIB")
assenting various claims in connaction with HSBC Bank plc's role as a cerespendant bank to SIB from 2003 to 2009. HSBC Bank ple
danias the allegations and is preparing its responsa.

HSBC Bank plc continues to dafend putative class action lawsguits in the US District Court for tha Mortharn Distriet of Teaxas against HSBC
Bank plc and other bank and individual defendants. The complaints, filed by the Official Stanford Investors Committes and a putative
clazz of persons who held monies on deposit andfor certificates of deposit issuad by SIB, allege various fravdulent transfer, statutory and
tort claims. In Novembar 2017, the court deniad the clasz plaintiffs’ motion for clazs cartification. Parmizzion to appeal that ruling has
baen requasted by the class plaintiffs.

Eazad on the facts currently known, it is notl practicable at thes ime for HSBC 1o predict the resolution of these matters, including the
timing or any possible impact on HSBC, which could be significant,

31 Related party transactions

The immediate and ultimate parent company of the group is HSBC Heldings ple, which is incerporated in England.
Copies of the Group financial statements may be abtained from the following address;

HSBC Heldings plc

8 Canada Square

Lendon E14 SHO

The group's related parties include the parent, fellow subsidiares, associates, joint ventures, post-esmployment benefnt plans for HSEC
employees, Key Management Personnel, close family members of Key Management Persennel and entities which are controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by Key Managsmant Perconnal or thair close family mambers,

Farticulars of transactions with related parties are tabulated below. The disclosure of the year-and balance and the highest amounts
outstanding during the year are considered to be the mest meaningful information to reprasent the amount of the transactions and
outstanding balances during tha yvear.

Key Management Parsonnel

Key Managemant Personnel are dafined a2 those parsons having autherity and rezpanzibility for planning, directing and contralling the
activitias of HSEC Bank plc and the group, and include the Directors of HSBEC Bank ple, HSBC Holdings ple and Group Managing
Directors of HSBC Holdings ple.

145 24 ‘Related party declosures’ requires the following additional information for key management compensation.

Tha tables balows reprezent the compensation for Directers and cthar Key Managamant Parsonnel of the bank in exchange for sarvices
randerad to the bank for the pericd they served during the year.

Compansation of Key Managemeant Parsonnal

207 2018

C000 £000
“Bhort-term smployes bansfits 3,818 4180
Post-amployment banafita 10 14
Otfwat long-tanm aamployes BanaTite 441 £11
Shara-besad paymants 1,358 1674
Yaor anded 31 Daoc 5,826 5,154
Sharehcldings, options and other sacurities of Key Managemant Perzonnal

2017 K018

(O0D0s) fOditm)

Mo of optia hald ovelr HSBEC Heldage ordindfy shaies Unded amployes shaia plena 15 T
Murnbar of HSEC Holdwigs ondinary shares hald banafiomlly and non-banalsmiby 2F 682 2EOE
At 31 Dec 22677 23,358

T drechees tha feddeng s of Ky Maosgermant Farsonnal of Both the bank gnd £5 peves corpany, HSEC Holdings piz and thas ol faresy masrbars
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Trancactions and balances during the year with Key Managament Perconnal

2017 S0
Highest Highast
smGunts ot
Balamce Baanze M ouEENGding
EL b-.:} l-"-gw 3 Daoc dunng yuar
L £ £ £
Ky Mansgement Parsonns’

Advances and aredts 244 260 178 168
Duamntess 5 40 ] &5
Duagaaiti 223 894 T 517

¥ Inctaisd Kay Mhaganeda! Pasioond of Bolh thé baak §ad 28 pavan! cormpany, WERC Molivgs pls clhes Sy of Ky beivainy Farisniet 5o anbid wieslh arg

e o gy i ok by Koy A Forsanngd o thas chooa farsly mambacs

@ Emshange raln sppiod for m:-GBPanmrx;.ﬁ as 3t 31 Docember 2037
B Ewchangs rih sppded for noa-GEP Saouis 5 e vrsps iy 1he pedr

The abova transactions wara made in the ordinary course of business and on substantially the zame terms, including interast rates and
sacurity, as for cormparable tramnsactions with personz of a similar standing or, where applicable, with othar amployaes. Thae trancactions
did not involve more than the normal rsk of repayment or present other unfavourable features.

In addition to the requiremants of |AS 24, particulars of advances (leans and quaczi-leans), creditz and guarantaes entered inte by HSBC
Bank ple and itz subsidiaries with Directors of HSBE Bank ple are required to be disclosed pursuant to section 413 of the Companies Act
2008. Undar the Companiaz Act, thare iz no requirament to discloze transactions with Kay Management Parsennal of the bank’s parant

company, HSBC Holdings ple.

Tranzaetiang with Directors: advances, credits and guarantess [Companies Act 2006)

2017 208
Balance st Eaonce at 31
31 Dec =
£000 €000
Dirsctors
Loans 1,564 28E7
Gusmntaas - -
Other related parties
Tranzactions and balances during the year with associates and joint ventures
2017 2018
Highest Highae
balsnce baiance
Dalance st  during the  [aancs o Auring tha
31 Des YEiF 1 Dac hadi!
£m £m £m £m
Unsubordinated smounts dua from gint ventures a8 102 a2 102
480 as0 4B B0

dusmntess snd commitments

The greup provides cartain banking and financial servicas 1o aceociates and joint ventures, including boane, overdrafts, interast and non-
interest bearing deposits and current accounts, Details of the interests in acsociates and joint ventures are given in Mote 15,
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The group’s tranzactions and balances during tha year with HEBC Holdings plc and subsidiariez of HSBC Holdings ple

2017 2018
Deid 1affrem HSBC Hol dings D taAram subsldinres of Des 1P fLbeliansg of HEED
pic HSBC Holdings ple B £ rom HEES Holdings pic Holdings plz
Highast Highest Higheet A
31 Des Balanes 31 Das balafes 31 D Do 21 Dhee Bl
m £m £m £m £m &m m “m
Aszets
Tradng sepate ] aag 4,725 13,367 B55 1867 .73 1Aasd
Dharvstiven - - 18,983 29,439 - - &3, 458 &3, 700
Fnences| nesets designatad st fair
el 15 20 2 4 12 12 4 B
Losns end sdvancas 1o bonks = - 3,958 13,450 - - 11378 12000
Losng and advances 10 cushormars 24 1,500 3610 4, 3685 1016 1018 2405 3062
Farancs| imvastmants 238 250 28 29 228 L 26 181
Total related party assets at
11 Dec 1.528 2,658 n.me 60,855 14504 3130 L5067 BrI
Liabilities
Tewdng labddms 65 2,650 18.634 28,316 2550 2,650 17512 21 510
Frencal lmbilitss deagagnatad st
fomie v s 2,181 2,161 - -_— - - - =
Dapoats by banks - 1 4,901 5,460 = = 3. 166 B 082
Customar accounts 15,001 28,29 5,095 7.318 20838 P 1.3 A3
Darnvatrvss - - 18,923 24,693 - - 24533 A1
Subardinated |mbilitias 13.279 13,278 — 223 4,738 8470 222 281
Total related party linbilities at
31 Dec 31,409 44,382 47,553 66,007 18087 2404 L5003 3,047
Gummntess pndg commitmants - - E: 503 - - LEv] 1,460

In June 2016, the thies guarantess recened from HESBC Holdings ple in respect of monies awing to the bank by its structured investment
conduits (Solitaire, Mazarin, Barion and Malachite) and by its multi-saller conduit (Regency] were all cancalled,

Due toffrom HSBC Holdinga Duse taffrom subsidisdes of
pic

HEBC Hoddings plc
2017 2018 2017 2018
Cm Em om £m
o wiat

Iriba Pt GorTIg - 3 53 &
Inbarast axpanes 481 324 | o]
Faa mooma 17 1 o T
Dnndand meoma - — - —
Figh axpatis = - 37T ]
Temdng raama 16 - 2 iz}
Trad g axpenss - i1 —_ -
Othar opamtsng mcoma 2TE 185 383 130
Ganaenl ond sdminatetve axpenpeg a5 [45] 3,997 1.4263

The above cuistanding balances arcse in the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same terms, including intarest rates
and zecurity, as for comparable tranzactionz with third-party counterparties.
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The bank's tranzactions and balancas during the year with HSBC Bank ple subzidiaries, HSBC Holdings plc and
subsidiaries of HSEC Holdings ple

2017 208
D taTrodm Diidad taffrom Duig Taaroem
subabdisries of Do tofrom subsidisres of subaid arnias of Dl fourom
HERE Bank pic HSOC Holdings HSAC Holdings HEEE Bank pls Dua taffeom HEED e it bl
Sl i e ple ple SubRsEr e Hodngs pke HEEEC Hollings pic
Highest Highest gt Highael Highamt
31 Dec balsncs 31Dec balsncs 31 Dec balance 3% Dec  Dalncs 31 Dec  befarcs 30 Dec balecs
e £rm £m £m £m Em £rm Em Em Em £ frn £
Ansets
Tradng sosuts 3,547 0463 51 BAA 4403 13,053 aEDL 8,048 BRE 1624 2,483 1714
Diarwentoas 10,989 13,269 - - JBI8T 41,702 13383 1784 - - 41,02 42618
Lonna and edvinzes o anis 5.786 6,331 = = 3570 B}  AXE 793 00—
Loans and sdvansas to customars 14,467 15.644 511 1,498 3,584 £,350 1656504 1603
Fineraml rmvestments 820 1,329 - - - - 1263 1.2M

Total related party assets at 31 Dec 35,608 45,036 1,262 2,384 40824 6BO27 278N £0.004 1 880 2641 B2 485 R34
Linbilities

Trading lebigma 679 8246 S8 2,650 18543 27,828 1040 @60

Denosits by banks 4777 14,162 = — 4,666 5,001 11273 1456

Customar sscounts 1.410 3,075 14,984 26282 4,987 7.208 000 0,407 FO60 20200 16ERe  TEOT
Darrvtives 12,332 15,603 = - 34043 42,337 15500 0,007 - - 42007 473280
Eebordinated labilbes 696 700 12,870 12,870 = = 700 700 4aEE  G96S - =
Total related party liabilities at 31 Dec 19,894 41,786 28,922 41,902 62249 82,532 21047 470967  J1848 01 EDE G ipd BRIEL
Gunmnteas and commAmants 1,498 1,498 — — 358 358 1,176 1842 = ; 253 1,4m

The abova outstanding balances arosze in the ordinary course of business and en substantialty the sama terms, including interast rates
and secunty, a5 for comparable transactions with third -party counterparties.

Post-employment benefit plans

At 31 Decamber 2017, fees of £3m (2016; £2m) ware aarned by group companies for managament servicas ralated to the group’s
penzion funds held undar management. The group”s pansion funds had placed deposits of E608m (2016: £393m) with its banking
subsidiaries.

The above outstanding balances arose from the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same terms, including interest rates
and security, 8¢ for comparable tranzactions with third-party countarparisz.

Tha HSEC Bank (UK) Pension Schame (the "Scheme’) entered into swap transactions with the bank to manage the inflation and interest
rate sansitivity of the liabilities. At 21 Decamber 2017, the gross notional value of the swaps was £8.245m (2016: £8,523m), the swaps
had a negative fair value of E745m to the bank [(2016: negative fair value of £712m) and the bank had delivered collateral of £745m (2016:
£708m) 1o tha Schama in respact of these swapsz, All swaps were executad at prevailing market ratez and within standard market bid/
affer cpreads,

32 Events after the balance sheet date

On 2 January 2018, the bank acquired 100% of tha chare capital of HSBC Inveztrmant Bank Holdings Limited from HSBC Heldings ple for
a conzideration of £135m. HSBC Investmeant Bank Holdings Limited is an investmants halding company.

On 31 January 2018, tha bank gave natice that it will call and redearn itz iscua of £350m 5% Callable Subordinated Metes 2023 an 20
March 2018,

A zecond interim dividend for 2017 of £583m to the shareholder of the parent company was declared on 12 Fabruary 2018 by the
Directors.,

33 HSBC Bank plc's subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

In accordance with section 409 of the Companias Act 2006 a list of HSEC Bank plo subsidiaries, pint ventures and associates, the
ragicterad office addrazs and tha effactive parcentage of equity ownad at 31 Decambar 2017 iz disclosed balow.

Unless otherwise stated, the share capital comprises ordinary or common shares which are held by HS8C Bank ple subsidiaries. The
awnership percentage is provided for sach undertaking., The undertakings bolow are conselidated by HSEG Bank ple wnless sthorwise
indicatad.
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Subsidiarios
Tha undernakings balow are conzelidated by HSBC.
% af ghare class % of share clnss
_:; o held by Immedinte
B Y HEBC Barik _ﬁm\: o
Subsidiaries varrag® | ewaw  Subsidiarhes - Focineres
Aspgtfinancs Decsmber (F) Limsad 100040 il HSEGC Bank Intermationn! Lemitesd 100, 00 =
Agpatfinonce Dacembar (H] Lmitad 10000 s HESEC Bamk Malta p L 7003 i
Agpsthnanca Dacearitvar [M] Lan ded 10000 L HSEC Bank Nomman (emsy] Limtad 100,00 23z
Assatfinance December [P] Lamited 10000 m HSBC Bank Pansion Trust (LK) Limdtad 100 00 206
Agsathnonce December (R} Limitad 100 00 5 HSEC Benk Polsks B A 100,00 2aM
Agpatfinances Juns (A) Limisd 10000 L HEEG Bronch Nomnas [UK] Limisad 160, 00 2
Appatlinoncs June [0 Limitad 10000 b HSEC Clunt Hokdngs Nommes [UK] Limsad 100,00 21
Axpathinarca Lirmied 10000 i HEEC Chant Shan Offar Nommas |LK] 00 00
Ascethinance Mardh [B] Linited 10000 1 '-"5"';:‘": : - i
Assatfinance March (0] Limited 100.00 1 H anmnts Tustas Comoany [UK)
Assatinance March [Fj Limitad 10000 I oo ) L
Aseatimance Septembar (E] Lnied 10000 e HSEBE Gustody Servces [Ouarnssy] L tsd 100.00 L
Aspatinance Saptambar 6] Lenitad 100,00 W [on Ceeprinplsmart Compane IR gy 2w
BEO Firanzial Sernces Limitad 10000 28 "HEEC Epargne Entraprisa (Francal 0000 99 9 542
Benoy Nominass (Guamsay] Limibed 100000 & s HEBE Equatar (UK Limited [n lquidetion) 100 00 [
Benco Namaess 2 [Suarneay] Lmited 1ooog Lid HSEC Egupmant Franes (UK) Limitad 100 00 "
Batiu Sokil Limited Partnarghip ] La 13 HESBE Equity (LK) Lim fad #0000 208
Bllnigagats Nominaas Lenasd 10000 18 HSBC Ewopa BV 10000 ]
Ceaada Crascant Nominess LK) Lim tsd 100000 2 s HSEC Euopenn Clisrts Dopositary Recoipts
Cenade Sguare Nominess (UK} Lemited 100.00 i Nernines [UK) Lirnated [in hqusdstsan) 100.00 Ee ]
Crnada Square Proparty Pasrbcipetions Limdad 10000 ] HESEC Exacutor B Trustes Cornpasy [UK)
Lerrwitad 00,00 "
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Independent audiitors’ report to the member of HSBC Bank plc

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion
In our opinion, HSBC Bank plc’s group financia statements and parent company financial statements (the “financial statements’):

e give atrueand fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of the
group’s profit and the group’s and the parent company’s cash flows for the year then ended,;

®  have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and, as regards the parent
company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

e  have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the group financial
statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts (the “Annua Report”), which comprise:

e the consolidated and HSBC Bank plc balance sheets as at 31 December 2017;

the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of comprehensive income;

the consolidated and HSBC Bank plc statements of cash flows;

the consolidated and HSBC Bank plc statements of changes in equity for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a description of the significant accounting policies.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Audit Committee.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“ISAs (UK)") and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under |SAs (UK) are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section
of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financia
statements in the UK, which includes the FRC’s Ethical Standard, as applicable to listed public interest entities, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by the FRC's Ethical Standard were not
provided to the group or the parent company.

Other than those disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, we have provided no non-audit services to the group or the parent
company in the period from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017.

Our audit approach
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Overview

Overall
group
materiality:
£183 million
(2016: £159
million),
based on 5%
of adjusted
profit before
tax.

Overal
parent
company
materiality:
£183 million
(2016: £159
million),
group
materiality
was applied.

HSBC Bank
plcisa
member of
the HSBC
Group, the
ultimate
parent
company of
whichis
HSBC
Holdings
plc. HSBC
Bank plc
operatesin
18 countries.
We
performed
audits of the
complete
financia
information
of the UK
Operations
of the Bank
and HSBC
France
components.

For 5 further
reporting
units,
specific audit
procedures
were
performed
over selected
significant
account
balances.
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The following areas were
identified as key audit
matters. These are
discussed in further detail
in the Appendix:

e |T access
management

e Impairment
of loans and
advances

e Application
of hedge
accounting

e Litigation
and
regulatory
enforcement
actions

e Vauation of
financial
instruments

e  Customer
redress -
Payment
Protection
Insurance (*
PPI")

e |IFRS9
Expected
Credit Loss
-1AS8
Disclosure

The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements.
In particular, we looked at where the directors made subjective judgements, for example in respect of significant accounting estimates
that involved making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain. We gained an understanding of the
legal and regulatory framework applicable to the group and the industry in which it operates, and considered the risk of acts by the
group which were contrary to applicable laws and regulations, including fraud. We designed audit procedures at group level to
respond to the risk, recognising that the risk of not detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not
detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional
misrepresentations, or through collusion.

We focused on laws and regulations that could give rise to a material misstatement in the financia statements, including but not
limited to the Companies Act 2006, the Financial Conduct Authority’s regulations, the Prudential Regulation Authority’s regulations,
UK Listing Rules, the UK tax legislation and equivalent local laws and regulations applicable to significant component teams. Our
testsincluded review of the financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting documentation, review of correspondence with
and reports to the regulators, review of correspondence with legal advisors, enquiries of management, enquiries of legal counsel,
review of significant component auditors work and review of internal audit reportsin so far as they related to the financial
statements.

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above and the further removed non-compliance is from the events and
transactions reflected in the financial statements, the less likely we would become aware of it.

Asin all of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, including testing journals and
evaluating whether there was evidence of bias by the directors that represented a risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud)
identified by the auditors, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the
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audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our procedures
thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financia statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Thisis not acomplete list of al risksidentified by our audit. The key audit matters
are discussed further in the Appendix.

How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial statements
as awhole, taking into account the structure of the group and the parent company, the accounting processes and controls, and the
industry in which they operate.

HSBC Bank plcis structured into four divisions being Retail Banking and Wealth Management, Commercial Banking, Global
Banking & Markets and Global Private Banking. The divisions operate across a number of operations, subsidiary entities and branches
throughout Europe. Within the group’s main consolidation and financial reporting system, the consolidated financial statements are an
aggregation of the operations, subsidiary entities and branches (‘ reporting units ). Each reporting unit submits their financial
information to the group in the form of a consolidation pack.

In establishing the overall approach to the group and parent company audit, we scoped using the balances included in the
consolidation pack. We determined the type of work that needed to be performed over the reporting units by us, as the group
engagement team, or auditors within PwC UK and from other PwC network firms operating under our instruction (‘ component
auditors).

As aresult of our scoping, for the parent company we determined that an audit of the complete financial information of the UK
Operations of the Bank was necessary, owing to its financial significance. For group purposes, we additionally performed an audit of
the complete financia information of HSBC France. We instructed component auditors, PwC UK and PwC France, to perform the
audits of these components. Our interactions with component auditors included regular communication throughout the audit, including
visits to France, the issuance of instructions, areview of working papers relating to the key audit matters and formal clearance
meetings. The group audit engagement partner was also the partner on the audit of the UK Operations significant component.

We then considered the significance of other reporting unitsin relation to primary statement account balances. In doing this we also
considered the presence of any significant audit risks and other qualitative factors (including history of misstatements through fraud or
error). For 5 further reporting units, specific audit procedures were performed over selected significant account balances. For the
remainder, the risk of material misstatement was mitigated through group audit procedures including testing of entity level controls
and group and parent company level analytical review procedures.

Certain group-level account balances (including goodwill) were audited by the group engagement team.
Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality. These,
together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both
individually and in aggregate on the financial statements asawhole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as awhole as follows:

Group Parent
financial company
Statements financia
Statements
Overdll £183 million £183
materidity  (2016: £159 million
million). (2016:
£159
million).
How we 5% of We
determined  adjusted applied the
it profit before  group
tax. materiality.
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Rationale Adjusted Materiality
for profit before was
benchmark  tax determined
goplied excluding asthe

the debit lower of
valuation group
adjustment materiality
and non- or the
qualifying parent
hedgesis company’s
used asa profit
benchmark before tax
asthis adjusted
reflects the on the
group’s same basis
underlying asfor the
performance.  group

The debit financia
vauation statements.
adjustment The group
and non- meateriality
qualifying was lower.
hedges have

been

excluded as

they are

recurring

items that

form part of

ongoing

business

performance.

For each component in the scope of our group audit, we allocated a materiality that isless than our overall group materiality. The
range of materiality allocated across components was £58m to £155m. Certain components were audited to alocal statutory audit
materiality that was also less than our overall group materiality.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above £9 million (group
audit and parent company audit) (2016: £10 million) aswell as misstatements below those amounts that, in our view, warranted
reporting for qualitative reasons.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following mattersin relation to which ISAs (UK) require us to report to you when:

e thedirectors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statementsis not
appropriate; or

e thedirectors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt about the group’s and parent company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for aperiod of at least twelve months from the date when the financia statements are authorised for issue.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the group’s and parent
company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Reporting on ather information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors
report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this
report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are

381/411



EDINETOOOO
Do000000000000000000(E22630)
ooooodd
required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsihilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Report of the Directors, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK
Companies Act 2006 have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, |SAs (UK) require us also to report
certain opinions and matters as described below.

Strategic Report and Report of the Directors

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic Report and Report of
the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2017 is consistent with the financia statements and has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and parent company and their environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic Report and Report of the Directors.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities set out on page 65, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statementsin accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they give atrue and
fair view. The directors are also responsible for such internal control asthey determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for ng the group’ s and the parent company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the parent company or to cease operations, or have no realistic aternative
but to do so.

Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from material

mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranceis ahigh
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with |SAs (UK) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statementsis located on the FRC's website at:
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the parent company’ s members as a body in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where
expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are reguired to report to you if, in our opinion:
e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

e  adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not
been received from branches not visited by us; or

e  certain disclosures of directors remuneration specified by law are not made; or
e theparent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment
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Following the recommendation of the audit committee, we were appointed by the directors on 31 March 2015 to audit the financial

statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is 3
years, covering the years ended 31 December 2015 to 31 December 2017.

Simon Hunt (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

20 February 2018
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Appendix: Key audit matters discussed with the Audit Committee (‘AC’)

The key audit matters are discussed below together with an explanation of how the audit was tailored to address these specific areas.

All key audit matters are applicable to both the group and parent company.
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All banks are
highly
dependent on
technology
due to the
significant
number of
transactions
that are
processed
daily. The
audit
approach
relies
extensively
on automated
controls and
therefore on
the
effectiveness
of  controls
over IT
systems.

It was
identified that
the entity’s
controls over
individuals
access rights
to operating
systems,
applications,
and data used
in the
financia
reporting
process
required
improvement.
Access rights
are important
as they
ensure  that
changes to
applications
and data are
authorised
and made in
an
appropriate
manner.
Ensuring staff
only have
appropriate
access, and
that the
access is
monitored,
are key
controls  to

The status on
remediation
of access
controls was
discussed at
several Audit
Committee
meetings
during the
year.

Controls
were
enhanced
and
implemented
over FY17to
respond to
our audit
findings and
to reduce the
risks  over
privileged
access to IT
infrastructure
such as
databases
and
operating
systems.
However,
given the
scale and
complexity
of the
remediation,
there  were
gill  actions
to be taken
during the
year to
ensure that
controls are
fully
embedded
and operate
effectively.

By the end of
the audit
period,
management
had
successfully
operated
controls  to
address the
critical
operating
system and
database
related
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mitigate the
potential for
fraud or error
as a result of
a change to
an application
or underlying
data.

The results of
our work
show an
improvement
of controls
over
infrastructure
privileged
access for
systems
relevant to
our audit. By
the end of the
audit period,
anumber of
controls had
been
implemented
and operated
effectively in
the latter part
of the year to
address the
critical
operating
system and
database
related
matters
previously
reported.
Management
continue to
progress the
remaining
issues,
including
severa
relating to the
management
of business
application
access.

matters
previously
reported.
Management
continue to
progress
remediation
relating to
the
management
of business
application
access.

Procedures performed to
support our discussions and

conclusionss
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Access rights were tested over
applications, operating
systems and databases relied
upon for financial reporting.
Specificaly, the audit tested
that:

®  new access requests
for joiners were
properly  reviewed
and authorised;

° user access rights
were removed on a
timely basis when an
individual left or
moved role;

° access rights to
applications,
operating  systems
and databases were
periodically
monitored for
appropriateness; and

° highly  privileged
access is restricted
to appropriate
personnel.

Other areas that were
independently assessed
included password policies,
security configurations,
controls over changes to
applications and databases and
that business users, developers
and production support did not
have access to change
applications, the operating
system or databases in the
production environment.

As a consequence of
deficiencies identified, arange
of other procedures were
performed:

e  where inappropriate
access was
identified, we
understood the
nature of the access
and obtained
additional  evidence
on the
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appropriateness  of
the activities
performed;

° additional
substantive  testing
was performed on
specific  year-end
reconciliations (i.e.
custodian, bank
account and
suspense  account
reconciliations) and
confirmations  with
external
counterparties;

° testing was
performed on other
compensating
controls such as

business
performance
reviews,

° testing was
performed over

toxic combination
controls; and

e alist of users access
permissions was
obtained and
manually compared
to other access lists
where segregation of
duties was deemed
to be of higher risk.

Relevant references in the
Annua Report and Accounts
2017

AC Report, page 60.
Effectiveness of interna
controls, page 61.
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Impairment of loans and advances

Nature of key
audit matter

Matters discussed with
the Audit Committee
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Impairment
allowances
represent
management's
best estimate
of the losses
incurred
within the
loan
portfolios  at
the balance
sheet  date.
They are
caculated on
a collective
basis for
portfolios  of
loans of a
similar nature
and on an
individual
basis for
significant
loans. The
calculation of
both
collective and
specific
impairment
allowances is
inherently
judgemental
for any bank.

Collective
impairment
allowances
are calculated
using models
which
approximate
the impact of
current
economic and
credit
conditions on
large
portfolios  of
loans. The
inputs to
these models
are based on
historical loss
experience
with
judgement
applied to
determine the
assumptions
used to
calculate

Discussions with the
Audit Committee and
Risk Committee
focussed on the risks
that changed or emerged
during the year together
with the key judgements
on the collective
alowance models and
individually significant
loan impairments.

A number of specific
risks were discussed
including:
e the changing
macroeconomic
environment in

the UK, as
negotiations
between  the
UK and
European

Union over the
UK’s
withdrawal
from the EU
continued;

e  concerns about
personal
indebtedness
particularly in
the UK; and

e  gpecific sector
and  industry
matters.

In each of the cases
above, the performance
of the existing credit
exposure  and  the
potential need for
changes to the modelling

approach were
discussed.
Significant changes

made to the inputs or
models impacting the
collective  impairment
alowance were
discussed, noting the
results of our controls
and substantive testing
and the impact on the
audit approach. A focus
was aso on significant
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impairment.
Model
overlays are
applied where
data driven
parameters or
calculations
are not
considered
representative
of current
risks or
conditions of
the loan
portfolios.

For  specific
impairments,
judgement is
required  to
determine
when an
impairment
event has
occurred and
then to
estimate the
expected
future  cash
flows related
to that loan.

The audit was
focused on
impairment
due to the
materiality of
the loan
balances and
associated
impairment
allowances
and the
subjective
nature of the
impairment
calculation.

post model adjustments
and the suitability of
changes made  to
relevant models in the
period.

Key judgements around
significant changes to
specific impairments
including over the
assessment of  the
likelihood and timing of
the cash flows expected
to be received and the
valuation of collatera
supporting the loan were
discussed.

Procedures performed to support our
discussions and conclusions
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The controls management has established
to support their collective and specific
impairment calcul ations were tested.

For collective impairment, this
included controls over the
appropriateness of models used to
calculate the charge, the process of
determining key assumptions and the
identification of loans to be included
within the calculation.

For specific impairment charges on
individual loans, thisincluded
controls over the monitoring of the
credit watch list, credit file review
processes, approval of external
collateral valuation vendors and
controls over the approval of
significant individual impairments.

Substantive testing procedures were also
performed over the loan impairments.

For collective allowances, the
appropriateness of the modelling
policy and methodology used for
meaterial portfolios was independently
assessed by reference to the
accounting standards and market
practices. Model calculations were
tested through reperformance and
code review. Specifically with
respect to the collective impairment
models for the retail portfolios, we
examined the enhancements made to
the models and methodology to
ensure they were appropriate.

The appropriateness of management’
s judgements was al so independently
considered in respect of calculation
methodol ogies, segmentation,
economic factors and judgemental
overlays, the period of historical loss
rates used, |oss emergence periods,
cure rates for impaired loans, and the
valuation of recovery assets and
collateral.

For specific allowances, the
appropriateness of provisioning
methodol ogies and policies was
independently assessed for a sample
of loans across the portfolio selected
on the basis of risk. An independent
view was formed on the levels of
provisions booked based on the
detailed loan and counterparty
information in the credit file.
Calculations within a sample of
discounted cash flow models were re-
performed.

Relevant references in the Annual Report
and Accounts 2017
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Impaired loans, page 40-43.

Areas of specid interest, page 23.

AC Report, page 60.

Note 1.2 (d): Impairment of loans and
advances, page 87.

Application of hedge accounting

Nature of key | Matters

audit matter discussed with
the Audit
Committee
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To qualify for
hedge
accounting,
certain criteria
must be met
including
documenting
the nature and
purpose of the
hedge and
performing
regular testing
over its
effectiveness.

Due to the
complex nature
of the hedge
accounting

rules this is
often an area of
significant risk
for banks.

In  December
2016,
management in
France
identified an
issue with an
established
hedging
relationship
which resulted
in a partia
disgualification
of the hedge.
Due to the
errors
identified, the
HSBC Bank
plc 2017
Interim Report
was restated.

In light of the
complexity of
the area and
the prior year
matter  noted
above, we
determined this
to be an area of
significant

audit risk.

We discussed
with the Audit
Committee the
partia
disqualification
that arose in
France in the
prior year and
the testing
performed over
remediated
controls.

We discussed
the results of
our  controls
and substantive
testing, which
found no
further hedges
that  required
disqualification
and no further
significant
control
findings.

Procedures performed to support
our discussions and conclusions
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e  For significant macro cash
flow hedges, documentation
was examined and the
rel ationships assessed to
determine if the hedges had
been appropriately
designated. Thisincluded
consideration of the hedge
objectives and specific
compliance with IFRS.

e A sampleof new hedging
rel ationships was examined
and the rel ationships assessed
to determine if they had been
appropriately designated.
Thisincluded consideration
of the hedge objectives and
specific compliance with
IFRS.

e  Management's hedge
effectiveness reviews, and
the measurement and
recording of hedge
ineffectiveness, were tested
for a sample of hedge
relationships.

e We gained an understanding
of and tested controls over
the documentation and
review of the hedge
relationships and their initia
and ongoing effectiveness.
Thisincluded testing the
relevant remediated or newly
implemented controls
identified in France.

Relevant references in the Annual
Report and Accounts 2017

AC Report, page 60.
Note 12: Derivaives, page 114.
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Litigation and regulatory enforcement actions

Nature of key
audit matter

Matters
discussed
with the
Audit
Committee
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HSBC, like
other globa
banking
ingtitutions, is
exposed to a
significant
number of
open legal
cases and
regulatory
investigations
in a number of
its  markets.
Given the
business  is
geographically
dispersed, the
same matter
could be
subject to
investigation
in multiple
jurisdictions.

Provisions
have been
established to
account for
probable legal
liabilities and
regulatory
fines. The
most
significant
provisions
related to
foreign
exchange
market
manipulation
albeit these
were largely
used or
released in the
year.

There aredso
anumber of
legal and
regulatory
matters for
which no
provision has
been
established, as
discussed on
page 132.

Thereisan
inherent risk
that legal

Group Legd
provided to
each  Audit
Committee
meeting  an
update on the
status of
significant
legal cases.
These
updates
considered
whether  dll
related
litigation or
investigations
about a
specific
matter  had
been
identified.

Material
matters were
discussed
during each
meeting and
the need for
changes to
provisions
considered.
We
participated
in these
discussions,
including
consideration
of  whether
any
constructive
obligation
had arisen in
individual
cases.
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exposures are
not identified
and
considered for
financia
reporting
purposes on a
timely basis.
Importantly,
the decision to
recognise a
provision and
the basis of
measurement
are
judgemental.

Procedures  performed to
support our discussions and

conclusions
e  Controls designed to
ensure the

compl eteness and
adequacy of current
lega and regulatory
provisions were
tested. Regulatory
correspondence from
material markets was
dso read, and a
sample of lega
expenses were
assessed.

° Open legal cases
were discussed with
Group Lega and in
certain instances we
obtained and read the
relevant  regulatory
and litigation
documents in order to
assess the facts and
circumstances.

° The range of
reasonably  possible
outcomes was
considered for

material provisions to
independently assess
the appropriateness of
the judgement made
by HSBC.

° The disclosures of
lega exposures and

provisions were
assessed for
completeness and
accuracy.
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Relevant references in  the
Annual Report and Accounts
2017

AC Report, page 60.

Note 23: Provisions, page 124.
Note 30: Legd proceedings and
regulatory matters, page 132.
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Valuation of financial instruments

Nature of key | Matters
audit matter discussed

with the
Audit
Committee
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The financial
instruments
held by HSBC
range from
those that are
traded daily on
active markets
with quoted
prices, to more
complex and
bespoke
positions. The
valuation of
these complex
financia
instruments
can require the
use of prices or
inputs which
are not readily
observable in
the market.

Financial
instruments
classified as
Level 3(L3),
per the IFRS
13 fair vaue
hierarchy, are
valued using
some
unobservable
inputs. Thereis
arisk that
certain L3
portfolios are
not valued
appropriately
dueto the
complexity of
the trades
and/or
unobservability
of some inputs.

Valuation of
the following
L3 portfolios
was therefore
classified asa
significant risk
for the audit:
certain asset
backed
securities,
equity linked
structured
notes,
securitisation
swaptions and
certain long-

We
discussed
with the
Audit
Committee
the results
of our
controls
testing.
This
included
observations
on how
controls
may be
improved,
particularly
with respect
to model
governance.

We also
discussed
the results
of our
substantive
testing
which
included
independent
revaluation
of arange of
financia
instruments,
including a
sampl e of
Level 3
positions.
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dated interest
rate
derivatives.

Procedures  performed to
support our discussions and
conclusions
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We evaluated the
design and tested the
operating
effectiveness of the
key controls
supporting the
identification,
measurement and
oversight of the
vauation of financial
instruments. We
examined the key
controls, including
the independent price
verification process
and governance and
reporting controls.
Thisincluded review
of theyear end IPV
results by the HSBC
Bank plc Valuation
Committee.

Methodology and
underlying
assumptions of key
valuation
adjustments,
including the Credit
Vauation
Adjustment, Debt
Vauation
Adjustment and
Funding Fair Value
Adjustment, were
assessed, and
compared with our
knowledge of current
industry practice.
Controls over the
calculation of these
adjustments were
also tested.

We utilised internal
valuation specialists
to perform
independent
valuations to
determine if
management’ s
valuations fell within
areasonable range.
The revaluation
covered arange of
product classes and
was performed
acrosslevel 1,2& 3
of the group’s IFRS
13 fair value
hierarchy. This
testing specifically
included a sample of
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Level 3 positions as
at the balance sheet
date. Where
revaluation was not
possible, aternative
testing procedures
were performed.

Relevant references in the
Annua Report and Accounts
2017

AC Report, page 60.
Note 9: Fair values of financia
insruments caried a far

value, page 104.
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Customer Redress - Payment Protection Insurance (‘' PPI")

e Detallsand
timings on an
FCA-led
consumer
communications
campaign
designed to
inform
consumers of
the time bar

The provision for
customer redressin
respect of PPI
incorporates assumptions
regarding expected
complaint volumes. The
statements made in the
policy statement will
impact complaint
volumes and therefore
the provision set aside
for customer redress.

The assumptions made
with respect to the
expected volume of
future customer
complaints are highly
judgemental.

Nature of key audit | Matters
matter discussed with
the Audit
Committee
In March 2017 the FCA We discu .
. . with the Audit
issued Policy Statement Committee the
17/3 (PS17/3) .
- impact that the
concluding its PPI
. . release of the
complaint consultation olic
process. PS17/3 set out a policy
number of k statement, and
per or ey specifically the
requirements and
- announcements
determinations; )
of the time bar
e  Finalisation of and FCA
the time bar media.
being 29 August campaigns,
could have on
2019; and

claim volumes
and therefore
the provision
held.

The impact of
thefirst media
campaign was
then discussed
including
changes to key
modelling
assumptions
given the
actual data
observed
during this
campaign.

We discussed
the results of
our controls
and substantive
testing. We
also discussed
the key
assumptions
made,
including their
sensitivity to
reasonably
possible
aternative
assumptions.

Procedures performed to support our
discussions and conclusions
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e We evaluated the design and
tested the operating effectiveness
of key controls over the process of
capturing key data used in the PPI
provision calculation model. We
examined the modelling process
around the PPl provision
calculation. We tested the nature
and history of claim volumes and
settlement amounts and assessed
whether the assumptions
underpinning the provision
calculations, including future claim
volumes and settlement amounts,
were appropriate.

e We tested the appropriateness of
the provisioning model and
underlying assumptions used, in
particular how management
updated their provisioning model
to reflect updated assumptions
related to complaint volumes and
the updated timebar following the
issuance of PS 17/3 and the
completion of the first media
campaign.

e We considered the sengitivity of
the provision to possible variations
in those assumptions. This could
result in different amounts for
some provisions to those
calculated, but in our view these
differences were within a
reasonable range of outcomesin
the context of the degree of
uncertainty.

e  We evaluated whether the
disclosures within the financial
statements appropriately address
the significant uncertainties that
exist around determining the
provisions and the sensitivity of
the provisions to changesin the
underlying assumptions and found
these to be appropriate.

Relevant references in the Annual Report
and Accounts 2017

AC Report, page 60.
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IFRS 9 Expected Credit Loss - IAS 8 Disclosure

Nature of key
audit matter

Matters
discussed with
the Audit
Committee
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Thereisa
requirement to
disclose the
expected impact
of adopting
IFRS9. Thisis
anew and
complex
accounting
standard which
has required
considerable
judgement and
interpretation in
its
implementation.
These
judgements
have been key
inthe
development of
the new models
which have
been built and
implemented to
measure the
expected credit
losses on loans
measured at
amortised cost.

Thereisalarge
increasein the
datainputs
required by
these models.
Thedataisfrom
anumber of
systems that
have not been
used previously
for the
preparation of
the accounting
records. This
increases the
risk of

compl eteness
and accuracy of
the data that has
been used to
create
assumptions
and is used to
operate the
model. In some
cases, datais
unavailable and
reasonable
alternatives
have been

Status updates
were provided
during the year
dueto the
complexity and
size of the
implementation
programme.

An assessment
and conclusion
on the more
judgemental
interpretations
made by
management
was shared
with the Audit
Committee.
These included
the
determination
of what
congtitutes a
significant
increasein
credit risk for
retail
portfolios, the
life of retail
and wholesale
revolving
products and
the judgements
madein
applying
forward
economic
guidanceto the
expected credit
loss
calculation.
We highlighted
significant post
model
adjustments
that had been
recorded to
address
challengesin
data quality or
areas of model
weakness.

Perspectives
were shared on
the control
environment
and quality of
data being used
for the
disclosure of
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soughttoalow | thelAS8

calculationsto impact of

be performed. adopting IFRS
0.

Procedures performed to support
our discussions and conclusions

Controls and substantive testing
procedures were performed to
assess the reasonableness of the
disclosed estimated impact of
adopting IFRS 9.

° Controls over the
selection and approval of
the accounting policy
were tested. This included
our assessment of the
technical papers prepared
by management with the
IFRS 9 requirements.

° Controls over
governance and model
development were tested.
We used our modelling
specidlists to test the
modelling  methodology
for material portfolios.

° Risk based testing of
models, including
independent re-build of
certain assumptions, was
performed.

e Testing was performed
of the review controls
executed by management
to assess the
reasonableness of the
disclosed impact of
adopting IFRS 9.

Relevant references in the Annua/
Report and Accounts 2017

AC Report, page 60.
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